From: ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:00 PM

To: Idelaney@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police

Attachments: image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image008.png; image009.png;

image010.jpg; image011.jpg; image001.jpg; image002.png

Thanks Leigh! | sent the night info to the night supervisor so guys know to go pick them up at night. |
will pick the 2 up tomorrow morming for the tent in the BD. Then we will have them available for us
next week.

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

OO0

From: Delaney, Leigh <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:33 PM

To: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police

Hi Amy,

This took a little longer to set up.

Pick up coffee tonight at 7:00pm 2™ Street Dunkin.

Two pick-up times for boxed coffee at the 2™ street Dunkin . 10am and 7pm.

Can you share this with the CERT, other shifts or incident command that will be managing the pick-up.

Thanks,

Leigh



Leigh Delaney
Executive Assistant

City of Highland Park

From: Devermann, Samantha <samantha.devermann@inspirebrands.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 12:30 PM

To: Delaney, Leigh <|delaney@citvhpil.com>

Cc: zz Kevin McMaster <kevin@maclyngroup.com>; zz lauren@maclyngroup.com <lauren@maclyngroup.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Leigh,

Just heard back from the local franchisee, Aziz. That location closes at 8:00 pm, so he can have the nighttime round of
coffee ready for you at 7:00 pm, does that work?

Sam Devermann
Field Marketing Manager

£ o
LIMECIN® v o

From: Devermann, Samantha

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:59 AM

To: Lauren Koeller <lauren@maclyngroup.com>

Cc: zz Kevin McMaster <kevin@maclyngroup.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police

Thank you! Confirming with Aziz that there will be 2 pick up times. 10am and 10pm at the 2" Street Dunkin’.

Sam Devermann
Field Marketing Manager

DUNKI

From: Lauren Koeller <lauren@maclyngroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:43 AM

To: Devermann, Samantha <samantha.devermann@inspirebrands.com>
Cc: zz Kevin McMaster <kevin@maclyngroup.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Stop and think before clicking a link or opening attachments.

Sam —
FYI— thanks for setting this up with Aziz/Gina.



Lauren

From: Lauren Koeller <lauren@maclyngroup.com>
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 at 10:42 AM

To: "ldelaney@cityhpil.com" <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Dunkin' - Highland Park Police

Leigh—
So glad Dunkin’ can help!

The Dunkin’ location is: 1996 2" Street. Gina is the manager.

Two (2) boxes of coffee will be available for pick up at 10 a.m. and two (2) boxes of coffee will be available at 10 p.m. for
the next week (through and including Thursday, July 14). If you find that you do not need them after a certain day,
please let me know — and if you find out you need them past July 14th — please let us know. We are happy to extend the
coffee pick-ups. (One note - unfortunately, we cannot do boxes of iced coffee — so sorry!)

Any issues, let me know!

Thanks, Leigh — we are all thinking of you, your team and the entire community.
Lauren

Lauren Koeller
VICE PRESIDENT

1 R zclynoroup.com

MACLYN



From: Email Security Gateway <Email_Admin@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:00 PM

To: sleonard@cityhpil.com

Subject: Spam Quarantine Summary - (33)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

K( Barracuda | Email Security Gateway Spam Quarantine Summary

Total inbound quarantined emails for sleonard@cityhpil.com: 33 messages
The emails listed below are ones that have been placed in your quarantine digest since the last quarantine summary was sent.
Your quarantine is protected and authentication is required to manage your messages.

Messages oider than 30 days wiil be removed

Deliver Allow List Delete

Free Freight Survey- Win $250 From Dultmeier! View

LSS NS : G auDIest Gailet L e

L Aok R v}xw G S
AutomotiveFleet@bobitmedia.com Fleet Research and Best Practices Update View Aliow List
FleetSafetyNews@bobitenews. com %z-:;l;oad Crossing Safety Tips | Recall Issued for EV D\c/eil gsr Allow List ' Delete
WorkTruckTopNews@bobitenews.com Top News & Articles of the Week DS;:;' Allow List . Delete
HDTTopNews@bobitenews.com Top News & Articles of the Week % Allow List Delete
AutomotiveFleetTopNews@bobitenews.com Top News & Articles of the Week 0\7:2:5[ Alow List . Delete
info@safety-kleen.com Change Your Program, Not Your Fluid. D&:xr Aliow List : Deleto
kevi . fety.com 50% Off This Feature-Rich Monitor, Migrant Deliver Allow List Delete
evin@rearviewsafety.c Tragedy, & More! View
dultmeier@dultmeier.com | A little help from you Scott! Deliver ' Allow List ! Relele
AutomotiveFleet@bobitmedia.com Using an ERP vs Fleet Management Software D\?:'e\isr AllowList Delete
AutomotiveFleetNews@bobitenews.com Fleet Demand Exceeds 2023 Allocations [Video] D\e/:;:\sr Allow List : Delete
FleetSafetyNews@bobitenews.com IssoADAS Connected to Collisions? New Data Says D\(/eilglvt:r Allow List Delete
WorkTruck@bobitpartners.com Your Fleet Needs Vans? We Have Vans. D\(/e;:“e,r Allow List ; Delets
AutomotiveFleet@bobitmedia.com Inside: How to cho_osg the right fleet management Deliver Allow List Delete
tech for yourorganization View
UtilityFleetNews@bobitenews. com étr)an:ecranes Introduces Battery-Powered RTG D\e/ailgzvsr Allow List Delete

GlobalFleetManagementinsights@bobitenews.com Top European Safety Ratings, Virtuo Expansion in  Deliver Allow List Delete
1




Europe View

WorkTruckTopNews@bobitenews.com Top News & Articles of the Week DS:Z:r Allow List ; Delete
AutomotiveFleetTopNews@bobitenews.com Top News & Articles of the Week % Allow List : Delete
HDTEquipmentReport@bobitenews.com Brake Safety Week Results | Truck Parade Dsilzlvjr Allow List Delete
TrendingOnSchoolBusFleet@bobitenews.com  Top Posts this Week on School Bus Fleet Deiiver  Allow List . Delele
HeavyDutyTrucking@bobitpartners.com Here's Your Chance For A Free Red Kap® Sample! D\jilxr Aliow List ! Defete
AutomotiveFleet@bobitmedia.com Fleet Research and Best Practices Update DS:;S’ Aliow List - Delete
GovernmentFleet@bobitmedia.com Fleet Research and Best Practices Dcil;vvsr Allow List  Delete
. . Industry Consolidation, VinFast Canada Launches Deliver Allow List Delete
GlobalFleetManagementinsights@bobitenews.com New Program View
Grainger@e.grainger.com The History of Baseball Equipment & PPE __Dsilg/\:r Allow List : Delete
FleetSafetyNews@bobitenews com Rural Road Pilot Projects Shows Success in Curbm'qDe!iver Allow List Delete
Speeding View
marketing@rushtruckcenters.com Knowledgeable agents — OEM parts expertise D\?’Ig;r Aliow List - Delete
WorkTruckTopNews@bobitenews.com Top News & Articles of the Week D\?ilg/\:r Aliow List Delete
HDTTopNews@bobitenews.com Top News & Articles of the Week Ds:g’;r Allow List ; Delete
TrendingOnSchoolBusFleet@bobitenews.com  Top Posts this Week on School Bus Fleet D\'j;ie"v‘j’ Allow List . Delete
GlobalFleetManagementinsights@bobitenews. com Global Fleet Award Winners Announced, Surging De]aver Allow List - Delete
Fuel Prices View
GovernmentFleet@bobitmedia.com Fleet Research and Best Practices % Allow List Delete
AutomotiveFleet@bobitmedia.com Fleet Research and Best Practices Update Deliver : Allow List : Delets

 DELETE ALL biséi;}\' YED EMAILS

Click on the Deliver link to have that message delivered to your primary inbox.

Click on the Allow List link to have that message delivered to your primary inbox and that sender added to the Allow List.
Click on the Delete link to remove that message from your quarantine.
Click on the View link to display that message in a new Message Details browser window.

Manage your allowed / blocked list Set quarantine notification intervals

View your entire Quarantine Inbox or manage your preferences.




From: Hillary1 234 (D

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:00 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Media cameras at court mass shooting HP
Attachments: IMG_0161.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Nancy Rotering,

First and foremost, I am so completely devastated by the events of the 4th. I hope your family and friends are all
safe and well. I am forwarding this message I sent to the Illinois Attorney’s office and Eric Rinehart. I'm not
sure if you have any pull here, but in case you do, I'm pushing hard for this and have 65 signatures including
Caren Teves, the founder of #NoNotoriety whose son Alex was killed by the Aurora shooter. signees also
include friends of the deceased. Please help if you can! Thank you.

My deepest sympathies,

Hillary Carlson

------ -- Forwarded message ---------

From: Hillary1234 <4

Date: Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 3:00 PM

Subject: Media cameras at court mass shooting HP

To: statesattorney(@lakecountyil.gov <statesattorney(@lakecountyil. gov>

To our elected officials who have the power to stop this,

I have 65 signatures and won’t stop there. I am calling on you, on behalf of our children, the victims and all
affected in this unimaginable tragedy to end the court coverage of the mass shooter. The contagion effect is well
documented. Many even explicitly cite this as their motive. It is insensitive to the victims and incentivizes
future attacks. The purpose of the criminal justice system is supposed to be to deter would-be criminals and
provide justice for the victims of crimes. By allowing media access to the courtroom to publish images and
statements of the killer, we are doing the exact opposite of this. We are incentivizing a future copycat to
commit a similar crime and retraumatizing the victims. I am a teacher and a mother in Lake County. This was
close. I know people affected directly. For their sake and the sake of our children who have to grow up with the
backdrop of these increasingly routine events, be the change! Shut down the footage, and let’s deprive the killer
of the attention he was seeking and saw gunning down innocent families in Illinois as a means to that. He is
seeing now that his goal was realized with this despicable act and others are watching! 1 beg you. Please ! Act
Now!

https://www.change.org/p/turn-off-the-court-cameras-for-the-highland-park-shooter?fbclid=IwAR2-
8yilgKgV3tWPinBWEOvV3jixhJW10QHg9bNtaltX2INDgg JGZSFW9jcQ




Sincerely,

Hillai Carlson, Buffalo Grove, IL Lake County (heartbroken teacher and mother)
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From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:02 PM

To: pchavarria@pediatrust.com

Subject: FW: Repairs to damage July 4

Attachments: image001.png; image003.png; image005.png; image007.png; image009.png

| am forwarding this email to you in Aimee’s absence.

From: Hersch, Carolyn

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:53 PM

To: 'avalenti@pediatrust.com' <avalenti@pediatrust.com>
Subject: Repairs to damage July 4

Dear Aimee,

1 hope you and your staff are well and safe. | understand that Pediatrust incurred damage during the July 4 parade tragedy,
and want to be sure you have scheduled a contractor to make repairs or replacements for the damage, as the public could
be returning to the area when the FBI clears the area for access. Public access may be as soon as Sunday or Monday. We
will be able to allow your contractor access to make repairs/replacements, as needed. Please let me know the date and
time the contractor will be coming, and we will have someone from the FBI meet them to give them access. We are
hoping repairs/replacements will be done in the next few days. Let me know if there is anything else you need.

Thank you.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

i City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, [linois 60035
847.026.1027
chersch@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

Lf L Lin/



From: Renee Bova <D

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:02 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; jdotson@cityhpil.com; ehallett@cityhpil.com;
nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: Preventable

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ask Mr. Crimo who his employees were and where they live?
They may live and work in HP.
His business began nearly 2 decades ago, were his employees’ illegal immigrants at the time?
He wasn't aware those employees reported suspicious behavior and the
police w attorney advise ignored knowing the problem would get bigger.

HP signs:

Responsible People Think Ahead, (opposite do nothing)
Citizenship, (opposite immigration eliminate USA citizens)
3. Good Citizens are good neighbors... (support other nations)

N -

Democrats are doing the opposite.

-—---Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@gcityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 11:35 pm

Subject: Premeditated/Retaliation?

Democrats Not Done Slandering Italians?

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Renee Bova <l NSl

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 11:18 pm

Subject: Premeditated/Retaliation?

The lawless (misery loves company) shift blame premeditated:
Slander Columbus (Columbo),
HP tragedy, Crimo to worsen w retaliation?



The pope to wed.

Subject: HP Incident
HP had full knowledge of the father, his business (money) and son offender.

The tragedy was preventable and should have been.

July 5, 2022 News mentioned Chgo mayor w HP mayor
stand together indicating violence has no boundaries.

Threats? Schools, Hospitals in Lake County? New Series, "Medicine is Sick," withhold
cure blame Columbus?

HP signs:

1. Responsible People Think Ahead, (opposite, do nothing)
2. Citizenship, (opposite, immigration eliminate USA citizens)

3. Good Citizens are good neighbors... (opposite, support other nations)
4. Etc...

Democrats are doing the opposite. Nothing.

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 1:36 pm

Subject: Schools at Risk???

Privileged and Confidential

HP, Highwood, Deerfield Schools..... at risk?

Mr. Crimo convenience store conveniently located near Braeside school and his child gets
charged.

No coincigence.

Self-defense, if you see something, say something.

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova 4

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>



Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 11:32 pm
Subject: Premeditated - Retaliation???

HP has many schools and blame the abused children victims for its problems.

This seems to be a democrat pattern blame children to surrender to violence.
Highland Park is ignoring the signs displayed in the community,
“responsibility,” don't blame others,..." the signs likely were placed in the city due to history of
lawlessness
and reports from its friends caring for the victims.

The city is aware of all the residents in its area and probably nearby suburbs as well as

HP Chase bank and Fire Dept. serves HP and Highwood, especially the businesses near
schools.

Mr. Crimos’ convenient store w employees that reside in HP reported to police any unusual
behavior in the store.

Mr. Crimo was a mayoral candidate likely to know who his support system the persons voting
for him are. Retaliation????

Note: Ivoted for the current mayor.

The “"Do Nothing” bench at the veteran's memorial is democrat policy.

Democrats illegal policies, Blame children a pattern of abuse to surrender to violence,
worse.

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova <4l AENENEEEED

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 12:26 am

Subject: Incompetent

Italians get lawsuits.

HP was aware of Crimo for 12+ yrs criminal behavior and they arrested me for taking a tennis
lesson.

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
Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 9:52 pm
Subject: Do Nothing

If Crimo? (suspect father) was HP mayor running mate, the city was certainly aware of the
problems as
Crimos employees certainly knew and reported the suspicious behavior.
The city protected those employees as they live in HP,




The city bench “Do Nothing” is what HP gov't is doing.

----- Original Message-—--

From: Renee Bova |GG

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 1:03 pm

Subject: HP Gatherings

Gatherings in HP:

Due to Lake County hospitalS and its' Drug stores injury and withhold cure, other
problems below

it can only expect problems therefore it should Not have public gatherings.

“Nov 4, 2018 — An Itasca man drowned and an Elgin woman remains missing after
being swept away

while swimming with a group at Park Avenue Beach Sunday.”

The sick victims have more knowledge than the Ivy League attorney's.

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova Qi

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 12:59 pm

Subject: Beware: Lake County at Risk

Spiderman protecting Medicine is sick (stopped), King of the Road sex offenders, home
wreckers,

opposition and other violence against USA citizens.

The HP City Hall landscaping is full of weeds and bare trees poorly maintained:

“A neglected, poorly maintained landscape isn't just an eyesore. It could be a serious health
hazard!

A landscape that isn't cared for won't just kill your home’s curb appeal: It could very well kill
you t0o.”

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova __

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11:38 am

Subject: Change: 911

The system that caused the NY 911 tragedy is likely involved w USA continued violence
recruiting others.



----- Original Message----

From: Renee Bov _

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11:11 am

Subject: Change: Go to the Dogs

Irresponsible Blame Innocent Children ADHD run away to military Not making their own
decisions.

Sex offenders want followers (go to the dogs, etc.) mother raped violated repeatedly

her children misdiagnose w ADHD to run away to military, surrender life to stranger danger to
blame others.

Phrase “go to the dogs” “to deteriorate, SLIP, to become ruined : to change to a much
worse condition”

Prisoners have more knowledge than the Ivy League attorneys.
Offenders being released from prisons to work both ways? Beware.

Immigration to fight w USA citizens and overseas surrender to MEast takes control?

Correct Mistakes, Stop MBG, give mother (me) my children.

From: Renee Bova ‘CINNSNNEN">

To: gneukirch@gcityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@gcityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent; Sat, Jul 2, 2022 9:52 pm

Subject: Beware - Offenders Demand Payment

Democrats illegal policies entrap USA citizens to pay violence.

HP organization arresting USA citizens for crimes we don't commit wants a commitment.
Entrap anger (accidents, violate privacy, smash/grab...) to pay the violence.
Police are to protect the violence and USA citizens pay the violent offenders.

Crime and stalking allowed to resident’s intent to cause anger crybabies to make false charges
of prejudice to pay violence.

“a person or thing that offends, does something wrong, or causes problems.”
"a person who commits an illegal act.”
A pattern of abuse spread to Lake County “wealthy North Shore suburbs of Chicago”
No Traffic Stops,

No house calls for domestic violence...



From: Renee Bova QSN

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>;
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sat, Jul 2, 2022 8:11 pm

Subject: Fwd: Accidents, No Accident

Accidents are no accident; police take report and blame me.

Police aid and abet a dangerous crime against mother to entrap the children to stranger
danger, bugs, worse.

Religiously observant communities’ separate children are physical and mental abuse.

My windshield was smashed, rear bumpers (2) dented, car keys stolen and the HP police
take report and blame me.

The car is legally parked and no one is inside why are the police blaming me?

I suspect the police involved w car report incidents blaming me may know who the
angry person is doing it.

The police are advising MBG and city services to ban me from most HP facilities and
residences.

They must have No contact w my children.

Do th;.e police taking my accident reports have contacts w my children and prohibit a
family connection w father MBG?

Are the police (MBG's contacts in the police dept.) trying to entrap me to confess to their and
other crimes against me (Italians)?
Do the police know of more accidents against me?

Democrats illegal policies result no jobs, entrap accidents to disability to get paid rent.

Choose your battles, leave mother and children alone the city is part of the problem, protecting
violence against us.

If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you
in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Unauthorized forwarding, printing,
copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited.

This message and any included attachments are intended only for the addressee. The information contained in
this message is confidential and may constitute proprietary or non-public information under international, federal, or state



laws. Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.



From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:03 PM

To: hayes@mises.com

Subject: RE: FOIA

Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;

image006.png; FOIA - Notice of Denial hayes rifle description.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached in response to your FOIA request.

Thank you.

Debbie Dayboll
Folice Records Supetrvisor

4 City of Highland Park

Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.026.1087 - Direct
847.432.7706 - Fax

citvhpil.com

000

From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info [mailto:noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info] On Behalf Of
noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:16 PM

To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Cc: cityhp <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



Police Department = certify

Records Requests = I would like statement from the officer which collected the murder weapon used the suspect
Robert Eugene Crimo I1I in the July 4th 2022 parade shooting.

I’m specitically trying to learn what the ritle that was used caliber make and mode

Name of Requestor = Philip Hayes

Address = wiiniuhikhishiiagmdgm 2 v ton, Ok 73505

But please email it to hayes@mises.com

Day Phone ~
evening phone = (EEEGG_—

Email = hayes@mises.com

signature = Philip Hayes
Date = July 5th 2022



General Notice of Denial / Partial Denial of Request — Page 1
CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK

DENIAL OF REQUEST FOR PUBLIC RECORDS

To:  Philip Hayes

On July §, 2022, thf City of Highland Park received your written request for inspection, copying,
or certification of certain City public records (“Your Request”).

1. Denial of Request

_X__ Your Request is hereby denied in its entirety. The reason(s) for denial are stated in
Paragraph 5 below.

— Your Request has been denied in part. The records for which Your Request is
denied are identified below. (The records for which Your Request is approved are
identified in the enclosed Notice of Approval.)

Your Request is denied as to the following records (the “Specified Records™):
The City does not have any statements, however the rifle used was a Smith &
Wesson, model M&P-13, 5.56 caliber, semi-qutomatic

The rifle recovered in the vehicle was a Kel-Tec, model SUB-2000, .40 caliber, semi-

automatic.

2. Responsible Official
Debbie Dayboll is the official responsible for this denial.
3. Notice of the Right to Review by Illinois Attorney General

You have the right to file a request for review of Your Request and this Notice of Denial

by the Public Access Counselor of the Office of the Illinois Attorney General. The Public

Access Counselor may be contacted at 500 South 2nd Street, Springfield, Illinois 62701,

or by telephone at (217) 558-0486.

4. Notice of Right to Judicial Review

Under Section 11 of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/11, you have the

right to seek judicial review of this denial. The City cannot advise or represent you in this

matter. You should consult your own legal counsel.
5. Justification for Denial

Your Request is being denied with respect to the Specified Records because the Specified

Records are exempt from disclosure pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act

for the following reason or reasons (references are to sections of the Act):

_X__ The City does not have any public records in its possession or control, or in the
possession of a party with whom the City has contracted to perform a government
function and that directly relate to the government function, that are responsive to
your request. §1, §2(c), § 7(2)

The records do not pertain to the transaction of public business. §1, §2(c)

The records are chronologically maintained arrest or criminal history information,
the disclosure of which would interfere with pending or actually and reasonably
contemplated law enforcement proceedings. §2.15(¢c)

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)
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The records are chronologically maintained arrest or criminal history information,

the disclosure of which would endanger the life or physical safety of any person.
§2.15(c)

The records are chronologically maintained arrest or criminal history information,
the disclosure of which would compromise the security of a correctional facility.
§2.15(c)

Your request, couched in categorical terms, is unduly burdensome because the
burden on the City of complying with your request outweighs the public interest in
providing the records, and efforts to reduce your request to manageable proportions
have not sufficiently reduced the burden of your request. §1, §3(g)

Your request is unduly burdensome because you have repeatedly requested the
records or similar public records, which records are unchanged or identical to
records previously provided or properly denied pursuant to the Act. §3(g)

Disclosure of the records is specifically prohibited by the following federal or state
law, rule, or regulation: . §7(1)(a)

The records are private information. § 2(c-5), §7(1)(b)

The records are maintained by one or more law enforcement agencies and are
specifically designed to provide information to one or more law enforcement
agencies regarding the physical or mental status of one or more individual subjects.

§7(1)(b-5)

Disclosure of the records would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy. §1, §7(1)(c)

The records were created in the course of administrative enforcement proceedings,
or for law enforcement purposes, and disclosure would:

interfere with a pending or actually and reasonably contemplated law
enforcement proceeding by the City. § 7(1)(d)(1)

interfere with active administrative enforcement proceedings by the City.
§7(1(d)(1)

unavoidably disclose the identity of a confidential source or confidential
information provided by the confidential source, or the identity of persons
who file complaints with or provide information to administrative,
investigative, law enforcements or penal agencies. §7(1)(d)(iv)

disclose unique or specialized investigative techniques other than those
generally used and known, and disclosure would result in demonstrable
harm to the City. §7(1)(d)(v)

endanger the life or physical safety of any person. §7(1)(d)(vi)

obstruct or interfere with an active or ongoing criminal investigation by the
City. §7(1)(d)(iv), §7 (1)(d)(vii)

The records are law enforcement records created for law enforcement purposes,
contained in a shared electronic record management system, were not created by
the City, the City did not participate in or have a role in any of the events which are

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)
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the subject of the specified records, and the City only has access to the specified
records through the shared electronic record management system. §7(1)(d-5)

The records relate to the security of correctional institutions or detention facilities.

§7(1)(e)

The records are preliminary drafts, notes, recommendations, memoranda, or other
records in which opinions are expressed or policies or actions are formulated.

§7(1)(©)

The records contain trade secrets or commercial or financial information furnished
to the City under a claim that they are proprietary, privileged, or confidential, and
disclosure would cause competitive harm to the furnisher of the information.

§7(1)g)

The records constitute proposals or bids for a contract, grant, or agreement that has
not been awarded or for which a final selection has not been made, and disclosure
would either frustrate the City’s procurement procedures, or give an advantage to
any person who may submit a proposal or bid. §7(1)(h)

The records constitute information prepared by or for the City in preparation of a
bid solicitation for which no award or final selection has been made. §7(1)(h)

The records are valuable formulae, computer geographic systems, designs,
drawings, or research data obtained or produced by the City, and disclosure could
reasonably be expected to produce private gain or public loss. §7(1)(1)

The records contain the following types of information pertaining to specified
educational matters that are exempt from disclosure:

test questions, scoring keys and other examination data used to administer
an academic examination. §7(1)(j)(1)

information concerning a school or university's adjudication of student
disciplinary cases, and disclosure would unavoidably reveal the identity of
the student. §7(1)(j)(ii1)

course materials or research materials used by faculty members. §7(1)()(1v)

Disclosure of the records would compromise the security of a project constructed
or developed with public funds. §7(1)(k)

The records are plans, technical submissions, or other construction related technical

documents for projects not constructed or developed in whole or in part with public
funds. §7(1)(k)

The records are minutes of closed meetings and are not subject to public inspection
pursuant to the Open Meetings Act. §7(1)(1)

The records constitute or reflect communications between the City and an attorey
or auditor that are not subject to discovery in litigation. §7(1)(m)

____ The records were prepared or compiled at the request of an attorney advising the
City in anticipation of criminal, civil, or administrative proceedings. §7(1)(m)

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)
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The records were prepared or compiled with respect to an internal audit of the City.

§7(1)(m)

The records relate to adjudication of an employee grievance or disciplinary case,
and do not constitute the final outcome of a case in which discipline was imposed.

§7(1)(n)

Disclosure of the records would jeopardize the security of a data processing system,
of the data contained therein, or of other related data processing information or
materials. §7(1)(o)

The records relate to employee collective bargaining matters and do not constitute
a final collective bargaining agreement. §7(1)(p)

The records are test questions, scoring keys, or other examination data used to
determine employment or license qualifications. §7(1)(q)

The records relate to pending negotiations for the purchase or sale of real estate.

§7(1)(r)

The records relate to pending or actually and reasonably contemplated eminent

domain proceedings and are not subject to discovery pursuant to the rules of the
llinois Supreme Court. §7(1)(r)

The records are proprietary information related to the operation of an
intergovernmental risk management association, self-insurance pool, or jointly
self-administered health and accident cooperative or pool. §7(1)(s)

The records are insurance or self-insurance records. §7(1)(s)

The records are information that would disclose or might lead to the disclosure of
secret or confidential information, codes, algorithms, programs, or private keys
intended to be used to create electronic or digital signatures. §7(1)(u)

The records concern vulnerability assessments, security measures, or response
policies or plans designed to identify, protect, or respond to potential attacks on a
community's population or systems, facilities, or installations, and disclosure could
reasonably be expected to jeopardize the effectiveness of the measures or the safety
of any person. §7(1)(v)

The records are maps or other records regarding the location or security of utility
or power generation, transmission, distribution, storage, gathering, treatment, or
switching facilities. §7(1)(x)

The records are records of proposals, bids, or negotiations related to the
procurement of electric power that have been determined to be confidential and
proprietary by the Illinois Power Agency or by the Illinois Commerce Commission.

§7(1)(y)

The records contain information regarding interments, entombments or inurnments
of human remains that are submitted to the Cemetery Oversight Database under the
Cemetery Care Act or the Cemetery Oversight Act. §7(1)(cc)

The records are correspondence or records (i) that may not be disclosed under
Section 11-9 of the Public Aid Code or (ii) that pertain to appeals under Section 11-
8 of the Public Aid Code. §7(1)(dd)

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)
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The records contain the names, addresses, or other personal information of persons
who are minors and are also participants and registrants in programs of park
districts, forest preserve districts, conservation districts, recreation agencies, and
special recreation associations. §7(1)(ee)

The records contain the names, addresses, or other personal information of
participants and registrants in programs of park districts, forest preserve districts,
conservation districts, recreation agencies, and special recreation associations
where such programs are targeted primarily to minors. §7(1)(ff)

The records are library circulation or order records identifying library uses with
specific materials, as provided in the Library Records Confidentiality Act. §7.5(b)

The records are held by an authorized representative of the Illinois Department of
Public Health and relate to known or suspected cases of sexually transmissible
disease, or other information the disclosure of which is prohibited under the Illinois
Sexually Transmissible Disease Control Act. §7.5(d)

The records concern an enforcement proceeding under the City’s ethics regulations.

§7.5(h)

The records are information contained in a local emergency energy plan submitted

to the City pursuant to an ordinance adopted under Section 11-21.5-5 of the Illinois
Municipal Code. §7.5(1)

The records concern the distribution of surcharge monies collected and remitted by
wireless carriers under the Wireless Emergency Telephone Safety Act. §7.5())

The records are law enforcement identification information or driver identification
information compiled pursuant to Section 11-212 of the Illinois Vehicle Code.
§7.5(k)

The records are records or information provided to a residential health care facility

resident sexual assault and death review team under the Abuse Prevention Review
Act. §7.5(1)

The records constitute defense budget and petitions for certifications of
compensation and expenses for court-appointed trial counsel under Sections 10 and
15 of the Capital Crimes Litigation Act. §7.5(n)

The records relate to security portions of system safety program plans, reports, and
other information compiled, collected, or prepared by or for the Regional
Transportation Authority under Section 2.11 of the Regional Transportation
Authority Act. §7.5(p)

Disclosure of the records is prohibited by the Personnel Records Review Act.

§7.5(q)

Disclosure of the specified records is prohibited by the Illinois School Student
Records Act. §7.5(1)

The records are (i) names and information of people who have applied for or
received Firearm Owner's Identification Cards under the Firearm Owners
Identification Card Act or applied for or received a concealed carry license under
the Firearm Concealed Carry Act, and release of the specified records is not
authorized by the Firearm Concealed Carry Act; or (i1) databases under the Firearm

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)
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Concealed Carry Act, records of the Concealed Carry Licensing Review Board
under the Firearm Concealed Carry Act, or law enforcement agency objections
under the Firearm Concealed Carry Act. § 7.5(v)

The specified records are exempt from disclosure under Section 8-11-21 of the
Illinois Municipal Code. § 7.5(x)

The specified records are confidential information under the Adult Protective
Services Act and its predecessor enabling statute, the Elder Abuse and Neglect Act,
including information about the identity and administrative finding against any
caregiver of a verified and substantiated decision of significant abuse, neglect, or
financial exploitation of an eligible adult maintained in the Department of Public
Health's Health Care Worker Registry. § 7.5(y)

Other:

Dated: July 7, 2022

CITY OF HIGHLAND PARK

sy A

Print: Debbie Dayboll
Freedom of Information Officer

Holland & Knight LLP (Copyright © 2009)



From: Results@tveyes-alerts.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:03 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Media Alert - City of Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

“ves makes television and radio from around the world scarchable
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Please find below links to recent broadcast news stories
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mentioning your Organization.

Click Schedule a Demo to leam more.

Your Sales Representative

Chris Catropa
{203} 234-3600 X334 ccatropai@iveves.com

Media Alert - City of Highland Park

() === Hichland Park police on KGMB-HON (CBS) - Honolulu, HI

Hawaii News Now: Sunrise at 6:00
7/7/2022 6:15:11 AM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police

P]'
= chief lou jogmen told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive. "we really don't
have any better
Highland Park police en KHNL-HON (NBC) - Honolulu, Hi
Hawaii News Now Sunrise
7/7/2022 6:15:11 AM
Play third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police

chief lou jogmen told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive. "we really don't
have any better
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Highland Park police on KGMB-HON (CBS) - Honolulu, HI

CBS Mornings
77772022 8:11:32 AM

>>> in our next half hour, kris van cleave talked with the highland park police chief and
the federal firearms agent about the matt shooting and tell us about the most important clue
that led police to the suspect.

Hichland Park illinois on KFBK-AM (Radio) - Sacramento, CA

77712022 9:02:42 AM

happened. Another hearing is set for next Thursday. The father of the man who confessed
to the holiday massacre in Highland Park, Illinois, says his son spoke about a mass
shooting that killed 3 people. The night before Robert Primo Jr says just hours before the
July 4th parade shooting North of Chicago. His son Robert criminal the third talked

Highland Park illinois on KVAL (CBS) - Eugene. OR

KVAL News at 9am
71712022 9:02:55 AM

effects of gun violence ripple through the nation. the highland park illinois community
coming together to mourn the 7 lives lost during the last shooting at a july 4th parade.

Hichland Park illinois on KSWB-SD {(FOX) - San Diego. CA

FOX 5 Morning News at 9:00am
/712022 9:06:45 AM

>> chilling new details about a deadly 4th of july parade shooting m highland park,
illinots. the gunman making a surprise confession and even pointing himself out and
surveillance videos obtained

Highland Park illinois on KSWB-SD (FOX) - San Diego. CA

FOX 5 Morning News at 9:00am
77772022 9:08:17 AM

and waiting to assist them. crimo is due back in court on july 28th in highland park,
illinois, milder rivera, fox 5 news. >> and we are following breaking news this morning

Highland Park illinois on KMEX-L A (Univision) - Los Angeles

Despierta America
7/7/12022 9:13:06 AM

délares. satcha: gracias por informamos desde highland park, illinois. karla: es mafiana una
investigacion pone en la mira a funcionarios de la patria sonrisa. documentos internos
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Highland Park illinois on Univision San Diego - San Dievo, CA

Despierta America
7712022 9:13:07 AM

ddlares. satcha: gracias por informamos desde highland park, 1llinois. karla: es mafiana una
investigacion pone en la mira a funcionarios de la patria sonrisa. documentos internos

Highland Park illinois on KDTV (Univision) - San Francisco, CA

Despierta America
7772022 9:13:12 AM

ddlares. satcha: gracias por informamos desde highland park, illinois. karla: es mafiana una
investigacion pone en la mmra a funcionarios de la patria sonrtsa. documentos internos

Highland Park police on KVAL (CBS) - Eugene. OR
KVAL News at 9am
7/7/2022 9:30:18 AM

july 4th shooting during questioning. but highland park police chief lou giacomin told cbs
news app investigators still don't have a motive. >>we really don't have any

Highland Park police on KTXL-SAC (FOX) - Sacramento. CA

FOX40 News at Yam
77712022 9:43:55 AM

shooting can happen in our community. >> highland park police say a motive for the
attack remains unclear. former president trump's white housc counsel pat cipollonc will be

Highland Park police on KOA-AM (Radio) - Denver, CO

7/7/2022 10:49:23 AM

after that but there was never a firearm restraining order brought against him by the way
the Highland Park police did pro properly report this stuff to the state police which 1
understand is the process by which which there would be some flag in his record to
prevent someone from being able to

Highland Park illinois on KAMC (ABC) - Lubbock. TX

KAMC 28 News at 11A
7/7/2022 11:00:43 AM

state the same day. abc's morgan norwood has more from highland park. mounting

questions as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo iii- charged in the deadly fourth of
july rampage



;{] oA S Sk S o SO e o ST

itV eor s i e to b peoectyour permscy. Ontioh
Brevarted ikt domekisd F s P st . bk,

E T T

Play

E} i oateien

i b e o

Play

") 7 K 8 B 6 omeoad e Tohw bt ke drcy. Cok
W] reeneied o oot ot s oo b,

ot
Xy
b=

|

Highland Park illinois on WOOW (ABC) - La Crosse, WI

Midday
7/7/2022 11:01:07 AM

robert crimo 11i- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was
able to legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating

Highland Park illinois on WTMI-AM (Radio) - Milwaukee, W1

7/7/2022 11:01:44 AM

we're now learning there were more calls for police to respond to the home of the
suspected shooter in Highland Park, Illinois. Over the last several years, ABC's Alex Stone
1s the police here in Lake County confirmed there is a history of calls for service to the
home of the suspected shooter Robert cream O the police were called a number of times

Highland Park police on KBOI (CBS) - Boise, ID

KBOI News at Midday
77712022 11:01:59 AM

suspect in the mass shooting that killed saban at july 4th parade in highland park illinois
confessed to the attack. it happened yesterday. the weapons left behind helped

Highland Park police on WBAY (ABC) - Green Bay, W1

Inside Edition
7/7/2022 11:02:07 AM

coverage. >> after carrying out the july 4th massacre in highland park, police say robert
"bobby" crimo the third considered attacking another holiday event. he allegedly drove
139 miles to

Highland Park illinois on KAKE (ABC) - Wichita, KS

KAKE News at 11
7/712022 11:02:21 AM

gunman robert crimo iii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park
illinois was able to legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now
investigating

Highland Park police on WMAQ-CHI (NB(C) - Chicaco, IL

NBC 5 Today@1lam
77772022 11:02:26 AM

brought coffee, bagels, and handwritten cards from children to the highland park police

department. >> it's the least we could do. >> reporter: the group made up of residents of
highland park
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Highland Park police on WGN - Chicago. IL

WGN Midday News
72022 11:02:49 AM

happened here in this safe communities with the same for now. we're live in highland park
with marshall wgn news. but glenn, thank you. we continue our coverage more questions
being raised about

Highland Park illinois on WNCF (ABC) - Monteomerv. AL

ABC Montgomery News at 11
7/7/2022 11:02:57 AM

and has not entered a plea. megan norwood, abe news, highland park, illinois. >> jerome:

ront montgomery man has been charged in the death of a two-year-old at berkeley drive
between july 1st and

Highland Park police on KAIT (ABC) - Joneshboro. AR

Region 8 News @ Midday
7/7/2022 11:03:02 AM

threatening to "kill everyone". chief lou jogmen / highland park police chief: "would we
have hoped and wished there would be more we could do? absolutely. // you have
limitations, what you can

Highland Park illinois on WEAR (ABC) - Mobile, AL

Channel 3 News Dayside
77772022 11:03:13 AM

entered a plea. morgan, nor with abe news highland park illinois. >>former minncapolis
police officer derek chauvin scheduled to be sentenced today on federal charges for the
death

Highland Park illinois on WICD (ABC) - Champaien, IL

Newschannel 20 Midday
7/7/2022 11:04:04 AM

entered a plea. morgan, nor with abc news highland park illinois. >>thank you. morgan.
now summer still questioning how primo 15 able (o get a

Highland Park illinois on KSHB-KC {(NBC) - Kansas City. MO

41 Action News Midday
7/712022 11:04:24 AM

sounds of panic, phone calls and text messages came pouring in from highland park,
illinois. 1 was texting friends, cousins. we were all over facebook high school friends of
mine were checking



Highland Park illinois on WISN-MKE (ABC) - Milwaukee, W1

12 News at 11AM
7772022 11:04:29 AM

Plav - - ii1. charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
= legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating

E et aniacs o

Highland Park illinois on WGNO-NO (ABC) - New Orleans, LA

WGNO News at 11
7/7/12022 11:05:00 AM

state. the same day, abc's morgan norwood has more from highland park. estions as to how
the suspected gunman robert crimo 3rd charged in the deadly 4th of july rampage in
highland park, illinois was

Play

[x] Fe—— Hichland Park illinois on WKOW (ABC) - Madison. WI

27 News @ 11
7/7/2022 11:05:29 AM

Plav with killing seven people at the fourth of july parade in highland park illinois is behind
lay . . ..
bars.. now - police say his father.. could also face charges. authorities say he sponsored
his

[x] mm——" Highland Park police on WGN - Chicago. IL

WGN Midday News
7/7/2022 11:06:05 AM

Plav : restraining orders have been filed over the past 2 years. your life to highland park police
department america wgn news. >> and more of our continuing coverage this big day. of

® 1 reventas wiored domrior o (o tickes iyt e,

Hiehland Park illinois on WGNO-NQ (ABC) - New Orleans. LA

WGNO News at 11
7/7/12022 11:07:03 AM

a few weeks and has not yet entered a plea. morgan norwood, abe news highland park,
illinois. >> well, american basketball star brittney griner has pleaded guilty (o drug

oght- . e 40 Bowrlond phoura. £ s brotast i oy, Culond

» } Previned aseasc courdoad of i s s o o e

Highland Park illinois on KSTP-MIN {ABC) - Minneapolis, MN

5 Eyewitness News Midday
7/7/2022 11:07:30 AM

Plav weeks and has not entered a plea. morgan norwood, highland park, illinois. >>> about
900,000 people have applied for the minnesota front line pay program so far.
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Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Austin - Austin, TX

TWC News All Morning
7/772022 11:07:46 AM

no criticism so far of the police response hyundai shooting in highland park, illinois, that
killed 7 people. police say the shooter part of the attack for weeks according schweit such

Highland Park illinois on KVEQ (NBC) - Harlingen, TX

Local 23 News Midday
71712022 11:07:51 AM

... the man accused of 7 seven people at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois ...
confessed - in detail to the shooting - while also revealing he had considered a second
attack in

Hi hlana Park police on WBEZ-FM (Radio) - Chicago, IL

7/7/2022 11:09:41 AM

their firearm restraining order it's only for 6 months. It has to be renewed even if you said,
Hey, the Highland Park police in this case they should have been proactive and gone and
gotten this order preventing him from ever purchasing a gun. Yeah,

Highland Park illinois on KTVI-STL (FOX) - 8t. Louis, MO

Fox 2 News Mid-Day
7/7/2022 11:12:30 AM

>> the confessed gunman behind the 4th of july mass shooting in highland park. illinois
will face multiple counts of first-degree murder charges and disturbing new details are
surfacing about that mass

Hichland Park police on KOKI (FOX) - Tulsa, OK

Fox 23 News at 11
7/7/12022 11:23:00 AM

january 6 hearing is set for tuesday. new details we're leaming the highland park shooter
made violent threats before the 4th of july mass shooting highland park. police say his
father helped him get

Hichland Park police on WMAQ-CHI (NBC) - Chicavo. IL

NBC 5 Today@llam
772022 11:29:31 AM

coffee, a few kids even made handwritten cards for members of the highland park police

department and the fire department as well. the group says they know it's been a very hard
few days for
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Highland Park police on KMID (ABC) - Odessa, TX

Big 2 News at 11:30
7/7/2022 11:30:14 AM

gun. sot chief lou jogmen / highland park police 1?m disappointed there wasn?t more
maybe we could do, and i understand why people would hope we

Highland Park police on WMAQ-CHI (NBC) - Chicago, IL

NBC 5 Today@llam
7772022 11:31:42 AM

was able to buy guns despite his past troubling behavior. in september 2019, highland park
police sent a clear and present danger report to the illinois state police. they say robert
crimo iii

Highland Park police on WBKO (ABC) - Bowling Green, KY

WBKO at Midday
7/7/2022 11:31:49 AM

kill his family. still, he was able to obtain a gun. sot chief lou jogmen / highland park
police i?m disappointed there wasn?t more maybe we could do, and i understand why
people would hope we could do more. but

Highland Park illinois on WIRT (ABC) - Flint, MI

ABC 12 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:00:33 PM

1ii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a scrics of red flags. authoritics now investigating

Highland Park police on WIMJ-AM (Radio) - Milwaukee, W1

7/712022 12:01:04 PM

respond to the man suspected of shooting up a 4th of July parade in [Tighland Park police
here in Lake County confirmed there is a history of calls for service to the home of the
suspected shooter Robert cream O the police were called a mumber of times since 2002 for
various reasons, mostly domestic related. But

Highland Park illinois on WPTA (ABC) - Fort Wavne, IN
ABC21 News at Noon
77112022 12:01:23 PM

crimo iii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating
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Highland Park illinois on Black Information Network {1600am) -
New York, NY

7/7/2022 12:01:41 PM

like vice President Kamala Harris 15 pledging the administration support during a visit to
the site of the Highland Park, Illinois parade shooting she paid a visit to the suburb after
speaking in Chicago at an event where she pushed for an end to gun violence saying
enough is enough to be smarter as a country in terms of access to what I'm

Highland Park illinois on WTVG (ABC) - Toledo, OH

13abc Action News at Noon
77712022 12:01:56 PM

state the same day. abc's morgan norwood reports from highland park. mounting questions
as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo 11i- charged in the deadly fourth of

Highland Park police on KDVR-DEN (FOX) - Denver, CO

Inside Edition
77712022 12:02:03 PM

covcrage. >> after carrying out the july 4th massacre in highland park, police say robert
"bobby" crimo the third considered attacking another holiday event. he allegedly drove
139 miles to

Highland Park police on CBS 4 Valley Central - Harlingen, TX

Judge Judy
7/7/2022 12:02:29 PM

to release its report soon. janet shamlian, cbs news. highland park police say the man
accused of killing seven people at a fourth of july parade*though* aboul carrying oul a
second

Highland Park police on WGN - Chicago. 1L

WGN Midday News
7/7/2022 12:02:37 PM

that there's a change and our nation's gun laws here in highland park. glenn marshall wen
news. >> and that's been a big question. there are mounting questions about why the

Highland Park illinois on WTVR-RIC (CBS) - Richmond, VA

CBS 6 News @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:02:42 PM

opening fire at the independence day parade in highland park, illinois. investigators say the
suspect fired 83 rounds reloading his rifle twice. he drop that weapon near the scene as he



[x] = Highland Park illinois on WSYR (ABC) - Svracuse, NY

News Channel 9 News at Noon
717/2022 12:02:49 PM

robert crimo 1ii- charged m the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was
able to legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the
suspect's

[x] memmm— Highland Park illinois on WFTS-TB (ABC) - Tampa Bay. FL

Action News at 12:00 Noon
77712022 12:02:54 PM

in the deadly mass shooting at a 4th of july parade in highland park; illinois. fbi
investigators found the phone outside an auto repair shop in middleton, wisconsin. that's
about 2 and a half hours away

B Highland Park illinois on WWTI {ABC) - Watertown, NY
WSYR News
71712022 12:02:56 PM

robert crimo iii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was
able to legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the
suspect's

"""" ek
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Highland Park illinois on WFMY (CBS) - Greensboro, NC

WFMY News 2 at Noon
7/7/2022 12:02:58 PM

authoritics say the suspected gunman in the fourth of july highland park, illinois massacre

Play
= admitted his actions to police and indicated he wanted to wage a second attack .
[+l Highland Park police on WLS-AM (Radio) - Chicago, 1L
71712022 12:03:00 PM
Play incidents involving Robert cream of the third could have served us red flags prior to his

legal firearms purchases Ilighland Park police chief Lou jog man says he believes the
Department did all it could within the constraints of the law during their two interactions
with cream O in 2019 disappointed there wasn't more maybe we could do.

' 1ot ook
] e it T of o e poms e .

Highland Park illinois on WEMIJ (NBC) - Youngstown, OH

21 News Mid-Day
7/7/2022 12:03:02 PM

Plév people at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois.. police now say: he confessed in
detail to the shooting.. while also revealing he had considered

10
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Highland Park illinois on WIBC-FM - Indianapolis, IN

7/7/2022 12:03:07 ’'M

100 violent offenders from across the country were arrested the man accused of shooting
and killing 7 people and injuring dozens more in Highland Park, [Ilinois. On Monday,
decided to tell the cops well, almost everything he claims that after he left those people
dead and wounded. He drove towards another 4th of July parade in Wisconsin and

Highland Park illinois on WLNS (CBS) - Lansing, M1

6 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:03:12 PM

he made a virtual court appearance yesterday. monday's shooting in highland park...

illinois also injured more than 30 people. adriana diaz is here for you in highland park with
more about

Higchland Park illinois on WVIR (NBC) - Charlotiesville, VA

NBC29 News at Noon
7/712022 12:03:21 PM

local buildings and grounds in honor of the victims of the july 4th shooting in highland
park, illinois. flags will remain at half-staff until sunset on saturday. >>>¢j: alex zan's
yogo

Highland Park illinois on WCTI-GRENC (ABC) - Greenville, NC

News Channel 12 at Noon
7/7/2022 12:03:39 PM

entered a plea. morgan, nor with abc news highland park illinois. >>and former police
officer derek chauvin will appear in us district court today to find out his federal sentence.

Highland Park police on KCCI-DM (CBS) - Des Moines. 1A

KCCI 8 News at Noon
77712022 12:03:43 PM

july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police chief lou jogmen told cbs
news that investigators still don't have a motive. >> we really don't have any

Hichland Park illinois on WMBF (NBC) - Myrtle Beach, SC

WMBF News at Noon
71712022 12:03:50 PM

police now say the gunman of the july 4th shooting in highland park illinois ... thought
about a second attack— this as he confessed to his crimes. meanwhile ... police are

11
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Highland Park illinois on WSBT (CBS) - South Bend, IN

WSBT 22 News Midday
7/7/2022 12:03:57 PM

suspect in the mass shooting that killed 7 at a july 4th parade in highland park illinois
drove to madison wisconsin after the rampage and contemplated firing on an event.

Highland Park illinois on WHTM-HAR (ABC) - Harrisbure, PA

ABC27 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:03:39 PM

robert crimo 3rd charged in the deadly 4th of july rampage in highland park, illinois with
able to legally buy 5 guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the
suspect's

ighland Park police on KEYC (CBS) - Mankato. MN

KEYC News Now at Noon
7/7/12022 12:04:28 PM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police
chief lou jogmen told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive. (sot # jogmen
2:06 wed0232)

Highland Park illinois on WXII (NBC) - Greensboro, NC

WXII 12 News @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:04:30 PM

crimo the third, the man accused of killing 7 people at a 4th of july parade in highland
park, illinois, confessed in detail to that shooting. officials say that he admitted to
considering a second attack

Highland Park illinois on WMAZ (CBS) - Macon, GA

13WMAZ Eyewitness News Midday
7/7/2022 12:04:32 PM

we are learning new details aboul the attack at a 4ih of july parade in highland park,
illinois. the suspect told police he considered shooting another parade in wisconsin. he
made his first court

Highland Park illinois on WZZM-GR (ABC) - Grand Rapids. Ml

WZZM 13 News @ Noon
7/7/12022 12:04:35 PM

attack in another state. abc's morgan norwood has more from highland park. >> mounting

questions as to how the suspected gunman robert climo, the third charged in the deadly
fourth of july rampage

12
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Highland Park illinois on WTHR-IN (NBC) - Indianapolis, IN

13 News at Noon
77772022 12:04:38 PM

people shot and killed at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois last night. there
were vigils for the victims and their families overnight.

Highland Park illinois on WHDH-BOS - Boston, MA

TNews at Noon
71712022 12:04:52 PM

the suspect's car sevens. juliana mazza has the latest a memorial in highland park, illinois,
continues to grow as the community comes together in the face of tragedy. a vigil was held
wednesday night in the

Hichland Park illinois on WEMY (CBS) - Greensboro, NC

WFMY News 2 at Noon
7/7/2022 12:04:54 PM

additional charges. chris van cleave, c¢bs news, highland park, illinois. >> prosecutors say
they expect an arraignment in august heat and >> more storms are the theme today vet
again kristen,

Hichland Park illinois on WETM (NBC) - Elmira, NY

WETM 18 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:04.57 PM

us. memorials are continuing to grow in highland park illinois-- after 7 people were killed
when a gunman opened fire on a fourth of july parade.

Highland Park illinois on WSET (ABRC) - Roanoke, VA

ABC 13 News Midday
7/7/12022 12:05:05 PM

entered a plea. morgan norwood, abe news highland park illinois i recounting woman who
serves in the wesl. virginia national guard has pleaded guilty for her

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Rochester - Rochester

77712022 12:05.07 PM

shootings in buffalo, of course, uvalde texas and most recently highland park, illinois, on
july 4th. that's right. and now tbi's active shooter training creator is weighing in
specifically

13
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Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Capital Region - Albany

7/7/2022 12:05:09 PM

shootings in buffalo, of course, uvalde texas and most recently highland park, illinois, on
july 4th. that's right. and now fbi's active shooter training creator is weighing in
specifically

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Buffalo - Buffalo, NY

7/7/2022 12:05:13 PM

shootings in buffalo, of course, uvalde texas and most recently highland park, illinois, on
july 4th. that's ight. and now fbi's active shooter training creator is weighing in
specifically

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Central New York -
Syracuse, NY

7/7/2022 12:05:14 PM

shootings in buffalo, of course, uvalde texas and most recently highland park, illinois, on
july 4th. that's right. and now fbi's active shooter training creator is weighing in
specifically

Highland Park illincis on Spectrum News Central New York -
Binghamton, NY

7/7/2022 12:05:15 PM

shootings in buffalo, of course, uvalde texas and most recently highland park, illinois, on
july 4th. that's right. and now fbi's active shooter training creator is weighing in
specifically

Highland Park illinois on WHEC-ROC (NBC) - Rochester, NY

News 10NBC @ Noon
/712022 12:05:21 PM

their power to bring her back to the u s new details on the horror and highland park

illinois. the suspect in. monday's massacre at a fourth of july parade has been ordered held
without bond this after

Hichland Park illinois on WLNS (CBS) - Lansing, Ml

6 News at Noon

7/7/2022 12:05:24 PM

14
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will likely be filed later this month. adriana diaz, cbs news, highland park, illinois. more
americans applied for unemployment benefits last week—

Highland Park illinois on WTVC (ABC) - Chattanooga, TN

NewsChannel 9 Midday
7/7/2022 12:05:29 PM

enlered a plea. morgan, nor with abe news highland park illinois, >>primeau's father also
denied rumors that his son was abused at home. he added that he and his wife

Highland Park police on WELD-CHI (FOX) - Chicago, IL

FOX 32 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:05:44 PM

rein is continuing to ask that anyone with information video contact the highland park
police department, he says police continue to sift through just a mountain of evidence and
that the seven counts of first

Highland Park police on WGN - Chicago, 1L

WGN Midday News
7/7/202212:05:52 PM

were filed in the last 2 years. we're live at the highland park police department. i'm erik
runge wgn news. >> thank you eric and community members impacted by

Highland Park illinois on WHTM-HAR (ABC) - Harrisburg, PA

ABC27 News at Noon
77772022 12:05:51 PM

not yet entered a plea. >> morgan norwood abe news, highland park, illinois. >> british
prime minister boris johnson is resigning after a series of scandals turned his own party
against

Hichland Park illinois on WZZM-GR (ABC) - Grand Rapids, M1

WZZM 13 News @ Noon
71712022 12:06:17 PM

weeks and has not vet entered a plea. morgenthau abenews highland park, illinois back
here locally the muskegon county republican party has disavowed peter meyer bayron is
running

Highland Park police on WOAY (ABQC) - Bluefield, WV

Newswatch at Noon
T/712022 12:06:23 PM

crimo was allegedly threatening to "kill everrone”. chicf lou jogmen / highland park police
chief: "would we have hoped and wished there would be more we coold do? absolutely.

15
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Highland Park illinois on WGHP (FOX) - Greensboro, NC

Fox8 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:06:27 PM

>> chilling new details about that deadly 4th of july parade shooting in highland park,
illinois. the gunman making a surprise confession and even pointing himself out and
surveillance videos obtained

Highland Park police on WBNS-CBO (CBS) - Columbus, OH

10TV News (@ Noon
7/7/2022 12:06:42 PM

tolow that for you. still looking for a motive. highland park police uncover information
about the shooter but have yet to answer the question why? and former officer derrick

Highland Park illinois on WTOL (CBS) - Toledo, OH

WTOL News 11 at Noon
7/7/2022 12:06:43 PM

of july parade athoughta about carrying out a second attack. monday's shooting in highland
park, illinois , also injured more than 30 people. cbs news has obtained athisa photo of the
gun that police say

Highland Park illinois on WVVA (NBC) - Bluefield, WV

WVVA News at Noon
77712022 12:06:54 PM

man accused of killing seven people at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois
confessed in detail to the shooting, while also revealing he had considered a second attack
in madison,

Highland Park illinois on WNYT (NBC) - Albanv. NY

NewsChannel 13 Live @ Noon
7772022 12:06:55 PM

new details on the horror in highland park, illinois. the suspect in monday's massacre at a

Hichland Park illinois on WINK-FTM (CBS) - Fort Mvers. FL

WINK Noon News
77712022 12:07:01 PM

appearance is july. 28, adriana diaz, cbs news highland park, illinois. >> and meanwhile, a
new report indicates that the uvalde school shooting could have been prevented. the report

16
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Hichland Park illinois on WIBF (ABC) - Augusta. GA

WJIBF News Channel 6 at Noon
71772022 12:07.01 PM

ili- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating

Highland Park illinois on WRIC-RIC (ABC) - Richmond, VA

8 News at Noon
71712022 12:07:13 PM

the fireworks -- but after hearing about the massacre in highland park, illinois this past
holiday weekend, they took their own safety measures. now hearing that a massacre could
have happened in richmond

Highland Park illinois on WSOC-CLT

Eyewitness News Midday
7/7/2022 12:07:14 PM

ABC) - Charlotte, NC

another state. the same day, abc's morgan norwood has more from highland park. >>
mounting questions as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo the 3rd charged in the
deadly 4th of july rampage in

Highland Park illinois on WTHI (CBS) - Terre Haute, IN

News 10 Midday
7/712022 12:07:21 PM

shooting that killed 7 at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois, drove the suspect
in the mass shooting that killed 7 at a fourth of july paradc in highland park, illinois, drove
to madison,

Highland Park illinois on WINS-AM - New York. NY

7/772022 12:07:29 PM

two-year-old that Mommy and Daddy are in heaven. Aden is now with grandparents Alex

Stone ABC news Ilighland Park, Illinois now back here at home the wave is growing. The
city is now reporting the highest COVID positivity raid 14% since January. Speaking at an
event. Just a short time ago mayor Adam said the city is taking

Hiehland Park illinois on WCAV (CBS) - Charlottesville, VA

CBS19 News at Noon
77772022 12:07:37 PM

the suspect in the 4th of july shooting at a parade in highland park, illinois made his first
court appearance. still ahead on cbs19 news at noon. we'll tell you what the alleged
gunman lold

17
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Highland Park illinois on WEFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL

Evewitness News @ Noon
77772022 12:07:53 PM

state that same day, abc's morgan norwood has more from highland park. >> mounting
questions as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo 3rd charged in the deadly 4th of
july rampage

Highland Park illinois on KYW-AM (Radio) - Philadelphia, PA

77112022 12:07:59 PM

9 FM the father of Robert cream of the third the suspect in the deadly independence day
parade shooting in Highland Park, lllinois is being investigated. Police say he sponsored
his son's application to gct a gunman was under 21. Part of that application has a section
for sponsors saying they shall be liable for any damages resulting from

Highland Park illinois on Telemundo Orlando - Orlando. FL

Mas sabe el Diablo
77712022 12:08:04 PM

ocurrido al inicio del desfile festivo del 4 de julio en highland park, illinois, el acusado
mat6 a 7 personas y causé heridas a otras 47 segn reportes policiales. >>> mientras tanto,
surgen

Highland Park illinois on WABC-NY (ABC) - New York, NY

Eyewitness News at Noon
7/7/12022 12:08:12 PM

crimo 1ii charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park, illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the suspect's
father who

Hichland Park illinois on WIOC-SAV (CBS) - Savannah, GA

WTOC News at Noon
7172022 12:08:25 PM

4th mass shooting has made his first appearence in court... the latest from highland park
illinois next. man: to get that delivered to you, we need this delivered to us.

Highland Park illinois on WCSC-CHS (CBS) - Charleston. SC

Live 5 News at Noon
71772022 12:08:45 PM

charges will likely be filed later this month. adriana diaz, cbs news, highland park, illinois.
former police officer derek chauvin will appear in a u-s district court today to find

18
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Hiehland Park illinois on WIVD-RAL (ABC) - Raleich, NC

ABC 11 Eyewitness News at Noon
71772022 12:08:51 PM

court in a few weeks and has not entered a plea. morgan norwood, highland park, illinois.
>>> a new report indicates that in uvalde, texas, a police officer asked for permission to

Highland Park illinois on WVYLT {CBS) - Knoxville, TN

WVLT Local 8 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:08:53 PM

the suspect accused of carrying out an attack on a july 4th parade in highland park, illinois
showed no emotion as he made his first court appearance, charged with seven counts of
first- degree

Highland Park illincis on WSOC-CLT (ABC) - Charlotte, NC

Eyewitness News Midday
7/7/2022 12:09:14 PM

entered a plea. morgan norwood, abc news highland park, illinois. >> that shooting is
putting a spotlight and how cities in the carolinas are keeping large events safe. and we
told you

Highland Park illinois on WTAE-PIT (ABC) - Pittsburgh, PA

Pittsburgh's Action News 4
7/7/2022 12:09:34 PM

robert crimo iii charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was
able to legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the
suspect's father who

Hiehland Park illinois on Cheddar Business - 1J.S. Cable

Cheddar Politics
71712022 12:09:53 PM

people killed and dozens wounded at that july 4th parade in highland park; illinois. the
shooting suspect has been charged with 7 counts of first-degree murder for a pick at the
event renewed

Highland Park illinois on WFTV-ORD {ABC) - Orlando, FL

Eyewitness News @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:09:55 PM

[ew weeks and has nol yet entered a plea. morgan norwood, abe news highland park,
illinois. >> in orlando, police say people are sending in tips about monday's panic at lake

19
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Hiehland Park illinois on WABC-NY (ABC) - New York, NY

Evewitness News at Noon

7/7/12022 12:10:03 PM

he's due back in court in a few weeks. live in highland park, illinois, morgan norwood,
channel 7 eyewitness news. >> thank you. >>> stay with eyewituess news

Highland Park illinois on WTOV (NBC) - Wheeling, WV

News 9 Midday
77772022 12:10:02 PM

the 3rd the man accused of killing 7 people at a july 4th parade in highland park illinois
confessed in detail to the shooting while also revealing he had considered a 2nd attack in
madison wisconsin

Highland Park police on WCAV (CBS) - Charlottesville, VA

CBS19 News at Noon
77712022 12:10:29 PM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning.but highland park police
chief lou jogmen told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive."we really don't
have any better

Highland Park illinois on KDKA-AM (Radio) - Pittshureh, PA

7/7/12022 12:10:39 PM

last hour or Um Highland Park, lllinois or downtown Chicago [ discussed this morning.
Generally, most of us don't care. We began we begin we are we are as hard to change folks

Highland Park illinois on WILA-DC (ABQC) - Washington, D.C.

7News ON YOUR SIDE at Noon
7/7/2022 12:10:48 PM

plea. morgan norwood, abe news, highland park, illinois. >> coming up, it's much cooler
outside today but a warmup is on your way. steve has your full forecast

Highland Park illinois on WCVB-BOS (ABC) - Boston, MA

NewsCenter 5 at Noon
77712022 12:10:57 PM

wecks and has not yet entered a play. abe news, highland park, illinois. >> next on wevb
newscenter 5. >> so, when you come and you see this, it makes you want to go
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Hichland Park illinois on WKBW-BUF (ABC) - Buffalo, NY

7 News at Noon
772022 12:11:14 PM

>> back now with that deadly holiday parade shooting in highland park, illinois.
prosecutors say the suspected gunman admitted to opening fire on spectators killing 7 and
injuring dozens more. they

Higchland Park illinois on WLNE-PVD (ABC) - Providence, RI

ABC6 News at Noon
77712022 12:11:24 PM

crimo, the 3rd charged in the deadly 4th of july rampage in highland park, illiniois was able

to legally buy 5 guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the suspect's
father who

Highland Park illinois on WTAE-PIT (ABC) - Pittsburgh, PA

Pittsburgh’s Action News 4
7/7/2022 12:11:30 PM

plea. morgan norwood, abc news, highland park, illinois. elena: back here at home, the faa
has announced $1 billion will go to upgrade at least 85 airports around the country, and

Hichland Park illinois on WTNHE-NH (ABC) - Hartford-New
Haven CT

News 8 at Noon
7/7/2022 12:11:51 PM

iii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns afler a series of red [ags. authorities now investigaling

Highland Park police on KIMT (CBS) - Rochester, MN

KIMT News 3 Mid-Day
77712022 12:11:53 PM

july fourth shooting during questioning. the chief of highland park police says they still
don't have a motive for the shooting. crimo had his initial appearance in court on
wednesday - if he is

Higchland Park illinois on WJZ-BAL (CBS) - Baltimore, MD

WJZ News @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:12:00 PM

and make baltimore safe. ivan bates for baltimorestate's attorney. >>> the suspect in the

highland park illinois mass shooting confesses to police. robert quinn of the third also told
detectives he traveled to
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Highland Park illinois on WESB-HFD (CBS) - Hartford-New
Haven, CT

Eyewitness News at Noon
717/2022 12:12:27 PM

the motive behind that mass shooting at the july 4th parade in highland park, illinois, near
chicago, the suspect accused of carrying out that attack showed no emotion as he made his
first court appearance. 21 year old

Hichland Park illinois on WMUR-MAN (ABC) - Manchester. NH

News 9 @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:12:46 PM

son's application for a firearm. abc's morgan norwood is in highland park. >> mounting
questions as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo iii- charged in the deadly fourth of
july rampage in

Hieghland Park illinois on WKRC-CIN (CBS) - Cincinnati, OH

Local 12 at Noon
77772022 12:13:16 PM

shooting that killed 7 people. police say the suspect drove from highland park illinois to
madison wisconsin after that rampage and contemplated. firing on an cvent in that arca,
police say robert

Hiehland Park nolice on WTTV (CBS) - Indianapolis, IN

CBS4 Midday News
7/7/2022 12:14:59 PM

first-degree murder with dozens more charges expected the highland park police chief told
cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive a new report on the school massacre at
uvalde

Highland Park police on KFSM (CBS) - Fort Smith, AR

SNEWS at Noon
7/7/12022 12:15:11 PM

the third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning but highland park police
chief lawsut jogmen told cbs news that investigator still don't have a motive >>. we really
don't have any better

Highland Park police on WECP-TV - Panama Citv. FL

Local 18 News @ Noon
7712022 12:19:15 PM

cream well, the third confessed to the july 4th shooting during questioning, but highland
park police chief lou jog, hman told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive.
we really don't have any better
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Highland Park police on WIET (ABC) - Erie, PA

Jet 24 Action News at Noon
71772022 12:19:20 PM

threatening to "kill everyone". chief lou jogmen/ highland park police chief: "would we
have hoped and wished there would be more we could do? absolutely.// you have
limitations, what you can

Highland Park police on WBKO Fox - Bowling Green. KY

7/7/2022 12:31:54 PM

kill his family. still, he was ablc to obtain a gun. sot chicf lou jogmen / highland park
police i?m disappointed there wasnt more maybe we could do, and i understand why
people would hope we could do more. but

Highland Park police on WIBC-FM - Indianapolis. IN

7/7/2022 12:44:22 PM

kept him in his room for safekeeping. That doesn't that never went on a record anywhere.
According to the Highland Park police they submitted a report to cvidently clear and
present danger report to the only state police but again because there were no charges

Hichland Park police on Real Radio 104 - Orlando, FL

7/7/2022 1:56:37 PM

was wrong. Everything that they did was wrong. Back over to not Chicago they always
called Chicago m Highland Park doors but Highland Park where the 4th of July parade
shooting went down. They say the red flag laws are coming into play here and did

ITighland Park police pass information about the threats to state police. Yes they did. State
police

Highland Park police on WOLB-AM (Radio) - Baltimore, MD

7/72022 2:26:24 PM
other people and act was laken Lo engage the Highland Park police officers and allegedly

what happened was they went to the family home they simply ask people like harming
himsell or others. And he said no.
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Highland Park police on WIBC-FM - Indianapolis, IN

7/7/2022 2:44:28 PM

just kept him in his room for safekeeping. That doesn't that never went on a record
anywhere. According to the Highland Park police they submitted a report to if it is called a
clear and present danger report to the only state police but again because there were no
charges he was involved in the court

Highland Park nolice on WDEL 101.7 - Philadelphia, PA

771712022 3:41:19 PM

there was similar number fatalities a similar number of shootings in Chicago but there are
two I think big differences there obviously in ITighland Park police are telling us that this
wasn't a targeted attack as far as they know the people who were killed the people were
injured. They just were because they were in that position whereas a lot of

Highland Park police on CNN - U.S, Cable

The Lead With Jake Tapper
7/7/12022 4:07:10 PM

was granted? >> yeah. the illinots and highland park police department notified the state
police of the incident and the only state police had that record.

Highland Park police on WCBD-CHS (NBC) - Charleston, 8C

News 2 at 4PM
7/712022 4:26:07 PM

a.m. brought coffee bagels and handwritten cards to the children of the highland park

police department. >> the group made of highland park residents and the communityfeld
compelled to give '

Highland Park police on WDEL 101.7 - Philadelphia, PA

7/7/2022 4:37:16 PM

Dozens were injured and hundreds more are now just beginning to cope with the trauma
from that day our Kris Van cleave spoke with the Highland Park police chief and the ATF
agent in charge of the mvestigation, but it was a beautiful day and we were talking with
folks and just how happy everybody was to be back

City of Highland Park on News 1110/99.3 WBT - Charlotte. NC

7/7/2022 4:41:23 PM

could have been down to prevent the tragedy the jazz day Roberts joining us now, that part
of our coverage to the city of Highland Park itself has had a ban on semi automatic
24



weapons and large-capacity magazines since 2013. Robert Creamer the third lived in
nearby high would despite whal many believe were red Qugs authorities do say he
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From: Corn, Patricia <PCorn@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:04 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: HP Center

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon Ghida,

We have some action items that would need a quick turnaround for the center, and we can discuss your answers and
needs at 8:30 tomorrow morning. | thought if you had the discussion list it would be easier to move forward with
developing and very fast-moving plans.

1. Can the city stand up a hotline within the next 24 hours? The number can be manned by volunteers from the
Medical Reserve Corp for the first 30 days.

2. Has the use of the Senior Center been approved and is there a timeline available for opening?

What inventory items would be needed to complete the center? (furniture, office equipment, etc.)

4. What staffing assistance would you need for the first 30 days of operation?

w

I am working with volunteers to be able to assist your staffing needs for the first 30 days if needed.

Regards,

Patti Corn, LEHP

Emergency Response Coordinator

Lake County Health Department and Community Health Center
0:(847) 377-8101 | M {NEEEED| F: (347) 984-5800

E: PCorn®@lakecountyil.gov | health.lakecountyil.gov

Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | Linkedin




From: ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:07 PM

To: GRS

Cc: rkumar@lakecountyil.gov

Subject: RE: CERT/EMA - MORE HELP NEEDED - Highland Park

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Can you please share the google doc with me?

Amy Hyndman
District 112 School Resource Officer
CERT Coordinator

{1 City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, lilinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
citvyhpil.com

000

From: Tonya Balla (D

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:14 PM
Cc: Rebecca Kumar <rkumar@Ilakecountyil.gov>
Subject: CERT/EMA - MORE HELP NEEDED - Highland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All -

Lake County EMA has reached out that MORE volunteers are needed for TODAY, all shifts in Highland
Park. We know that you have been reaching out and encouraging your volunteers but if there are any more
people hiding in the weeds we really need to get them out to the FAC today. Please also encourage any
additional volunteers to add to the google sheet for tomorrow.

If you have anyone available today, please add to the existing google sheet and send a quick email to Jordan -

Wnd Rebecca Kumar - rkumarf@lakecountyil.org Rebecca needs to ad them to the
1 1ave already been generated for today.




There are a couple of teams that haven't supported so if you need additional details or can't find the prior emails,
please let me know. Everyone's past, current, and future support is greatly appreciated.

Thank you
Tonya

Tonya Balla

Ciizen Corps Council of Lake Coundy - Beoretary
L.ake County Emergency Management Agency - Volunteer

CERT Association of Hlinois - Interim Board Member / Facebook Administrator
847-528-2623



From: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV) <Ross.E.Weidner@abc.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:07 PM

To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV)
Subject: Fw: FOIA Request -- ABC 7 Chicago
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

I wanted to follow up here regarding these requests. Other media outlets are receiving portions of the records
| requested via FOIA such as copies of past incident reports at the suspects’ residences. Can you please provide
those requests to me as well or is there some other process that | missed? | know you're processing a million
things in light of this terrible tragedy so | want to make sure that we're in the loop.

Thanks for your help,
Ross Weidner
ABC 7 Chicago

From: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV)

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:19 AM

To: clerk@cityhpil.com <clerk@cityhpil.com>; fire@cityhpil.com <fire@cityhpil.com>; police@cityhpil.com
<police@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV) <Ross.E.Weidner@abc.com>

Subject: FOIA Request -- ABC 7 Chicago

Via FOIA, I'm writing to request access to and a copy of any and all records related to the mass shooting in
Highland Park on 7/4/2022 including but not limited to:

-- any and all police records related to not only Robert Crimo Il himself but also 115 Pleasant Ave in Highwood
or 1566 McDaniels Ave in Highland Park, including but not limited to reported incidents at the address or calls
for service

--any and all criminal records related to Robert Crimo lil

-- any and all police body-camera footage from officers at or near the scene that day

- any and all calls to 9-1-1 that day related to the shooting

- any and all surveillance video related to the shooting that has been collected by authorities

--any and all records depicting, summarizing or discussing the contents of the shooter's social media accounts

As | recognize this is an ongoing investigation, if you believe a portion of these records are not subject to FOIA,
please redact the records and provide all segregable portions of the records citing specific FOIA exemptions
you believe are applicable.



Thanks,

Ross Weidner

ABC 7 Chicago

190 N. State Street, Chicago IL 60601



From: CONeill@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:08 PM

To: :

Subject: RE: Commander Chris O'Neill, City of Highland Park, IL

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
Hi Heather,

Thank you for your thoughts and kind words. We appreciate you reaching out and sharing during tis challenging and
traumatic time. We hope that you and your family and friends stay safe and remain well.

Sincerely,

Chris O’Neill

Chris O'Neilt
Patrol Commander

A _—
& g,;% City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1766
Office phone

coneill@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

000

From: Heather MTD

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 2:20 PM

To: O'Neill, Chris <CONeill@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Commander Chris O'Neill, City of Highland Park, IL

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Commander Chris O'Neill,



My heart is ® broken, again, with another shooting in America occurring in our Country. I have no words. 1

saw this picture of one of your officers and it encapsulated my overall feeling of overwhelm. I will continue to
pray for all you law enforcement and first responders, as well as our country.
May God Have Mercy On Us All.

God Bless You @
Heather

https://www.cityhpil.com/government/diversity _and_inclusion/meet_the city_virtual event.php

Commander Chris O’Neill has served the Police Department for over thirty years in various
capacities as a part-time Dispatcher, Police Officer, Detective, Patrol Sergeant, Traffic Sergeant, and
currently as a Police Patrol Commander. In his current capacity, O'Neill is charged with the overall
leadership, supervision and administration of the Patrol Division. He has served on Police
Department special teams, which include the Tactical Team, Police Rifle Marksman, Bicycle Unit

Member & Supervisor, Crash Investigation Team Supervisor, Rapid Deployment Instructor, A.L.I.C.E.
instructor, CED Instructor, and CIT Team member.



From: kstone@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:10 PM
To: anita@victimsfirst.org; zachary@victimsfirst.org
Subject: Fw: Entry for Counseling Services at HPHS moves to H-Entrance; FBI Releases More

Information about Picking Up Personal Effects

Just an fyi. Yesterday, press was set up in front of the high school where people were entering for
counseling. | alerted the City Manager and today they are using a different entrance which is more
private, and press seem to have left.

Retrieval of items is beginning and the FBI is in charge. I've been unable to influence the process, so
can only hope that people get the things that they left. Items like lawn chairs are just outside city hall
for pick up, which seems ok. | was more concerned about other personal belongings.

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

City of 1lighland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, {llinois 60035

847.780.7432

kstone@cityhpil.com

— itvhpil.com

I use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this
account is subject to the Tiinois Freedom of
Information Act

] {53 1

From: Superintendent Dr. Bruce Law <blaw@dist113.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 7:40 AM
To: Stone, Kim

Subject: Entry for Counseling Services at HPHS moves to H-Entrance; FBI Releases More Information about Picking Up
Personal Effects

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



f“}“""*
iE

July 7, 2022 | 7:35 d.m.

Dear 113 Community,

There are two updates to share with you this morning regarding counseling services and
the FBI’s Family Assistance Center (FAC) at Highland Park High School.

1.

The entrance to receive services at Highland Park High School has
moved from the main entrance on Vine Street to the H-Entrance. The H-
Entrance is on the north side of the school, near St. Johns Avenue and Woodpath
Lane. Only the H-Entrance will be open. All visitors will check in at the H-Entrance
and per school standard operating procedures, anyone who is not a current District
113 student or staff member who wishes to take advantage of counseling services
will need to have a valid driver’s license to be cleared to enter the school.

The FBI has released a map and information about personal effects
from the parade route that have been cleared for pick up at Highland
Park High School. That information can be found via Twitter at @FBIChicago, or
by clicking on the two attached images. When District 113 receives the attached files
in the appropriate format, the files will posted on the District 113 website.

As areminder:

Today’s hours at Highland Park High School are 9 a.m. to 9 p.m.

At Deerfield High School, counseling services will also be available during Summer
School hours for District 113 students and staff only.

North Shore School District 112 will be offering counseling services at NSSD 112
locations for NSSD 112 families, and the details are in this communication.

Bruce Law, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

e 0
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Estimada comunidad de 113:

Hay dos actualizaciones para compartir con ustedes esta mafiana con respecto a los
servicios de consejeria y el Centro de Asistencia Familiar (FAC) del FBI en Highland Park
High School.

1.

La entrada principal en Vine Street a la entrada H. La entrada H esta en el
lado norte de la escuela, cerca de St. Johns Avenue y Woodpath Lane. Solo la
entrada H estari abierta. Todos los visitantes se registraran en la entrada H y segiin
los procedimientos operativos estandar de la escuela, cualquier persona que no sea
un estudiante actual del Distrito 113 o un miembro del personal que desee
aprovechar los servicios de asesoramiento debera tener una licencia de conducir
valida para poder ingresar la escuela.

El FBI ha publicado un mapa e informacidén sobre los efectos personales
de la ruta del desfile que han sido autorizados para recogerlos en
Highland Park High School. Esa informacion se puede encontrar a través de
Twitter en @FBIChicago, o haciendo clic en las dos imagenes adjuntas. Cuando el




Distrito 113 reciba los archivos adjuntos en el formato apropiado, los archivos se
publicaran en el sitio web del Distrito 113.

Como recordatorio:

« El horario de hoy en la Escuela Secundaria Highland Park es de 9 am a 9 pm

« Enla Escuela Secundaria Deerfield, los servicios de asesoramiento también estaran
disponibles durante el horario de la Escuela de Verano solo para los estudiantes y el
personal del Distrito 113.

o El Distrito Escolar 112 de North Shore ofreceré servicios de asesoramiento en las
ubicaciones de NSSD 112 para las familias de NSSD 112, y los detalles se encuentran
en este comunicado.

Bruce Law, Ed.D.
Superintendente de Escuelas

Click to connect with District 113

Haga clic para conectarse con el Distrito 113
-v-.h-’uc—t— 8502 » EE_I “:‘W 'u«n-;ua.a. mb---n-. ‘ [a B, O

i

Click to follow Superintendent Dr. Bruce Law ' ] e

Haga clic pafa sequir al Superintendente Dr. Bruce Law

Township High School District 113 | 1040 Park Ave. West, Highland Park, IL 60035

nsubscribe _kstone@cityhpil.com
Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by blaw@disti13.0rg




From: Regina Brent <regina.brent@unitypartnership.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:12 PM
To: Jason; Paul Scott; Fred Greenwood; Shoaib Khadri; antlkt; Cheryl Clayton; Roger
Chawla; Ruby Chawla; Marquell Oliver; Reggie Crump; Rita Kramen; Sara Sadat; David
W. Anderson; Greg Thomas; Tod Kamleiter;
Shalini Gupta; Anjali Alva; Mary Blanchard; Jeri Shaw; SPEAK Des Plaines; Annette
Harris; Brian Cunningham; Cross, Keith; mdavis@villageofhazelcrest.com; Berlin,
Robert; Jim Gunther; Roy Newton; mrivas@invillapark.com; Shanon Gillette; Marc
Maton; Regina Brent; Ali Raza; Jay Moses; Mark Winters; Eric Doolittle; Tom Cordaro;
Brian King; Ana Z. Lalley; «upuauilil, Shafeek Abubaker; Vince Rosanova;
" ; Rick Ciganek; Ron Hain; Corey Dixon; James
Mendrick (james.mendrick@dupagesheriff.org); Ed Moore
(ed.moore@dupagesheriff.org); Castillo, E; Elaine Mosley; Michael Childress; David
WarexgisninSui - \Villiam Murphy; Carlton Mayers, 1I;
eminssiospsr BRI |\ 2 cy McKee NN Claude King;
Megan Johnson; Betty Green; Arsima Araya; Amania Drane; ELizabeth Boone;
VU Osic Davenport; Patricia Stovall; Patricia Nettles;
B /i ccnt Gaddis; Becky Lorentzen; Kaminski, Frank;
Jkoziol@mountprospect.org; sherron@roselle.il.us; wholmer@carolstream.org; Ray
Turano; pullrich@vbartlett.org; dsyre@streamwood.org; giamf@vil.bloomingdale.il.us;

Theodia Gillespie; Jason Cates N, Dianne McGuire;
y Diane Hewitt; Mike Ryder; < m,,

Rebecca Schwartz; Williams, Geneace; Pastor C; robert steele; Jerel Jones;
ljogmen@cityhpil.com; Kevin Licko; Jeff Burgner; Kijuana Boulrece; PoliceChief;

rbrown@joliet.gov; Snelling, Larry B.; Oconnor, Charles C.; Nancy Chen; Solon, Joseph;
James Jensen

Subject: Unity Partnership Monthly Meeting with Organizational Leaders & Law Enforcement

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello everyone,

I hope our law enforcement departments can join us in a moment of
silence for the city of Highland Park and its police department in
reference to the devastating incident that happened on July 4th.

Just yesterday, Unity Partnership laid flowers in honor of the victims and
attended one of the vigils at the Makon Solel Synagogue. We wanted
Chief Jogmen and the community to know they have our prayers and
support. Mayor Nancy Rotering, Rev. Jackson, Rabbi Gordon & Rabbi
Ike, and Unity Partnership joined hands together in solidarity with the

1



community. All the residents speak highly of Chief Jogmen and how he
has handled this unfortunate situation.

What took place is not an isolated incident...it could happen anywhere.
With that said, we ask law enforcement to share or provide any

information regarding what steps we should take if ever we encounter an
active shooter in our community.

Thank you and stay safe...we hope to see you on the call.
All the best,

Regina Brent, Founder & President

Unity Partnership, NFP

G

Regina Brent is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

-

Topic: Unity Partnership Monthly Meeting with Organizational Leaders &
Law Enforcement

Time: Jul 13, 2022 02:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom. us

1FhakSwS0YwQTO09
Meeting 1D (S N
Passcode:F
One tap mobile
S (Chicago)
US

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 931 3860 US




+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 444 9171 US
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID:
Passcode!
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcvWLsfnxp




From: Results@tveyes-alerts.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:12 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Media Alert - City of Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL] i

Schedule a Demo

Please find below links to recent broadcast news stories

mentioning your Organization.

Chick Schedule a Demo to learn more.

Your Sales Representative

Chris Catropa
(203) 234-3600 x334 ccatropa/@tveves.com

Media Alert - City of Highland Park

e b bt gy prear s i, O
o stvaivitivg st by i it it ol ey

Highland Park police on KGMB-HON (CBS) - Honelulu., HI

Hawaii News Now: Sunrise at 6:00
7/7i2022 6:15:11 AM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police

Play
e chief lou jogmen told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive. "we really don't
have any better
Highland Park police on KHNL-HON (NBC) - Honolulu, HI
Hawaii News Now Sunrise
7r712022 6:15:11 AM
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
7/72022 8:11:32 AM

>>> in our next half hour, kris van cleave talked with the highland park police chief and
the federal firearms agent about the matt shooting and tell us about the most important clue
that led police to the suspect.

Highland Park illinois on KFBK-AM (Radio) - Sacramento. CA

7/7/12022 9:02:42 AM

happened. Another hearing is set for next Thursday. The father of the man who confessed
to the holiday massacre in Highland Park, Hllinois, says his son spoke about a mass
shooting that killed 3 people. The night before Robert Primo Jr says just hours before the
July 4th parade shooting North of Chicago. His son Robert criminal the third talked

Highland Park illinois on KVAL (CBS) - Fugene. OR

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

Hirhland Park illinois on KSWB-SD (FOX) -~ San Diego. CA

FOX 5 Morning News at 9:00am
7/7/2022 9:06:45 AM

>> chilling new details about a deadly 4th of july parade shooting in highland park,
illinois. the gunman making a surprise confession and even pointing himself out and
surveillance videos obtained

Highland Park illinois on KSWB-SD (FOX) - San Diego. CA

FOX 5 Morning News at 9:00am
7/7/2022 9:08:17 AM

and waiting to assist them. crimo is due back in court on july 28th in highland park,
illinois, milder rivera, fox 5 news. >> and we are following breaking news this morning

Highland Park illinois on Univision San Diego - San Diego. CA

Despierta America
77772022 9:13:07 AM

délares. satcha: gracias por informarnos desde highland park, illinois. karla: es mafiana una
investigacion pone en la mira a funcionarios de la patria sonrisa. documentos internos
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Highland Park police on KVAL (CBS) - Eugene. OR

KVAL News at 9am
71772022 9:30:18 AM

july 4th shooting during questioning. but highland park police chief lou giacomin told cbs
news app investigators still don't have a motive. >>we really don't have any

Highiand Park police on KTXL-SAC (FOX) - Sacramento, CA

FOX40 News at 9am
77712022 9:43:55 AM

shooting can happen in our community. >> highland park police say a motive for the
attack remains unclear. former president trump's white house counsel pat cipollone will be

Highland Park police on KOA-AM (Radio) - Denver, CO

7/7/2022 10:49:23 AM

after that but there was never a firearm restraining order brought against him by the way
the Highland Park police did pro properly report this stuff to the state police which I
understand is the process by which which there would be some flag in his record to
prevent someone from being able to

Highland Park illinois on KAMC (ABC) - Lubbock, TX

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

robert crimo lii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was
able to legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating

Highland Park illinois on WCPT 820 - Chicago. IL

7/7/2022 11:01:20 AM

son is the suspect in the deadly mass shooting at a 4th of july parade in highland park,
illinois. 1 love my song bul il's devastating (0 everyone involved. rima was on abc's good
morning america
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Highland Park illinois on WIMJI-AM (Radio) - Milwaukee, W1

7/7/2022 11:01:44 AM

we're now learning there were more calls for police to respond to the home of the
suspected shooter in Highland Park, lllinois. Over the last several years, ABC's Alex Stone
is the police here in Lake County confirmed there is a history of calls for service to the
home of the suspected shooter Robert cream O the police were called a number of times

Hichland Park police on KBOI (CBS) - Boise, 1D

KBOI News at Midday
7/7/2022 11:01:59 AM

suspect in the mass shooting that killed saban at july 4th parade in highland park illinois
contessed to the attack. it happened yesterday. the weapons left behind helped

Highland Park nolice on WBAY {ABC) - Green Bav, W]

Inside Edition
7712022 11:02:07 AM

coverage. >> after carrying out the july 4th massacre in highland park, police say robert
"bobby" crimo the third considered aftacking another holiday event. he allegedly drove
139 miles to

Highland Park illinois on KAKE (ABC) - Wichita, KS

KAKE News at 11
7/7/2022 11:02:21 AM

gunman robert crimo 1ii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park
illinois was able to legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now
investigating

Hichland Park police on WMAQ-CHI (NBC) - Chicaso, IL

NBC 5 Today@llam
7/7/2022 11:02:26 AM

brought coffee, bagels, and handwritien cards from children to the highland park police
department. >> it's the least we could do. >> reporter: the group made up of residents of
highland park

Highland Park police on WGN - Chicago. IL

WGN Midday News
7/7/2022 11:02:49 AM

happened here in this safe communities with the same for now. we're live in highland park

with marshall wgn news. but glenn, thank you. we continue our coverage more questions
being raised aboul
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Highland Park illinois on WNCF {ABC) - Montgomery, AL

ABC Montgomery News at 11
71712022 11:02:57 AM

and has not entered a plea. megan norwood, abc news, highland park, illinois. >> jerome:
ront montgomery man has been charged in the death of a two-year-old at berkeley drive
between july 1st and

Hichland Park police on KAIT (ABC) - Jonesboro, AR

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

Hiehland Park illinois on WEAR (ABC) - Mobile, AL

Channel 3 News Dayside
7/7/2022 11:03:13 AM

entered a plea. morgan, nor with abe news highland park illinois. >>former minneapolis
police officer derek chauvin scheduled to be sentenced today on federal charges for the
death

Hichland Park illinois on WICD (ABC) - Champaien, IL

Newschannel 20 Midday
71712022 11:.04.04 AM

cntered a plea. morgan, nor with abe news highland park illinois. >>thank you. morgan.
now summer still questioning how primo is able to get a

Highland Park illinois on KSHB-KC (NBC) - Kansas Citv,. MO
41 Action News Midday
7712022 11:04:24 AM

sounds of panic, phone calls and text messages came pouring in from highland park,
illinois. 1 was texting friends, cousins. we were all over facebook high school friends of
mine were checking

Hichland Park illinois on WISN-MKE (ABC) - Milwaukee, W1

12 News at 11AM
7/7/2022 11:04:29 AM

ii1. charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating
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Highland Park illinois on WGNO-NO (ABC) - New Orleans, LA

WGNO News at 11
77712022 11:05:00 AM

state. the same day, abc's morgan norwood has more from highland park. estions as to how
the suspected gunman robert crimo 3rd charged in the deadly 4th of july rampage in
highland park, illinois was

Highland Park illinois on WKOW (ABC) - Madison, WI

27 News @ 11
71712022 11:05:29 AM

with killing seven people at the fourth of july parade in highland park illinois is behind
bars.. now - police say his father.. could also face charges. authorities say he sponsored
his

Highland Park nolice on WGN - Chicago. [L

WGN Midday News
77712022 11:06:05 AM

restraining orders have been filed over the past 2 years. your life to highland park police
department america wgn news. >> and more of our continuing coverage this big day. of

Hizhland Park illinois on WGNO-NO (ABC) - New Orleans, LA

WGNO News at 11
7/7/2022 11:07:03 AM

a few weeks and has not yet entered a plea. morgan norwood, abc news highland park,
illinois. >> well, american basketball star brittney griner has pleaded guilty to drug

Highland Park illinois on KSTP-MIN (ABC) - Minneapolis, MIN

5 Eyewitness News Midday
77772022 11:07:30 AM

wecks and has not cntered a plea. morgan norwood, highland park, illinois. >>> about
900,000 people have applied for the minnesota front line pay program so far.

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Austin - Austin, TX

TWC News All Morning
7/7/2022 11.07:46 AM

no criicism so far of the police response hyundai shooting in highland park, illinois, (hal
killed 7 people. police say the shooter part of the attack for weeks according schweit such
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Highland Park illinois on KVEQ (NBC) - Harlingen, TX

Local 23 News Midday
77772022 11:07:51 AM

... the man accused of 7 seven people at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois ...

confessed - in detail to the shooting - while also revealing he had considered a second
atfack in

Hichland Park police on WBEZ-FM (Radio) - Chicaco, IL

7/72022 11:09:41 AM

their firearm restraining order it's only for 6 months. It has to be renewed even if you said,
Hey, the Highland Park police in this case they should have been proactive and gone and
gotten this order preventing him from ever purchasing a gun. Yeah,

Highland Park illinois on KTVI-STL (FOX) - St. Louis, MO

Fox 2 News Mid-Day
77712022 11:12:30 AM

>> the confessed gunman behind the 4th of july mass shooting in highland park. illinois
will face multiple counts of first-degree murder charges and disturbing new details are
surfacing about that mass

Higchland Park police on KOKI (FOX) - Tulsa, QK

Fox 23 News at 11
77772022 11:23.00 AM

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
7/7/12022 11:30:14 AM

gun. sot chief lou jogmen / highland park police i?m disappointed there wasn?t more
maybe we could do, and 1 understand why people would hope we
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Highland Park police on WMAQ-CHI (NBC) - Chicaco, IL

NBC 5 Today@11lam
7/7/2022 11:31:42 AM

was able to buy guns despite his past troubling behavior. in september 2019, highland park
police sent a clear and present danger report to the illinois state police. they say robert
crimo 1it

Highland Park nolice on WBKO (ABQC) - Bowling Green, KY

WBKO at Midday
/712022 11:31:49 AM

kill his family. still, he was able to obtain a gun. sot chief lou jogmen / ighland park
police i7m disappointed there wasn?t more maybe we could do, and 1 understand why
people would hope we could do more. but

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Columbus - Columbus,
OH

77712022 12:00:28 PM

fair. after the recent mass shooting that took place in highland park; illinois officials say
there will be increased patrols around the grounds. more cameras and treopers will be on

high

Highland Park illinois on WIRT (ABC) - Flint, MI
ABC 12 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:00:33 PM

iii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns afler a series of red flags. authorilies now investigating

Highland Park police on WIMJ-AM (Radio) - Milwaukee, WI

71772022 12:01:04 PM

respond to the man suspected of shooting up a 4th of July parade in Highland Park police
here in Lake Countly confinmed there is a lustory of calls for sérvice lo the home of the
suspected shooter Robert cream O the police were called a number of times since 2002 for
various reasons, mosily domestic related. But

Highland Park illinois on WPTA (ABC) - Fort Wavne, IN

ABC21 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:01:23 PM

crimo 1iii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating
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ighland Park illinois on Black Information Network (1600am
New York. NY

7/7/12022 12:01:41 PM

like vice President Kamala Harris is pledging the administration support during a visit to
the site of the Highland Park, Illinois parade shooting she paid a visit to the suburb after
speaking in Chicago at an event where she pushed for an end to gun violence saying
cnough is cnough to be smarter as a country in terms of access to what I'm

Highland Park illinois on WTVG (ABC) - Toledo, OH

13abc Action News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:01:56 PM

state the same day. abc's morgan norwood reports from highland park. meunting questions
as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo 11i- charged in the deadly fourth of

Higchland Park police on KDVR-DEN (FOX) - Denver, CO

Inside Edition
7/7/2022 12:02:03 PM

coverage. >> after carrying ont the july 4th massacre in highland park, police say robert
"bobby" crimo the third considered attacking another holiday event. he allegedly drove
139 mles to

Highland Park police on CBS 4 Valley Central - Harlingen, TX

Judge Judy
7/7/2022 12:02:29 PM

to release its report soon. janct shamlian, cbs news. highland park police say the man
accused of killing seven people at a fourth of july parade*though* about carrying out a
sccond

Highland Park police on WGN - Chicage, I

WGN Midday News
7/7/2022 12:02:37 PM

that there's a change and our nation's gun laws here in highland park. glenn marshall wgn
news. >>and that's been a big question. there are mounting questions about why the

Hiehland Park illinois on WTVR-RIC (CBS) - Richmond. VA

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

9
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Highland Park illinois on WSYR (ABC) - Syracuse, NY

News Channel 9 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:02:49 PM

robert crimo 1ii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was
able to legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the
suspect's

Highland Park illinois on WFTS-TB (ABC) - Tampa Bay. FL

Action News at 12:00 Noon
717/2022 12:02:54 PM

in the deadly mass shooting at a 4th of july parade in highland park, illinois. fbi

investigators found the phone outside an auto repair shop in middleton, wisconsin. that's
about 2 and a half hours away

Highland Park illinois on WWTI (ABC) - Watertown, NY

WSYR News
77712022 12:02:56 PM

robert crimo iii- charged m the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was
able to legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the
suspect's

Hichland Park illinots on WEMY (CBS) - Greensboro. NC

WFMY News 2 at Noon
717/2022 12:02:58 PM

authoritics say the suspected gunman in the fourth of july highland park, illinois massacrc
admitted his actions to police and indicated he wanted to wage a second attack .

Highland Park police on WLS-AM (Radio) - Chicago, IL

7/7/2022 12:03:00 PM

incidents involving Robert cream of the third could have served us red flags prior to his
legal firearms purchases Highland Park police chief Lou jog man says he believes the
Department did all it could within the constraints of the law during their two interactions
with cream O in 2019 disappointed there wasn't more maybe we could do.

Highland Park illinois on WEMJ (NBC) - Youngstown., OH

21 News Mid-Day
7/7/2022 12:03:02 PM

people at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois.. police now say: he confessed in
detail to the shooting.. while also revealing he had considered

10
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Highland Park illinois on WIBC-FM - Indianapolis, IN

7/7/2022 12:03:07 PM

100 violent offenders from across the country were arrested the man accused of shooting
and killing 7 people and injuring dozens more in Highland Park, [llinois. On Monday,
decided to tell the cops well, almost everything he claims that after he left those people
dead and wounded. He drove towards another 4th of July parade in Wisconsin and

Hiehland Park illinois on WLNS (CBS) - Lansing, Ml

6 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:03:12 PM

he made a virtual court appearance yesterday. monday's shooting in highland park...

illinois also injured morce than 30 people. adriana diaz is here for you in highland park with
more about

Hiehland Park illinois on WVIR (NBC) - Charlottesville, VA

NBC29 News at Noon
77712022 12:03:21 PM

local butldings and grounds 1 honor of the victims of the july 4th shooting in highland
park, illinois. flags will remain at half-staff until sonset on saturday. >>>¢j: alex zan's
yogo

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Columbus - Columbus,
oH

7/7/2022 12:03:27 PM

killing 7 people and hurting more than 20 at the 4th of july parade in highland park,
illinois. police now say he considered shooting up a second crowd of innocent people.
hours later in

Highland Park illinois on WCTI-GRENC (ABC) - Greenville, NC
News Channel 12 at Noon
77712022 12:03:39 PM

cntered a plea. morgan, nor with abe news highland park illinois. >>and former police
officer derek chauvin will appear in us district court today to find out his federal sentence.

Highland Park police on KCCI-DM (CBS) - Des Moines, [A

KCCI 8 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:03:43 PM

july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police chief lou jogmen told cbs

11
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news that investigators still don't have a motive. >> we really don't have any

Highland Park illinois on WMBF (NBC) - Myrtle Beach, SC

WMBF News at Noon
7/712022 12:03:50 PM

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
7/7/2022 12:03:59 PM

robert crimo 3rd charged m the deadly 4th of july rampage in highland park, illinois with
able to legally buy 5 guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the
suspect's

Highland Park illinois on Pittsburch Cable News Channel -
Pittsburgh, PA

/712022 12:04:26 PM

[music] you're looking at a very solemn vigil in highland park, illinois, the scene of the
horrific shooting on the 4th of july at the parade there. 7 people were killed, dozens

Hichland Park police on KEYC (CBS) - Mankato, MN

KEYC News Now at Noon
7772022 12:04:28 PM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police
chief lou jogmen lold cbs news that mvesligators still don't have a molive. (sol # jogmen
2:06 wed0232)

Hiehland Park illinois on WX (NBC) - Greensboro, NC

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
717/2022 12:04:32 PM

we are learning new details about the attack at a 4th of july parade in highland park,
illinois. the suspect told police he considered shooting another parade in wisconsin. he
made his first court

Highland Park illinois on WZZM-GR (ABC) - Grand Rapids, M1

WZZM 13 News @ Noon
71712022 12:04:35 PM

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

people shot and killed at a fourth of july parade m highland park, illinois last night. there
were vigils for the victims and their families overnight.

Hizghland Park illinois on WHDH-BOS - Boston, MA

TNews at Noon
7/7/2022 12:04:52 PM

the suspect's car sevens. juliana mazza has the latest a memorial in highland park, illinois,
continues to grow as the community comes together in the face of tragedy. a vigil was held
wednesday night in the

Hiehland Park illinois on WEMY (CBS) - Greensboro, NC

WEMY News 2 at Noon
71112022 12:04:.54 PM

additional charges. chris van cleave, cbs news, highland park, illinois. >> prosecutors say
they expect an arraignment in august heat and >> morce storms are the theme today yet
again kristen,

Highland Park illinois on WETM (NBC) - Elmira, NY
WETM 18 News at Noon
71712022 12:04:57 PM

us. memorials are continuing (o grow in highland park illinois-- afler 7 people were killed
when a gunman opened fire on a fourth of july parade.

13
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Highland Park illinois on WSET (ABC) - Roanoke. VA

ABC 13 News Midday
707/2022 12:05:05 PM

entered a plea. morgan norwood, abc news highland park illinois i recounting woman who
serves in the west. virginia national guard has pleaded guilty for her

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Rochester - Rochester,

7/7/2022 12:05:07 PM

shootings in buffalo, of course, uvalde texas and most recently highland park, illinois, on
july 4th. that's right. and now fbi's active shooter training creator is weighing in
specifically

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Capital Region - Albany,

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

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Buffzalo - Buffalo. NY

7/7/2022 12:05:13 PM

shootings in buffalo, of course, uvalde texas and most recently highland park, illinois, on
july 4th. that's right. and now fbi's active shooter training creator is weighing in
specifically )

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Central New York -

Syracuse. NY

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

shootings i buffalo, of course, uvalde texas and most recently highland park, illinois, on
july 4th. that's right. and now fbi's active shooter training creator is weighing in
specifically

Highland Park illinois on WHEC-ROC (NBC) - Rochester. NY

News 10NBC @ Noon
77712022 12:05:21 PM

their power to bring her back to the u s new details on the horror and highland park

illinois. the suspect in. monday's massacre at a fourth of july parade has been ordered held
without bond this after

Highland Park illinois on WLNS (CBS) - Lansing, MI

6 News at Noon
71772022 12:05:24 PM

will likely be filed later this month. adriana diaz, cbs news, highland park, illinois. more
americans applied for unemployment benefits last week—

Hishland Park illinois on WTVC (ABC) - Chattanooea. TN

NewsChannel 9 Midday
71712022 12:05:29 PM

entered a plea. morgan, nor with abe news highland park illinois, >>primeau'’s father also
denied rumors that his son was abused at home. he added that he and his wife

Hichland Park police on WEFLD-CHI (FOX) - Chicago, 1L

FOX 32 News at Noon
77712022 12:05:44 PM

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
7/772022.12:05:51 PM

not yet entered a plea. >> morgan norwood abc news, highland park, illinois. >> british
prime minister bons johnson 1s resigning atter a series of scandals turned his own party
against
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Highland Park police on WGN - Chicago. IL

WGN Midday News
7/7/2022 12:05:52 PM

were filed in the last 2 years. we're live at the highland park police department. i'm erik
runge wgn news. >> thank you eric and community members impacted by

Highland Park illinois on WZZM-GR (ABC) - Grand Rapids. MI

WZZM 13 News @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:06:17 PM

weeks and has not yet entered a plea. morgenthau abenews highland park, illinois back
here locally the muskegon county republican party has disavowed peter meyer bayron is
running

Higehland Park police on WOAY (ABC) - Bluefield,. WV

Newswatch at Noon
7/7/2022.12:06:23 PM

crimo was allegedly threatening to "kill everrone”. chief lou jogmen / highland park police
chief: "would we have hoped and wished there would be more we coold do? absolutely.

Highland Park illinois on WGHP (FOX) - Greensboro, NC

Fox8 News at Noon
77712022 12:06:27 PM

>> chilling new details about that deadly 4th of july paradc shooting in highland park,
illinois. the gunman making a surprise confession and even pointing himself out and
surveillance videos obtained

Highland Park police on WBNS-CBO (CBS) - Columbus, OH

10TV News (@ Noon
77712022 12:06:42 PM

tolow that for you. still looking for a motive. highland park police uncover information
aboul the shooter but have yet o answer the question why? and former officer derrick

Highland Park illinois on WTOL (CBS) - Toledo, OH

WTOL News 11 at Noon
71712022 12:06:43 PM

of july parade athought4 about carrying out a second attack. monday's shooting in highland

park, illinois , also injured more than 30 people. cbs news has obtained athis4 photo of the
gun that police say
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Highland Park illinois on WV VA (NBC) - Bluefield, WV

WVVA News at Noon
77772022 12:06:54 PM

man accused of killing seven people at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois
confessed in detail to the shooting, while also revealing he had considered a second attack
in madison,

Highland Park illinois on WNYT (NBC) - Albany, NY

NewsChannel 13 Live @ Noon
/712022 12:06:55 PM

new details on the horror in hughland park, illinms. the suspect in monday's massacre at a

Highland Park illinois on WIBF (ABC) - Augusta, GA

WJIBF News Channel 6 at Noon
77712022 12:07:01 PM

1il- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating

Highland Park illinois on WINK-FTM (CBS) - Fort Myers, FL.

WINK Noon News
7/7/2022 12:07:01 PM

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
77772022 12:.07:13 PM

the fireworks -- but after hearing about the massacre in highland park, illinois this past
holiday weekend, they took their own safety measures. now hearing that a massacre could
have happened in richmond

Highland Park illinois on WSOC-CLT (ABC) - Charlotte, NC

Eyewitness News Midday
7/7/2022 12:07:14 PM

another statc. the same day, abe's morgan norwood has more from highland park. >>
mounting questions as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo the 3rd charged in the
deadly 4th of july rampagc in
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Higchland Park illinois on WTHI (CBS) - Terre Haute. IN

News 10 Midday
77712022 12:07:21 PM

shooting that killed 7 at-a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois, drove the suspect
in the mass shooting that killed 7 at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois, drove
to madison,

Highland Park illinois on WINS-AM - New York. NY

7/7/2022.12:07:29 PM

two-year-old that Monuny and Daddy are in heaven. Aden is now with grandparents Alex
Stone ABC news Highland Park, Illinois now back here at home the wave is growing. The
city is now reporting the highest COVID positivity raid 14% since January. Speaking at an
event. Just a short time ago mayor Adam said the city is taking

Highland Park illinois on WCAV (CBS) - Charlottesville, VA

CBS19 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:07:37 PM

the suspect in the 4th of july shooting at a parade in highland park, illinois made his first
court appearance. still ahead on cbs19 news at noon. we'll tell you what the alleged
gunman told

Highland Park illinois on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FIL,

Eyewitness News @ Noon
71712022 12:07:53 PM

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

7772022 12:07:59 PM

9 FM the father of Robert cream of the third the suspect in the deadly independence day
parade shooting in Highland Park, Illinois is being investigated. Police say he sponsored
his son's application to get a gunman was under 21. Part of that application has a section
for sponsors saying they shall be liable for any damages resulting from

Highland Park illinois on Telemundoe Orlande - Orlando. FL

Mas sabe el Diablo
7/7/2022 12:08:04 PM

ocurrido al inicio del desfile festivo del 4 de julio en highland park, illinois, el acusado
mald a 7 personas y causéd heridas a olras 47 seglin reportes policiales. >>> mientras lanlo,

18
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Highland Park illinois on WABC-NY (ABC) - New York, NY

Eyewitness News at Noon
7/7/12022.12:08:12 PM

crimo iii charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park, illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red {lags. authorities now investigating the suspect's
father who

Highland Park illinois on WTOC-SAYV (CBS) - Savannah, GA

WTOC Ncws at Noon
77712022 12:08:25 PM

4th mass shooting has made his first appearence in court... the latest from highland park
illinois next. man: to get that delivered to you, we need this delivered to us.

Highland Park illinois on WCSC-CHS (CBS) - Charleston, SC

Live 5 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:08:45 PM

charges will likely be filed later this month. adriana diaz, cbs news, highland park, illinois.
former police officer derek chauvin will appear in a u-s district court today to find

Highland Park illinois on WTVD-RAL (ABC) - Raleigh, NC

ABC 11 Eyewitness News at Noon
7/7/12022 12:08:51 PM

court in a few weeks and has not entered a plea. morgan norwood, highland park, illinois.
>>> a new report indicates that in uvalde, texas, a police officer asked for permission to

Highland Park police on WVLT (CBS) - Knoxville, TN

WVLT Local 8 News at Noon
77712022 12:08:53 PM

the suspect accused of carrying out an attack on a july 4th parade in highland park, illinois
showed no emotion as he made his first court appearance, charged with seven counts of
first- degree

Highland Park illinois on WSOC-CLT (ABC) - Charlotie, NC

Eyewitness News Midday
7/7/2022 12:09:14 PM

entered a plea. morgan norwood, abc news highland park, illinois. >> that shooting is
pulting a spollight and how cilies i the carolinas are keeping large events safe. and we
told you
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Hichland Park illinois on WTAE-PIT (ABC) - Pittsburgh, PA

Pittsburgh's Action News 4
77712022 12:09:34 PM

robert crimo 1ii charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was
able to legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the
suspect's father who

Highland Park illincis on Cheddar Business - U.S. Cable

Cheddar Politics
7/7/2022 12:09:53 PM

people killed and dozens wounded at that july 4th parade in highland park, illinois. the
shooting suspect has been charged with 7 counts of first-degree murder for a pick at the
event renewed

Highland Park illinois on WETV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL

Eyewitness News @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:09:55 PM

few weeks and has not yet entered a plea. morgan norwood, abc news highland park,
illinois. >> in orlando, police say people are sending in tips about monday's panic at lake

Highland Park iiiinoisAon WTOV (NBC) - Wheeling. WV

News 9 Midday
7/7/2022 12:10:02 PM

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

77772022 12:10:03 PM

he's due back in court in a few weeks. live in highland park; illinois, morgan norwood,
channel 7 eyewitness news. >> thank you. >>> stay with cyewitness ncws

Highland Park police on WCAY (CBS) - Charlottesville, VA

CBS19 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:10:29 PM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning.but highland park police
chiel lou jogmen lold cbs news that investigalors still don't have a motive."we really don't
have any better
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Highland Park illinois on KDK A-AM (Radio) - Pittsbureh, PA

77712022 12:10:39 PM

last hour or Um Highland Park, Illinois or downtown Chicago I discussed this morning.
Generally, most of us don't care. We began we begin we are we are as hard to change folks

Highland Park illinots on WJLA-DC (ABC) - Washinston. D.C.

7News ON YOUR SIDE at Noon
7/7/2022 12:10:48 PM

plea. morgan norwood, abc news, highland park, illinois. >> coming up, it's much cooler
outside today but a warmup is on your way. steve has your full forecast

Highland Park illinots on WCVB-BOS (ABC) - Boston, MA

NewsCenter 5 at Noon
7172022 12:10:57 PM

weeks and has not yet entered a play. abe news, highland park, illinois. >> next on wevb
newscenter 5. >> so, when you come and you see this, it makes you want to go

Higchland Park illinois on WKBW-BUF (ABC) - Buffalo, NY

7 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:11:14 PM

>> back now with that deadly holiday parade shooting in highland park, illinois.
prosecutors say the suspected gunman admitted to opening fire on spectators killing 7 and
injuring dozens more. they

Hicehland Park illinois on WLNE-PVD (ABC) - Providence, R

ABC6 News at Noon
717/2022 12:11:24 PM

crimo, the 3rd charged in the deadly 4th of july rampage in highland park, illinois was able
to legally buy 5 guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the suspect's
father who

Hichland Park illinois on WTAE-PIT (ABC) - Pittsbureh. PA

Pittsburgh's Action News 4
77772022 12:11:30 PM

plea. morgan norwood, abc news, highland park, illinois. elena: back here at home, the faa
has announced $1 billion will go to upgrade at least 83 airports around the country, and

21



"] e ek e 0 Gommbond s s o satyoue prcy, e
] e oo ioreial o o ps e o T

Play

i o tsbomn S Tkt ot e 1 Ol
oo Srwaat kbt T s it T

[x] S o

Play

e e omrdotpimss, Tobaly St yww sy, otk
ravtec morvs sk o o cur s the ke

Play

Hichland Park illinois on WINH-NH (ABC) - Hartford-New
Haven, CT

News 8 at Noon
71772022 12:11:51 PM

iii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating

Hichland Park police on KIMT {CBS) - Rochester, MN

KIMT News 3 Mid-Day
7/7/2022 12:11:33 PM

july fourth shooting during questioning. the chief of highland park police says they still
don't have a motive for the shooting. crimo had his initial appearance in court on
wednesday - if he is

Highland Park illinois on WJZ-BAL (CBS) - Baltimore, MD
WJIZ News @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:12:00 PM

and make baltimore safe. ivan bates for baltimorestatc's attorney. >>> the suspect in the
highland park illinois mass shooting confesses to police. robert quinn of the third also told
detectives he traveled to

Hichland Park illinois on WFSB-HFD (CBS) - Hartford-New
Haven. CT

Eyewitness News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:12:27PM

the motive behind that mass shooting at the july 4th parade in highland park, illmois, near
chicago, the suspect accused of carrying out that attack showed no emotion as he made his
first court appearance. 21 year old

Highland Park illinois on WMUR-MAN (ABC) - Manchester. NH

News 9 @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:12:46 PM

son's application for a firearm. abe's morgan norwood 1s in highland park. >> mounting

questions as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo iii- charged in the deadly fourth of
july rampage in

Hichland Park police on WITV (CBS) - Indianaoolis, IN

CBS4 Midday News
70712022 12:14:59 PM

first-degree murder with dozens more charges expected the highland park police chief told
c¢bs news that investigators still don't have @ motive a new report on the school massacre at
uvalde
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hland Park police on KFSM (CBS) - Fort Smith, AR

SNEWS at Noon
7/7/2022 12:15:11 PM

the third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning but highland park police
chief lawsut jogmen told cbs news that investigator still don't have a motive >>. we really
don't have any better

Highland Park police on WECP-TV - Panama City, FL

Local 18 News @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:19:15 PM

cream well, the third confessed to the july 4th shooting during questioning, but highland
park police chief lou jog, hman told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive.
we really don't have any better

Hichland Park police on WIET (ABC) - Erie. PA

Jet 24 Action News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:19:20 PM

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
police i7m disappointed there wasn? more maybe we could do, and 1 understand why
people would hope we could do more. but

Highland Park police on WIBC-FM - Indianapolis, IN

77712022 12:44:22 PM

kept him in his room for safekeeping. That doesn't that never went on a record anywhere.
According to the Highland Park police they submitted a report to evidently clear and
present danger report to the only state police but again because there were no charges

Highland Park police on Real Radio 104 - Orlando, FL

77712022 1:56:37 PM

was wrong. Everything that they did was wrong. Back over to not Chicago they always
called Chicago m Highland Park doors but Highland Park where the 4th of July parade
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shooting went down. They say the red flag laws are coming into play here and did
Highland Park police pass information aboul the threats (o stale police. Yes they did. State
police

Highland Park nolice on WOLB-AM (Radio) - Baltimore, MD

7/1/2022 2:26:24 PM

other people and act was taken to engage the Highland Park police officers and allegedly
what happened was they went to the family home they simply ask people like harming
himself or others. And he said no.

Highland Park police on WIBC-FM - Indianapolis. IN

77772022 2:44:28 PM

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

Hiehland Park police on WDEL 101.7 - Philadelphia, PA

7772022 3:41:19 PM

there was similar number fatalities a similar number of shootings in Chicago but there are
two ! think big differences there obviously in Highland Park police are telling us that this
wasn't a targeted attack as far as they know the people who were killed the people were
injured. They just were because they were in that position whereas a lot of

Highland Park police on CNN - U8, Cable

The Lead With Jake Tapper
7/7/2022 4:07:10 PM

was granted? >> veah. the illinois and highland park police department notified the state
police of the incident and the only state police had that record.

Highland Park police on WCBD-CHS (NBC) - Charleston. SC

News 2 at 4PM
7/7/2022 4:26:07 PM

a.m. brought coffee bagels and handwritten cards to the children of the highland park
police department. >> the group made of highland park residents and the communityfeld
compelled to give
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Highland Park police on WDEL 101.7 - Philadelphia. PA

71772022 4:37:16 PM

Dozens were injured and hundreds more are now just beginning to cope with the trauma
from that day our Kris Van cleave spoke with the Highland Park police chief and the A'TF
agent in charge of the investigation, but it was a beautiful day and we were talking with
folks and just how happy everybody was to be back

City of Highland Park on News 1110/99.3 WBT - Charlotte, NC

/712022 4:41:23 PM

could have been down to prevent the tragedy the jazz day Roberts joining us now, that part
of our coverage to the city of 1lighland Park itself has had a ban on semi automatic
weapons and large-capacity magazines since 2013. Robert Creamer the third lived in
nearby high would despite what many believe were red flags authorities do say he
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

ves Trial

TVEyvcs makes television and radio from around the world-scarchablc.

@ ST Please find below links to recent broadcast news stories
mentioning your Organization.

Click Schedule a Demo to leam more.

Your Sales Representative

Chris Catropa
(203) 234-3600 x334 ccatropa/@itveves.com

Media Alert - City of Highland Park

[x] m—— Highland Park illinois on KFBK-AM (Radio) - Sacramento, CA

7/7/2022 9:02:42 AM

Play happened. Another hearing is set for next Thursday. The father of the man who confessed
to the holiday massacre in Highland Park, Illinois, says his son spoke about a mass
shooting that killed 3 people. The night before Robert Primo Jr says just hours before the
July 4th parade shooting North of Chicago. His son Robert criminal the third talked

St | o e . s b i gm0 oy, o
e A otk 30 W o bt

Highland Park illinois on KVAL (CBS) - Eugene, OR

KVAL News at 92am
77712022 9:02:55 AM

effects of gun violence ripple through the nation. the highland park illinois community
coming logether to moumn the 7 lives lost during the last shooting at a july 4th parade.



G-Ik ke 49 omrioadt . Yo bk sronen your privacy, Surok
I ] ot iar Soin o o po o bt

Play

. o
frbsopobiarianinr ity et ek

Play

— o B bl i ’
v SO, e NS o P  Hr T Bt

Play

Bight hch b 0 chomrol i . T oy proret pnm piacy. Suloch
Preveries woonshc Sowrout o Byt ficha & ot Irserme.

Play

Highland Park illinois on KSWB-SD (FOX) - San Dieco, CA

FOX 5 Morning News at 9:00am
77712022 9:06:45 AM

>> chilling new details about a deadly 4th of july parade shooting in highland park,
illinois. the gunman making a surprise confession and even pointing himself out and
surveillance videos obtained

Highland Park illinois on KSWB-SD (FOX) - San Dieeo. CA

FOX 5§ Morning News at 9:00am
7/7/2022 9:08:17 AM

and waiting to assist them. erimo is due back in court on july 28th n highland park,
illinois, milder rivera, fox 5 news. >> and we are following breaking news this morning

Highland Park illinois on KMEX-L A (Univision) - Los Angeles
CA

Despierta America
77772022 9:13:06 AM

dolares. satcha: gracias por informarnos desde highland park, illinois. karla: cs mafiana una
investigacion pone en la mira a funcionarios de la patria sonrisa. documentos internos

Highland Park illinois on Univision San Diego - San Dieso, CA

Despierta America
77712022 9:13:07 AM

dolares. satcha: gracias por informarnos desde highland park, illinois. karla: es mafiana una
investigacién pone en la mira a funcionarios de la patria sonrisa. documentos internos

Highland Park illinois on KDTV (Univision) - San Francisco, CA

Despierta America
7772022 9:13:12 AM

délares. satcha: gracias por informarnos desde highland park, illinois. karla: es mafiana una
investigaciéon pone en la mira a funcionarios de 1a patria sonrisa. documentos intermos

Highland Park illinois on KPTV-POR (FOX) - Portland. OR
Good Day Oregon at 9AM
71712022 9:15:44 AM

rapinoe's journey to >> heartache is gripping highland park, 1llinois into the investigation
presses on. we have more from law enforcement who say they got a confession from the
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Highland Park illinois on KAMC (ABC) - Lubbock, TX

KAMC 28 News at 11A
71772022 11:00:43 AM

state the same day. abe's morgan norwood has more from highland park. mounting

questions as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo iii- charged in the deadly fourth of
july rampage

Hichland Park illinois on WQOW (ABC) - La Crosse, W1

Midday
7/7/12022 11:01:07 AM

robert crimo iii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was
able to legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating

Highland Park illinois on WCPT 820 - Chicaeo. IL

7/7/2022 11:01:20 AM

son 1s the suspect in the deadly mass shooting at a 4th of july parade in highland park,
illinois. 1 love my song but it's devastating to everyone involved. rima was on abc's good
morning america

Highland Park illinois on WIMI-AM (Radio) - Milwaukee, W1

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

Hichland Park police on WBAY (ABC) - Green Bay. W1

Inside Edition
7172022 11:02:07 AM

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
illinois was able to legally buy live guns afler a series of red {lags. authorities now
investigating
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Highland Park illinois on WNCF (ABC) - Montsomerv, AL

ABC Montgomery News at 11
77772022 11:02:57 AM

and has not entered a plea. megan norwood, abc news, highland park, illinois. >> jerome:
ront morntgomery man has been charged in the death of a two-year-old at berkeley drive
between july 1st and

Hichland Park illinois on WEAR (ABC) - Mobile. AL

Channel 3 News Dayside
7/7/2022 11:03:13 AM

entered a plea. morgan, nor with abc news highland park illinois. >>former minneapolis
police officer derek chauvin scheduled to be sentenced today on federal charges for the
death

Highland Park illinois on WICD (ABC) - Champaien, IL

Newschannel 20 Midday
7/772022 11:04.04 AM

entered a plea. morgan, nor with abe news highland park illinois. >>thank you. morgan.
now sumimer still questioning how primo is able to get a

Highland Park illinois on KSHB-KC (NBC) - Kansas City, MO

41 Action News Midday
7/7/2022 11:04:24 AM

sounds of panic, phone calls and text messages came pouring in from highland park,
illinois. 1 was texting friends, cousins. we were all over facebook high school friends of
mine were checking

Higchland Park illinois on WISN-MKE (ABC) - Milwaukee, W1

12 News at 11AM
71772022 11.04:29 AM

ii1. charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a serics of red flags. authoritics now investigating

Highland Park illinois on WGNO-NO (ABC) - New Orleans. LA

WGNO News at 11
7/7/2022 11:05:00 AM

state. the same day, abc's morgan norwood has more from highland park. estions as to how
the suspected gunman roberl crimo 3rd charged m the deadly 4th of july rampage in
highland park, illinois was
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Highland Park illinois on WKOW

27 News @ 11
71712022 11:05:29 AM

ABC) - Madison, W1

with killing seven people at the fourth of july parade in highland park illinois is behind
bars.. now — police say his father.. could also face charges. authorities say he sponsored
his

Highland Park illinois on WGNO-NQ (ABC) - New Orleans, LA

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

Highland Park illinois on KSTP-MIN (ABC) - Minneapolis. MN

5 Evewitness News Midday
7/72022 11:07:30 AM

weeks and has not entered a plea. morgan norwood, highland park, illinois. >>> about
900,000 people have applied for the minnesota front line pay program so far.

Hichland Park illinois on Spectrum News Austin - Austin, TX

TWC News All Morning
7/7/12022 11:07:46 AM

no criticism so far of the police response hyundai shooting in highland park, illinois, that
killed 7 people. police say the shooter part of the attack for weeks according schweit such

Highland Park illinois on KVEQ (NBC) - Harlingen. TX

Local 23 News Midday
71112022 11:07:51 AM

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

>> (he confessed gunman behind the 4ih of july mass shooting in highland park. illinois
will face multiple counts of first-degree murder charges and disturbing new details are
surfacing about that mass
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Hichland Park illinois on KPRC-HOU (NBC) - Houston, TX

KPRC Channel 2 News Midday
7/7/2022 11:14:07 AM

news. >> new details now on the mass shooting in highland park, illinois. the accused

gunman at monday's 4th of july parade being held without bond. this after authorities
detail the

Hichland Park illinois on KTVI-STL (FOX) - St. Louis. MO

Fox 2 News Mid-Day
7/7/2022 11:14:20 AM

is due back in court on july 28th. >> and highland park, illinots, mother of fox news. >>
former minneapolis police officer derek chauvin set for sentencing today. he's already

Highland Park illinois on WITI-MILW (FOX) - Milwaukee, W1

FOX 6 News at 11
7/7/2022 11:16:13 AM

chilling new details about that deadly fourth of july parade shooting in highland park,
illinois, the gunman, making a surprise confession and even pointing himself out and
surveillance videos obtained by

Highland Park illinois on WITI-MILW (FOX) - Milwaukee. WI

FOX 6 News at 11
71712022 11:17:50 AM

to assist them. primo is due back in court on july 28th and highland park, illinois, mother
of error fox news. nearly two weeks after the u. s supreme court overturned roc v. wade
mississippi's last remaining

Highland Park illinois on WFIE (NBC) - Evansville, IN

14 News at 11:00AM
7/7/2022 11:17:52 AM

prime minister boris new details on the horror in highland park illinois the suspect in
monday's massacre at a fourth of july parade ordered. held without bond but this after
(harties detailed a stunning

Highland Park illinois on WLOX {ABC) - Biloxt. MS

Midday News
77712022 11:19:15 AM

crimo 1ii- charged 1n the deadly fourth of july rampage 1n highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the suspect's
father who
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Highland Park illinois on WMBB (ABC) - Panama City, FL

WMBB Midday News
77712022 11:21:15 AM

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
7/7/2022 11:23:50 AM

house where a man with gun was firing away children a day camp and 3 days ago highland
park, illinois officers were seen rushing into the line of fire during yet another mass
shooting i america. so maybe

Highland Park illinois on KCRG-IOW (ABC) - Iowa Citv, IA

KCRG TV9 News at 11
7/7/2022 11:31:05 AM

crimo 1ii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the suspect's
father who

Highland Park illinois on KCAU (ARC) - Sioux City, TA

KCAU9 News at 11:30
7772022 11:31:25 AM

suspect was ablc to legally buy 5 guns... abc's morgan norwood has more from highland
park. it's our top story "mounting questions as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo
iii- charged in the

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Columbus - Columbus
OH

7172022 12:00:28 PM

fair. after the recent mass shooting that took place in highland park, illinois officials say
there will be increased patrols around the grounds. more cameras and troopers will be on
high

Highland Park illinois on WIRT (ABC) - Flint, M1

ABC 12 News at Noon
7172022 12:00:33 PM

iii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating
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Highland Park illinois on WPTA (ABC) - Fort Wavne, IN

ABC?21 News at Noon
7712022 12:01:23 PM

crimo iii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating

Highland Park illinois on Black Information Network (1600am) -
New York, NY

77772022 12:01:41 PM

like vice President Kamala Harris is pledging the administration support during a visit to
the site of the Highland Park, Tlhnois parade shooting she paid a visit to the suburb after
speaking in Chicago at an event where she pushed for an end to gun violence saying
enough 1s enough to be smarter as a country in terms of access to what T'm

Highland Park illinois on WTVG (ABC) - Toledo, OH

13abc Action News at Noon
77712022 12:01:56 PM

state the same day. abc's morgan norwood reports from highland park. mounting questions
as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo iii- charged in the deadly fourth of

Highland Park illinois on WTVR-RIC (CBS) - Richmond. VA

CBS 6 News @ Noon
7712022 12:02:42 PM

opening fire at the independence day parade in highland park, illinois. investigators say the
suspeet fired 83 rounds reloading his rifle twice. he drop that weapon near the scene as he

Highland Park illinois on WSYR (ABC) - Svracuse, NY

News Channel 9 News at Noon
7/7/12022 12:02:49 PM

robert crimo iii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was
able to legally buy five guns afler a senes of red fags. authorilies now mvestigating the
suspect's

Highland Park illinois on WFTS-TB (ABC) - Tampa Bay, FL,
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
77772022 12:02:56 PM

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

authorities say the suspected gunman in the fourth of july highland park, illinois massacre
admitted his actions to police and indicated he wanted to wage a second attack .

Highland Park illinois on WEMI (NBC) - Youngstown, OH

21 News Mid-Day
7/7/2022 12:03:02 PM

people at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois.. police now say: he confessed in
detail to the shooting.. while also revealing he had considered

Highland Park illinois on WIBC-FM - Indianapolis. IN

71772022 12:03:07 PM

100 violent offenders from across the country were arrested the man accused of shooting
and killing 7 people and mjuring dozens more in Highland Park, Illinois. On Monday,
decided to tell the cops well, almost everything he claims that after he left those people
dead and wounded. He drove towards another 4th of July parade in Wisconsin and

Highland Park illinois on WLNS (CBS) - Lansing. Ml
6 News at Noon
77712022 12:03:12 PM

he made a virtual court appearance yesterday. monday's shooting in highland park...
illinois also injured more than 30 people. adriana diaz is here for you in highland park with
more about

Highland Park illinois on WVIR (NBC) - Charlottesville, VA

NBC29 News at Noon
77712022 12:03:21 PM

local buildings and grounds in honor of the victims of the july 4th shooting in highland
park, illinois. flags will remain at half-staff until sunset on saturday. >>>cj: alex zan's
yogo



bt kit ot el

E ittt heerir st et

Play

E} I R e

Play

g4k haoa 5 dommsoad picks. T oty ey prvacy. Ouslock
2] v atmat dounlasd of e s o e

X! Brranied o Soriond of 0% Pt Lot

Play

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Columbus - Columbus
OH

7/7/2022 12:03:27 PM

killing 7 people and hurting more than 20 at the 4th of july parade in highland park,
illinois. policc now say he considered shooting up a sccond crowd of innocent people.
hours later in

Highland Park illinois on WCTI-GRENC (ABC) - Greenville. NC

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
7/7/2022 12:03:50 PM

police now say the gunman of the july 4th shooting in highland park illinois ... thought
about a second attack— this as he confessed to his crimes. meanwhile ... police are

Highland Park illinois on WSBT (CBS) - South Bend,

WSBT 22 News Midday
7/7/12022 12:03:57 PM

suspect in the mass shooting that killed 7 at a july 4th paradc in highland park illinois
drove to madison wisconsin after the rampage and contemplated firing on an event.

Hiehland Park illinois on WHTM-HAR (ABC) - Harrishbure, PA

ABC27 News at Noon
717/2022 12:03:59 PM

roberl erimo 3rd charged in the deadly 4th of july rampage in highland park, illinois with
able to legally buy 5 guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the
suspect's

Highland Park illinois on Pittsbureh Cable News Channel -
Pittshurgh, PA

77712022 12:04:26 PM

[music] you're looking at a very solemn vigil in highland park, illinois, the scene of the
horrific shooting on the 4th of july at the parade there, 7 people were killed, dozens

10
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Highland Park illinois on WXII (NBC) - Greensboro, NC

WXII 12 News (@ Noon
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

we are learning new details about the attack at a 4th of july parade m highland park,
illinois. the suspect told police he considered shooting another parade in wisconsin. he
made his first court

Highland Park illinois on WZZM-GR (ABC) - Grand Rapids. Ml

WZZM 13 News (@ Noon
/712022 12:04:35 PM

attack in another state. abc's morgan norwood has more from highland park. >> mounting

questions as to how the suspected gunman robert climo, the third charged in the deadly
fourth of july rampage

Hichland Park illinois on WTHR-IN (NBC

13 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:04:38 PM

-~ Indianapolis. IN

people shot and killed at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois last night. there
were vigils for the victims and their families overnight.

Highland Park illinois on WHDH-BOS - Boston. MA
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

Highland Park illinois on WEMY (CBS) - Greensboro, NC

WFMY News 2 at Noon
71712022 12:04:54 PM

additional charges. chris van cleave, cbs news, highland park, illinois. >> prosecutors say
they expect an arraigiument in august heat and >> more storms are the theme today yet
again kristen,

11
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Highland Park illinois on WETM

WETM 18 News at Noon
7772022 12:04:57 PM

us. memorials are continuing to grow in highland park illinois-- after 7 people were killed
when a gunman opened fire on a fourth of july parade.

Hichland Park illinois on WSET (ABC) - Roanoke, VA

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

july 4th. that's right. and now [bi's active shooter (raining creator 1s weighing in
specifically

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Buftalo - Buffalo, NY

71772022 12:05:13 PM

shootings m buflalo, of course, uvalde texas and most recently highland park, illinois, on
july 4th. that's right. and now fbi’s active shooter training creator is weighing in
specifically

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Central New York -

7/7/2022 12:05:14 PM

12
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shootings in buffalo, of coursc, uvalde texas and most recently highland park, illinois, on
july 4th. that's right. and now fbi's active shooter training creator is weighing in
specifically

Hiehland Park illinois on Spectrum News Central New York -
Binghamton, NY

77172022 12:05:15 PM

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
777202212:05:21 PM

their power to bring her back to the u s new details on the horror and highland park
illinois. the suspect in. monday's massacre at a fourth of july parade has been ordered held
without bond this after

Highland Park illinois on WLNS {CBS) - Lansing, M|

6 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:05:24 PM

will likely be filed later this month. adriana diaz, cbs news, highland park, illinois. more
americans applied for unemployment benefits last week--

Highland Park illinois on WIVC (ABC) - Chattanooea. TN

NewsChannel 9 Midday
77712022 12:05:29 PM

entered a plea. morgan, nor with abc news highland park illinois, >>primeau's father also
denied rumors that his son was abused at home. he added that he and his wife

Hichland Park illinois on WHTM-HAR (ABC) - Harrisburg, PA

ABC27 News at Noon
71712022 12:05:51 PM

not yet entered a plea. >> morgan norwood abc news, highland park, illinois. >> british
prime minister boris johnson is resigning afier a scrics of scandals turned his own party
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
Tunning

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

Highland Park illinois on WTOL (CBS) - Toledo. OH

WTOL News 11 at Noon
77712022 12:06:43 PM

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
7/7/2022 12:06:55 PM

new details on the horror in highland park, illinois. the suspect in monday's massacre at a

Highland Park illinois on WVYVA (NBC) - Bluefield, WV

WYVVA News at Noon
7772022 12:06:54 PM

man accused of killing seven people at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois
confessed in detail to the shooting, while also revealing he had considered a second attack
in madison,

Highland Park illinois on WINK-FTM (CBS) - Fort Myers, FL

WINK Noon News
7/7/12022 12:07.01 PM

appcarancc is july. 28, adriana diaz, cbs ncws highland park, illinois. >> and meanwhile, a
new report indicates that the uvalde school shooting could have been prevented. the report

14
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Highland Park illinois on WIBF (ABC) - Aucusta. GA

WJIBF News Channel 6 at Noon
77712022 12:07:01 PM

i1i- charged i the deadly fourth of july rampage 1n highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns afier a series of red flags. authorities now investigating

Hicghland Park illinois on WRIC-RIC (ABC) - Richmond. VA

8 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:07:13 PM

the fireworks -- but after hearing about the massacre in highland park, illinois this past
holiday weekend, they took their ewn safety measures. now hearing that a massacre could
have happened in richmond

Hiohland Park illinois on WSOC-CLT (ABC) - Charlotte. NC

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
7/7/2022 12:07:21 PM

shooting that killed 7 at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois, drove the suspect
in the mass shooting that killed 7 at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois, drove
to madison,

Highland Park illinois on WINS-AM - New York, NY

7/7/202212:07:29 PM

two-year-old that Mommy and Daddy are in heaven. Aden is now with grandparents Alex

Stone ABC news Ilighland Park, lllinois now back here at home the wave is growing. The
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
7172022 12:07:37 PM

the suspect in the 4th of july shooting at a parade in highland park, illinois made his first
court appearance. still ahead on cbs19 news at noon. we'll tell you what the alleged
gunman (old
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Highland Park illinois on WEFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL

Evewitness News (@ Noon
77712022 12:07:53 PM

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

7/7/2022 12:07:59 PM

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

Highland Park illinois on Telemundo Orlando - Orlando, FL

Mas sabe el Diablo
7/7/2022 12:08:04 PM

ocuitido al micio del desfile festivo del 4 de julio en highland park, illinois, el acusado

mato a 7 personas y causo heridas a otras 47 seglin reportes policiales. >>> mientras tanto,
surgen

Highland Park illinois on WABC-NY (ABC)Y - New York, NY

Eyewitness News at Noon
7/7/12022 12:08:12 PM

crimo 111 charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park, illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the suspect's
father who

Highland Park illinois on WTOC-SAV (CBS) - Savannah. GA

WTOC News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:08:25 PM

4th mass shooting has made his first appearence in court... the Jatest from highland park
illinois next. man: to get that delivered to vou, we need this delivered to us.

Highland Park illinois on WCSC-CHS (CBS) - Charleston. SC

Live § News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:.08:45 PM

charges will likely be filed later this month. adriana diaz, cbs news, highland park, illinois.
former police officer derek chauvin will appear in a u-s district court today to find
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Highland Park illinois on WTVD-RAL (ABC) - Raleich. NC

ABC 11 Eyewitness News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:08:51 PM

court in a few weeks and has not entered a plea. morgan norwood, highland park, illinois.
>>> a new report indicates that in uvalde, texas, a police officer asked for permission to

Hichland Park illinois on WVYLT (CBS) - Knoxville, TN

WYVLT Local 8 News at Noon
7/712022 12:08:53 PM

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
7772022 12:09:14 PM

entered a plea. morgan norwood, abc news highland park, illinois. >> that shooting is
putting a spotlight and how cities in the carolinas are keeping large events safe. and we
told you

Highland Park illinois on WTAE-PIT (ABC) - Pittshureh, PA

Pittsburgh's Action News 4
7/7/2022 12:09:34 PM

robert crimo iii charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was
able to legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now mvestigating the
suspect's father who

Highland Park illinois on Cheddar Business - U.S. Cable

Cheddar Politics
7772022 12:09:53 PM

people killed and dozens wounded at that july 4th parade in highland park, illinois. the
shooting suspect has been charged with 7 counts of first-degree murder for a pick at the
event renewed

Highland Park illinois on WFTV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando, FL

Eyewitness News @ Noon
71772022 12:09:55 PM

few weeks and has not yet entered a plea. morgan norwood, abe news hghland park,
illinois. >> in orlando, police say people are sending in tips about monday's panic at lake
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Highland Park illinois on WTOV (NBC) - Wheeling
News 9 Midday
7/7/2022 12:16:02 PM

the 3rd the man accused of killing 7 people at a july 4th parade in highland park illinois
confessed in detail to the shooting while also revealing he had considered a 2nd attack in
madison wisconsin

Hichland Park illinois on WABC-NY {ABC) - New York. NY

Eyewitness News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:10:03 PM

he's due back in court in a few weeks. live in highland park, illinois, morgan norwood,
channel 7 eyewitness news. >> thank you. >>> stay with eyewitness news

Hiehland Park illinois on KDKA-AM (Radio) - Piftsbureh, PA

7/7/2022 12:10:39 PM

last hour or Um Highland Park, llinois or downtown Chicago T discussed this morning,.
Generally, most of us don't care. We began we begin we are we are as hard to change folks

Highland Park illinois on WJLA-DC (ABC) - Washington, D.C.

TNews ON ' YOUR SIDE at Noon
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
7/7/2022 12:10:57 PM

weeks and has not yet entered a play. abc news, highland park, illinois. >> next on wevb
newscenter 5. >> so, when you come and you see this, it makes you want to go

Highland Park illinois on WKBW-BUF (ABC) - Buffalo, NY

7 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:11:14 PM

>> back now with that deadly holiday parade shooling in highland park, illinois.
prosecutors say the suspected gunman admitted to opening fire on spectators killing 7 and
injuring dozens more. they
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Highland Park illinois on WLNE-PVD (ABC) - Providence, R1

ABC6 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:11:24 PM

crimo, the 3rd charged in the deadly 4th of july rampage in highland park, illinois was able
to legally buy 5 guns afier a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the suspect's
father who

Highland Park illinois on WTAE-PIT (ABC) - Pittsburgh, PA

Pittsburgh's Action News 4
7/7/2022 12:11:30 PM

plea. morgan norwood, abe news, highland park, illinois. elena: back here at home, the faa
has announced $1 billion will go to upgrade at least 85 airports around the country, and

Hiehland Park illinois on WTNH-NH (ABC) - Hartford-New
Haven, CT

News 8 at Nooen

77712022 12:11:51 PM

1ii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red {lags. authorities now investigating

Highland Park illinois on WIZ-BAL (CBS) - Baltimore, MD

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
deleclives he traveled (o

Hichland Park illinois on WFSB-HFD (CBS) - Hartford-New
Haven, CT

Eyewitness News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:12:27 PM

the motive behind that mass shooting at the july 4th parade in highland park, illinois, near
chicago, the suspect accused of carrying out that attack showed no emotion as he made his
first court appearance. 21 year old

Hishland Park illinois on WMUR-MAN (ABC) - Manchester, NH

News 9 @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:12:46 PM

son's application for a firearm. abc's morgan norwood is in highland park. >> mounting
questions as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo iti- charged in the deadly fourth of
july rampage m
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Highland Park illinois on WKRC-CIN (CBS) - Cincinnati. OH

Local 12 at Noon
777712022 12:13:16 PM

shooting that killed 7 people: police say the suspect drove from highland park illinois to
madison wisconsin after that rampage and contemplated. firing on an event in that area,
police say robert

Highland Park illinois on WLNE-PVD (ABC) - Providence, Rl
ABC6 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:13:17 PM

in a few weeks and hasnot yet entered a plea. morgan norwood, abc news highland park,
illinois, >> and still to come on abe, 6 news at noon have a baby formula shortage may
change

Hichland Park illinois on WKBW-BUF (ABC) - Buffalo, NY

7 News at Noon
71712022 12:13:24 PM

necessarily clear. >> morgan norwood, abe news highland park, illinois. >> following the

recent mass shootings, a conversation about red flag laws has been front and center. now,
the 1

Highland Park illinois on WCTV (CBS) - Tallahassee, FL

Eyewitness News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:13:24 PM

(thought( about carrying out a sccond attack. monday's shooting in highland park, illinois,
north of chicago, also injured more than 30 people. adriana diaz is in highland park with
more about

Highland Park illinois on WOWK (CBS) - Charleston, WV

13 News at 12PM
7/7/2022 12:13:31 PM

attacking another parade in madison, wisconsin. monday's shooting in highland park,
illinois also injured more than 30 people. crimo is being held without bond. more charges
arc

Highland Park illinois on WTOC-SAV (CBS) - Savannah, GA

WTOC News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:13:40 PM

we continue to follow that deadly fourth of july mass shooting in highland park illinois. the
accused gunman in that shooting robert crimo the third made a virtual court appearance
vesterday. he was
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Highland Park illinois on KDKA-AM (Radio) - Pittsburgh. PA

77772022 12:14:.07 PM

she literally said, but the mass shooting in in Highland Park, Illinois. It was made up. And
the second shooting she was referring to is to cop shot on the 4th of July in Philly. How is
that OK in America today. How

Highland Park illinois on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL

WESH 2 News at Noon
77772022 12:14:20 PM

>> you arc watching wesh 2. sanika: new details from highland park, illinois. the suspect
in monday's massacre at a july 4 parade is now being held without bond. as maggie vespa
rcports,

Highland Park illinois on WTTV (CBS) - Indianapolis, IN

CBS4 Midday News
71712022 12:1428 PM

week authorities now say that the suspect in monday's mass shooting in highland park
ilhnois contemplated committing another attack the same day the july fourth parade
shooting killed seven

Higchland Park illincis on WLFI(CBS) - Lafavette, IN

News 18 at Noon
71712022 12:14:36 PM

charges will likely be filed later this month. adriana diaz, cbs news, highland park, iliinois.
today: partly sunny, with a high near 88. east wind 5 to 7 mph. tonight: scattered

Highland Park illinois on WSYX-CBO (ABC) - Columbus. OH

ABC 6 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:14:53 PM

healthier brain. better life. . >>mourners gather near highland park illinois to remember the
lives lost on. monday at a july 4th parade, the suspect's parents are now

Highland Park illinois on KYW-PHI (CBS) - Philadelphia. PA

Eyewitness News at 12PM
7/7/2022 12:14:56 PM

court appearance is july 28th. adrianna diaz, c¢bs news, highland park, illinois. >> janelle:
former minneapolis police officer derck chauvin will learn his fate today for violating
george floyd's civil
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Highland Park illinois on WEWS-CLE (ABC) - Cleveland. CH

News 5 at Noon
7/7/2022 12:15:09 PM

robert 3rd charged in the deadly 4th of july rampage in highland park, illinois, with able to
guns after a series of red flags. now investigating the su

Highland Park illinois on WVEC-NFK (ABQC) - Norfolk, VA

13 News @ Noon
7172022 12:15:15 PM

investigators also say the a second attack. abc's morganreports from highland park >> ns as
to how the suspected gunman robert crimeo, the third charged inly fourth of july rampage
in highland park,

Highland Park illinois on WPBF (ABC) - West Palm Beach, FL

WPBF 25 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:15:16 PM

mounting questions as to held the suspected gunman robert creamer the third charged in
the deadly 4th of july rampage in highland park, illinois, but they built illegally by i guns
after a series of red flags. anthorities now investigating the suspect's father who sponsored
Tus son's application to obtain a firearm owner's

Highland Park illinois on WDIV-DET (NBC) - Detrojt. M1

Local 4 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:15:34 PM

community is sct to gricve after the deadly parade shooting on the fourth of july, and
highland park, illinois. the first funeral is to begin tomorrow. funerals will likely extend
through the weekend and in the

Highland Park illinois on WBAL-BAL (NBC) - Baltimore, MD

11 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:15:44 PM

scene. meantime investigators in highland park, illinois say the man accused of carrying
out the 4-th of july parade massacre,has confessed to the attack. according to investigators,

Highland Park illinois on WPBF {(ABC) - West Palm Beach, FL

WPBF 25 News at Noon
74712022 12:17:08 PM

suspect on the day of the atlack. he's due back in courl in a few weeks and has not get inlo
the plea morgan or with abe news, highland park, illinois feud again everyone well as 12
17 now are edging closer (o the weekend here's a look at jensen beach urges blue-collar
says 3 different blues from the sky to the otional farther out where steeper little
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Highland Park illinois on WTVM (ABC) - Columbus, GA

WTVM Newsleader 9 @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:17:18 PM

same day. abc ")s morgan norwood has more from highland park. mounting questions as to
how the suspected gunman robert crimo iii- charged in the deadly fourth of

Hivhland Park illinois on NY1 - New York, NY

News All Day
72022 12:17:33 PM

been no criticism so far of the police response to monday's shooting in highland park,
illinois, that killed 7 people. police say the shooter part of the attack for weeks according
to schweit such

Highland Park illinois on New England Cable News - Boston, MA

necn News 12PM
71712022 12:17:55 PM

the man accused of killing seven people at a fourth of july parade in highland park,
illinois... confessed in detail to the shooting... while also revealing he had considered a
second attack in madison,

Hichland Park illinois on WTVH (CBS) - Svracuse, NY

News at Noon
77712022 12:18:28 PM

parade thought about carrying out a 2nd attack. monday shooting in highland park illinois
north of chicago. also mjured more than 30 people adriana diaz is in highland park with
more about

Hichland Park illinois on WTEN (ABC) - Albany, NY
News10 at Noon
77772022 12:18:47 PM

gathering in another state the same day. abc's morgan norwood has more from highland
park. mounting questions as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo iii- charged in the
deadly fourth of

Highland Park illinois on Pittsburgh Cable News Channel -
Pittsburgh, PA

7/7/2022 12:19:26 PM

[mustic] you're looking at a very solemn vigil in highland park, illinois, the scene of the
horrific shooting on the 4th of july at the parade there. 7 people were killed, dozens
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ighland Park illinois on WSYM (FOX

FOX-47 Morning News at noon
7/7/2022 12:20:04 PM

- Lansing, Ml

about the victims killed during the shooting at a july 4th parade in highland park, illinois.
the northern chicago suburb continues to grapple with the horror. kristen, when shares the
stories of the

Highland Park illinois on WI'VH (CBS) - Syracuse, NY

News at Noon
77772022 12:20:43 PM

his next court appearance is july 28th adriana diaz cbs. news highland park illinois. >>a
new 26 page report released yesterday list. the missed chances to save the victims in the of
all the texas

Highland Park illinois on WRCB (NBC) - Chattancoga, TN

Eyewitness News Today
7/712022 12:21:03 PM

the man accused of killing seven people at a fourth of july parade n highland park illinois
has confessed in detail to the shooting... robert crimo the third made his first court
appearance

Hishland Park illinois on KDKA-AM (Radio) - Pittsburgh, PA

7/7/2022 12:23:06 PM

block these folks on Facebook is right So there's a question I raised about Highland Park,
Tlhmots. The shooting suspect he legally purchased at least 5 weapons and his father signed
offon it

Highland Park illinois on WCIB (ARC) - Gainesville, FL

WCJIB TV 20 News at Noon
71772022 12:24.00 PM

opening fire on spectators — during the highland park july fourth parade. reporter morgan
norwood tells us -- what the suspect's father -- is saying about this shooting.

Highland Park illinois on One America News Network - U S Cable

OAN News
77712022 12:24:08 PM

sooner and had police acted more quickly. well turning now to highland park, illinois,
where authorities reveal new details about the plan of the suspected gunman in the
shooting, which left seven people dead. one
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Highland Park illinois on WCPO-CIN (ABC) - Cincinnati, OH

WCPO 9 News at Noon
71772022 12:24:58 PM

questions today as to how the alleged gunman in the attack on a parade in highland park,
illinois was able to legally buy 5 guns after a series of red flags. authorities are now
investigating the suspect's

Highland Park illinois on KDKA-AM (Radio) - Pittsburgh, PA

7/7/2022 12:25:31 PM

dollars and she told the World this morning that the shooting the mass shooting in
Highland Park, Illinois is made up. And the shooting on July 4th in Philadelphia. It's sent
to officers police to the hospital is made up. She said that,

Highland Park illincis on WTVT-TB (FOX) - Tampa Bav. FL

FOX 13 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:27:05 PM

behind the july 4th parade shooting confessed to the crime and mother of era in highland
park, illinois, with the details coming up. before you head out to drive in driving rain.
make sure you use the power of fox 13

Highland Park illimois on MSNBC - U.S. Cable

Andrea Mitchell Reports
71712022 12:27:32 PM

>>> new details emerging from the horror that unfolded in highland park, illinois. the
suspect accused of killing seven people being held without bond this morning after
confessing in detail to the mass

Highland Park illinois on Spectrym News Columbus - Columbus,

7/7/2022 12:30:28 PM

fair. after the recent mass shooting that took place in highland park, illinois officials say
there will be increased patrols around the grounds. more cameras and troopers will be on
high

Highland Park illinois on WAGA-ATL (FOX) - Atlanta, GA

FOXS News @ 12:30
7/7/2022 12:31:06 PM

connect with real. >>portia: heartache still gripping highland park, illinois as the
25



Play investigation into monday's deadly mass shooting continues. fox news correspondent
madelyn nivera is

B e et ol

Hiehland Park illinois on Spectrum News Columbus - Columbus,

==

JH

7~

71712022 12:31:47 PM

tomorrow we're looking at more rain and storms. community of highland park, illinots,
coming together to remember those. >> who died in this week's 4th of july parade
shooting. this

Highland Park illinois on WTVT-TB (FOX) - Tampa Bay. FL

FOX 13 News at Noon
71772022 12:31:55 PM

Play : nearly nine minutes while ignoring pleas to stop heartache is still gropimg highland park,
- illinois as the investigation into monday's deadly mass shooting presses on fox news
correspondent madelyn rivera is

B et b et ot Tt
s ] e T TS

City of Highland Park on News 1110/99.3 WBT - Charlotte. NC

7772022 4:41:23 PM

Play could have been down to prevent the tragedy the jazz day Roberts joining us now, that part
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

To: Communications@cityhpil.com

Cc: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV)
Subject: Fw: FOIA Request -- ABC 7 Chicago
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi all,

Looking for some help with FOIA please. I've sent requests to all of the individual entities involved and I'm not
receiving documents that some other media outlets are being sent.
Is there an additional place | can follow up with regarding FOIA'd records?

Thanks,
Ross

From: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV) <Ross.E.Weidner@abc.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:10 PM

To: Chris Covelli <ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: Fw: FOIA Request -- ABC 7 Chicago

Hi -- quick FOIA question here -- do you have any idea why materials that we've requested such as incident
reports are being shared with other media outlets but | haven't gotten anything? I've sent similar requests to
Highland Park, Highwood, Lake Co etc.

Any help you can provide would be fabulous.

Thanks,
Ross

From: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV) <Ross.E.Weidner@abc.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:06 PM

To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV) <Ross.E.Weidner@abc.com>
Subject: Fw: FOIA Request -- ABC 7 Chicago

Good afternoon,

| wanted to follow up here regarding these requests. Other media outlets are receiving portions of the records
| requested via FOIA such as copies of past incident reports at the suspects' residences. Can you please provide
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

ABi i Chicaio

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

-- any and all police records related to not only Robert Crimo |l himself but also 115 Pleasant Ave in Highwood
or 1566 McDaniels Ave in Highland Park, including but not limited to reported incidents at the address or calls
for service

-- any and all criminal records related to Robert Crimo Il

-- any and all police body-camera footage from officers at or near the scene that day

-- any and all calls to 9-1-1 that day related to the shooting

-- any and all surveillance video related to the shooting that has been collected by authorities

-- any and all records depicting, summarizing or discussing the contents of the shooter's social media accounts

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



From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:15 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Training for Police Officers

Attachments: image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png
Hello Mildred,

Thanks for taking time to reach out. The toddler was in the care of a citizen and then picked up by the police and stayed
in police care until the child was met with family members. Several weeks ago, one of our residents contacted a police
officer in the middle of the night to be with their baby because they didn’t know who else to call and our officer stayed
there for a few hours until the parent returned. Our officers are loving and compassionate and do these things because
of who they are and not the training they receive. Happy to discuss further if you have questions. Thanks.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

[ City of Highland Park
1707 St.Johns Avenue

Highland Park, inois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cilyhpil.com

000

From: Surbe A TIENEEND

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:24 AM
To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Training for Police Officers

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

It was reported on national TV that police officers refused to assume responsibility for the safety of a
toddler who was orphaned after the roof top shooter killed both parents. It was reported they said they
didn't have time to be a babysitter.

| would be willing to come to Highland Park (at my own expense) to provide training for your
insensitive officers who do not know the difference between baby sitting and assuming responsibility
for the safety of a child.

Mildred Surber






From: Kumar, Rebecca <RKumar@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:15 PM

To: Hyndman, Amy; Tonya Balla

Cc: Jordan Sklansky

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: CERT/EMA - MORE HELP NEEDED - Highland Park
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amy,

§

Here is the link. Please send to your folks to sign up if they would like to assist in the Family Assistance Center.

https://docs.google.comy/spreadsheets/d/1GLZVAStfrDatY RNx08012vIGF2_tzfODROF2A-
O0vBs/edit?usp=sharing

Please have them sign up on the form by 9 pm tonight.

There will be a follow up email with detailed instructions for tomorrow’s shifts,

The tabs along the bottom are the time slots and dates.

Thank you,

Rebecca

From: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:07 PM

To: Tonya Balla 4 ENENEND

Cc: Kumar, Rebecca <RKumar@Ilakecountyil.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CERT/EMA - MORE HELP NEEDED - Highland Park

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments, or reply,
unless you recognize the sender’s email address and know the content is safe.

Can you please share the google doc with me?

Amy Hyndman
District 112 Schocol Resource Officer



CERT Coordinator

{lfﬁ}% City of Highland Park

1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

Office: 847-926-1122
Fax: 847-432-2024

ahyndman@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Tonya Balla (NN -

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:14 PM
Cc: Rebecca Kumar <rkumar@lakecountyil.gov>
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
additional volunteers to add to the google sheet for tomorrow,

If you have anyone available today, please add to the existing google sheet and send a quick email to Jordan -

nd Rebecca Kumar - rkumar@lakecountvil.org Rebecca needs to ad them to the
lists that have already been generated for today.

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

Citizen f,m "V;w’ Gf Lf‘a,m} - Becretary

Lake County Emergency Management Agency - Volunteer

CERT Assaociation of lllinois - Interim Board Member / Facebook Administrator



From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:15 PM

To: ablumberg@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Manager's Briefing

Attachments: image007.png; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png; image001.png;
image002.png

Hi Tony — definitely for a limited period of time (unless the Council deems otherwise). Will call shortly.

Ghida 8. Neukirch, CM
City Manager »
City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
ITighland Park, Hlinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gncukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Blumberg, Tony <ablumberg@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:06 AM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Subject: RE: Manager's Briefing

I am fine with the choice of logo. Is this for a limited period?
The remainder is understood and appreciated.

Please call if you have a moment. Non-urgent.

Tony Blumberg

Councilmember

City of Highland Park
1707 St Jolms Avenue

Highland pPark, Mineis 600;35
312-972-8666

ablumberg@ecityhpil.com
cityhpil.com



From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 8:55 AM

To: Mayor and City Council <council @citvhpil.com>

Cc: Elrod, Steve <Steven.elrod@elrodfriedman.com>; Passman, Hart <Hart.passman@elrodfriedman.com>
Subject: Manager's Briefing

Mayor & Council,
Several important notes:

The Coroner’s Office drafted three logo options so we have a consistent HP Strong message. We all recommend the
attached logo marked Preferred. The gray will be replaced with HP blue. Please advise ASAP if you have any concerns.

We have set up with the FBI therapy dogs to be at the HPHS for the counseling sessions.

Director Kelly representing the lllinois State Police conducted a press conference yesterday afternoon given the volume

of inquiries they have received. We listened (and asked a question so they could clarify one matter pertaining to the
City).

Property reclamation information can be found here: City of Highland Park 1L {cityhpil.com)

The Chicago Botanic Garden in Glencoe is graciously offering complimentary admission and parking from 3 to 8 p.m.,
through Sunday, July 10 to support our community.

The Village of Glencoe will be co-hosting two events this week with their Clergy Association to show support for those
affected by Monday’s shooting and provide an opportunity for healing for residents and the surrounding

community. We will have this information on our public update tomorrow and it will be on our web

site. Councilmember Lidawer suggested that the Council send an email to the group if you are planning to attend a vigil.
Please don't text (friendly reminder to not text and send me your screen shots for FOIA purposes). You can email
council@cityhpil.com if you are planning to attend a vigil, and if someone else is attending only email that one official.
Don’t email anyone eise so we don’t violate the Open Meetings Act. Thanks.

Candlelight Vigil
Thursday, July 7 at 7:30 p.m.
Am Shalom (840 Vernon Avenue)

Interfaith Service
Sunday, July 10 at 4:00 p.m.
Glencoe Union Church (263 Park Avenue)

Candlelight Vigil planned tonight at 7:45 PM at Sunset Woods, coordinated by Jordana Hozman and Liza Tack. | spoke
to the organizer as did Commander O'Neill. We are encouraging individuals to coordinate vigils inside given that our
resources are focused on the investigation and still managing the the community. wE are also depleting the generosity
of our neighboring law enforcement agencies as we have a minimum of 12 different agencies providing support each
day. |also spoke to Brian Romes and indicated that we are not issuing any special event permits at this time,
particularly if the request is to close roadways or manage events. The group intends to move forward at Sunset park

tonight but they agreed not tomarch around the downtown. They are also planning another event Saturday afternoon
tentatively.



Ghida &. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Iilinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
neukirch@cityhpil.com

000




From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:17 PM
To; apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

Copy 1 = true

Records Requests = I would like to request all Highland Park Police incident report involving Robert “Bobby”
Crimo III, Robert Crimo Jr, and Denise Pesina-Crimo.

Fee Waiver = I affirm this as a representative of ABC News.

use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation or advertisement for sales or sertvices = false
Represent news media or a non-profit, scientific or academic organization = true
Disseminate information concerning news and current or passing events = true
Articles of opinon or features of interest to the public = true

Academic, scientific, public research, or education = true

Mail Request =

I do not request mail delivery = true

Name of Requestor = Stephanie Wash

Name of person for whom =

Address = 3810 Wilshire Blvd, Apt 804

Los Angeles, CA 90010

Day Phone = 9179934296

evening phone = 9179932496

Email = Stephanie.wash@abc.com

signature = Stephanie Wash

Date = 7/7/22

Client IP =50.237.136.133




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

Copy_1 = true

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

Email = Stephanie. wash(@abc.com

signature = Stephanie Wash

Date = 7/7/22

Client IP = 50.237.136.133




From: Results@tveyes-alerts.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:17 PM
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Media Alert - Highland Park police
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

TVEves Trial

TVExcs makes tclovision and radio from around the world scarchable

Schedulea Demﬁ L

E] ool Please find below links to recent broadcast news stories
mentioning your Orgamnization.

Click Schedule a Demo to leam more.

Your Sales Representative

Chris Catropa
(2031 234-3600 x334 ceatropa’@tveves.com

Media Alert - Highland Park police

i l i achmtvgrearvicar otb sttty

Highland Park police on KGMB-HON (CBS) - Honolulu, HI

Hawaii News Now: Sunrise at 6:00
7/7/2022 6:15:11 AM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police
chief lou jogmen told ¢bs news that investigators still don't have a motive. "we really don't
have any better

Play

Highland Park police on KHNL-HON (NBC) - Honolulu, HI

Hawaii News Now Sunrise
77712022 6:15:11 AM

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
7172022 8:11:32 AM

>>> in our next half hour, knis van cleave talked with the highland park police chief and
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

july 4th shooting during questioming. but highland park police chief lou giacomin told cbs
news app investigators still don't have a motive. >>we really don't have any

Hichland Park police on KTXI -SAC (FOX) - Sacramento, CA

FOX40 News at 9am
7/7/2022.9:43:55 AM

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
understand 1s the process by which which there would be some flag in his record to
prevent someone from being able to

Hichland Park police on KBOI (CBS) - Boise., ID

KBOI News at Midday
7/7/2022 11:01:539 AM

suspect in the mass shooting that killed saban at july 4th parade in highland park illinois
confessed to the attack. it happened vesterday. the weapons left behind helped

Hiehland Park police on WBAY (ABC) - Green Bay, W1

Inside Edition
7/7/2022 11:.02:07 AM

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
71772022 11:02:26 AM

brought coffee, bagels, and handwritten cards from children to the highland park police
department. >> it's the least we could do. >> reporter: the group made up of residents of
highland park

Hichland Park police on WGN - Chicago, 1L

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

Highland Park police on KAIT (ABC) - Jonesboro, AR

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

Hichland Park police on WICD (ABC) - Champaien. IL

Newschannel 20 Midday
77712022 11:04:04 AM

cntered a plea. morgan, nor with abe news highland park illinois. >>thank you. morgan.
now sunmuner still questioning how primo is able to get a

Highland Park police on WGN - Chicago. IL

WGN Midday News
7/7/12022 11:06:05 AM

restraining orders have been filed over the past 2 years. your life to highland park police
department america wgn news. >> and more of our continuing coverage this big day. of

Hishland Park police on WBEZ-FM (Radio) - Chicago, IL

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
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Highland Park police on KOKI (FOX) - Tulsa, QK

Fox 23 News at 11
77712022 11:23:00 AM

january 6 hearing is set for tuesday. new details we're learning the highland park shooter
made violent threats before the 4th of july mass shooting highland park. police say his
father helped him get

Highland Park police on WMAQ-CHI (NBC) - Chicago, IL

NBC 5 Today@llam
/712022 11:29:31 AM

coffee, a few kids even made handwritten cards for members of the highland park police

department and the fire department as well. the group says they know it's been a very hard
few days for

Hichland Park police on KMID (ABC) - Odessa, TX

Big 2 News at 11:30
7/7/2022 11:30:14 AM

gun. sot chief lou jogmen / highland park police i?m disappointed there wasn?t more
mayvbe we could do, and i understand why people would hope we

Highland Park police on WMAQ-CHI (NBC) - Chicago. IL

NBC 5 Today@]11am
71712022 11:31:42 AM

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
7/7/12022 11:31:49 AM

kill his family. still, he was able lo oblain a gun. sot chief lou jogmen / highland park
police i?m disappointed there wasn?t more maybe we could do, and i understand why
people would hope we could do more. but

Highland Park police on WTMJ-AM (Radio) - Milwaukee. W1

7/7/2022 12:01:04 PM

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
77712022 12:02:37 PM

that there's a change and our nation's gun laws here in highland park. glenn marshall wgn
news. >> and that's been a big question. there are mounting questions about why the

Highland Park police on WLS-AM (Radio) - Chicago, IL

77112022 12:03:00 PM

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

Highland Park police on KCCI-DM {CBS) - Des Moines. 1A

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

Highland Park police on WSBT (CBS) - South Bend, IN

WSBT 22 News Midday
7/7/2022 12:04:16 PM

july 4th shooting during questioning. but highland park police chief lou giacomin told cbs
news app investigators still don't bave a motive. >>we really don't have any
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Highland Park police on KEYC (CBS) - Mankato, MN

KEYC News Now at Noon
77772022 12:04:28 PM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police
chief lou jogmen told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive. (sot # jogmen
2:06 wed0232)

Highland Park police on WFLD-CHI (FOX) - Chicago, IL

i ek

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

Highland Park police on WOAY (ABQC) - Bluefield. WV

Newswatch at Noon
71772022 12:06:223 PM

crimo was allegedly threatening to "kill everrone”. chief lou jogmen / highland park police
chief’ "would we have hoped and wished there would be more we coold do? absolutely.

Highland Park police on WBNS-CBO (CBS) - Columbus, OH

10TV News @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:06:42 PM

tolow that for you. still looking for a motive. highland park police uncover information
about the shooter but have yet to answer the question why? and former officer demick

Highland Park police on WTHI (CBS) - Terre Haute, IN

News 10 Midday
71712022 12:07:43 PM

third confessed to the july fourth shooling during questioning. but highland park police
chief lou jogmen told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive. (jogman) "we
really don't have
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Highland Park police on WVLT {(CBS) - Knoxville, TN

WVLT Local 8 News at Noon
77772022 12:08:53 PM

the suspect accused of carrying out an attack on a july 4th parade in highland park, illinois
showed no emotion as he made his first court appearance, charged with seven counts of
first- degree

Higchland Park police on WCAYV (CBS) - Charlottesville, VA

CBS19 News at Noon
77772022 12:10:229 PM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning.but highland park police
chief lou jogmen told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive."we really don't
have any better

Highland Park police on KIMT (CBS) - Rochester. MN

KIMT News 3 Mid-Day
7/7/2022 12:11:53 PM

july fourth shooting during questioning. the chief of highland park police says they still
don't have a motive for the shooting. crimo had his initial appearance in court on
wednesday - if he is

Higchland Park police on WITV (CBS) - Indianapolis, IN

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
chief lawsul jogmen told cbs news that investigator still don't have a molive >>. we really
don't have any better

Hichland Park police on WECP-TV - Panama City, FL

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
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Hiehland Park police on WIET {(ABC) - Erie, PA

Jet 24 Action News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:19:20 PM

threatening to "kill everyone". chief lou jogmen/ highland park police chief: "would we
have hoped and wished there would be more we could do? abselutely.// you have
limitations, what you can

Hichland Park police on WBKO Fox - Bowling Green, KY

7/7/2022 12:31:54 PM

kill his family. still, he was able to obtain a gun. sot chief lou jogmen / highland park
police 17m disappointed there wasn?t more maybe we could do, and 1 understand why
people would hope we could do more. but

Highland Park police on WIBC-FM - Indianapolis. IN

77772022 12:44:22 PM

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
called Chicago in Highland Park doors but Highland Park where the 4th of July parade
shooting went down. They say the red tlag laws are coming into play here and did
Highland Park police pass information about the threats to state police. Yes they did. State
police

Highland Park police on WOLB-AM (Radic) - Baltimore, MD

7/7/2022 2:26:24 PM

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

77712022 2:44:28 PM

just kept him in his room for satekeeping. That doesn't that never went on a record

8
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anywhere. According to the Highland Park police they submitted a report to if it is called a
clear and present danger report to the only stale police but again because there were no
charges he was involved in the court

Highland Park police on WDEL 101.7 - Philadelphia, PA

7/7/2022 3:41:19 PM

there was similar number fatalities a similar number of shootings in Chicago but there are
two I think big differences there obviously in Highland Park police are telling us that this
wasn't a targeted attack as far as they know the people who were killed the people were
injured. They just were because they were in that position whereas a lot of

Highland Park police on CNN - U S. Cable

The Lead With Jake Tapper
7/7/2022 4:07:10 PM

was granted? >> yeah. the illinois and highland park police department notified the state
police of the incident and the only state police had that record.

Highland Park police on WCBD-CHS (NBC) - Charleston. SC

News 2 at 4PM
71712022 4.26:07 PM

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
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Results@tveyes-alerts.com
Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:17 PM
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

>>> in our next half hour, kns van cleave talked with the highland park police chief and
the federal firearms agent about the matt shooting and tell us about the most important clue
that led police to the suspect.

Highland Park police on KVAL (CBS) - Eugene, OR

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

Hiehland Park police on KTXL-SAC (FOX) - Sacramento. CA

FOX46 News at 9am
7/7/2022 9:43:55 AM

shooting can happen in our community. >> highland park police say a motive for the
attack remains unclear. former president trump's white house counse! pat cipollone will be

Hichland Park police on KOA-AM (Radio) - Deaver, CO

7/7/12022 10:49:23 AM

after that but there was never a firearm restraining order brought against him by the way
the Highland Park police did pro properly report this stuff to the state police which I
understand is the process by which which there would be some flag in his record to
prevent someorie from being able to

Hichland Park police on KBOI (CBS) - Boise, ID

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

Highland Park police on WBAY (ABC) - Green Bav, WI

Inside Edition
717712022 11.02:07 AM

coverage. >> after carrying out the july 4th massacre in highland park, police say robert
"bobby” crimo the third considered attacking another holiday event. he allegedly drove
139 miles to
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Hichland Park police on WMAQ-CHI {NBC) - Chicaeo. IL

NBC 5 Today@l11lam
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

Highland Park police on WGN - Chicago, IL

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
71772022 11:03:02 AM

threatening to "kill everyone". chief lou jogmen / highland park police chief: "would we
have hoped and wished there would be more we could do? absolutely. // you have
limitations, what you can

Highland Park police on WICD (ABC) - Champaien IL

Newschannel 20 Midday
77712022 11:04:04 AM

cntered a plea. morgan, nor with abe news highland park illinois. >>thank you. morgan.
now summer still questioning how primo is able to geta

Highland Park police on WGN - Chicago. IL

WGN Midday News
7/7/2022 11:06:05 AM

restraming orders have been filed over the past 2 years. your life (o highland park police
department america wgn news. >> and more of our continuing coverage this big day. of

Highland Park police on WBEZ-FM (Radio) - Chicago. 1L

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
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Highland Park police on KOKI(FOX) - Tulsa, OK

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

NBC 5 Today@lilam
7/7/2022 11:29:31 AM

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

NBC 5 Today@liam
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

Highland Park police on WBKO (ABC) - Bowling Green. KY

WBKO at Midday
/772022 11:31:49 AM

kill his family. still, he was able to obtain a gun. sol chief lou jogmen / highland park
police i?7m disappointed there wasn?t more maybe we could do, and i understand why
people would hope we could do more. but

Highland Park police on WTMIJ-AM (Radio) - Milwaukee, W1

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



e 4kt har 10 Gomedsad pickmis Yo ol retac vour ey, Exshoel
1 ] o i fomriend o 5 e i

P hc b 0w e T T profac v oy, ook
Frvmtod wrskss Soanto. 3 cf e plchirs b ors s Irbuet.

M| ool S T

Exesanied msemai dowrikond o I e v o Irert,
=

D St bt i, Tl ety e, bk
Vv ] ks, st of 1 e

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

Highland Park police on CBS 4 Vallev Central - Harlingen, TX

Judge Judy
77772022 12:02:29 PM

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

ncidents involving Robert cream of the third could have served usred flags prior to his
legal firearms purchases Highland Park police chief Lou jog man says he believes the
Department did all it could within the constraints of the law during their two interactions
with cream O in 2019 disappointed there wasn't more maybe we could do.

Highland Park police on KCCI-DM {CBS) - Des Moines, 1A

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

Hichland Park police on WSBT (CBS) - South Bend, IN

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
77772022 12:0428 PM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police
chief lou jogmen told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive. (sot # jogmen
2:06 wed0232)

Highland Park police on WFLD-CHI (FOX) - Chicago, 1L

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

Highland Park police on WGN - Chicaeo. IL

WGN Midday News
7/7/2022 12:05:52 PM

were filed in the last 2 years. we're live at the highland park police department. i'm erik
runge wgn news. >> thank you eric and community members impacted by

Highland Park police on WOAY (ABC) - Bluefield, WV

Newswatch at Noon
7/7/2022 12:06:23 PM

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
71712022 12:06:42 PM

tolow that for you. still looking for a motive. highland park police uncover information
about the shooter but have yet to answer the question why? and former officer derrick

Highland Park police on WTHI (CBS) - Terre Haute. IN

News 10 Midday
7/7/2022 12:07:43 PM

(hird confessed to the july fourth shooling during questioning. but highland park police
chief lou jogmen told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive. (jogman) "we
really don'l have
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Highland Park police on WVLT (CBS) - Knoxville, TN

WYVLT Local 8 News at Noon
77712022 12:08:53 PM

the suspect accused of carrying out an attack on a july 4th parade m highland park, illinois
showed no emotion as he made his first court appearance, charged with seven counts of
first- degree

Hiehland Park police on WCAV (CBS) - Charlottesville, VA

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
77112022 12:11:53 PM

july fourth shooting during questioning. the chief of highland park police says they still
don't have a motive for the shooting. crimo had his initial appearance in court on
wednesday - if he is

Highland Park police on WTTV (CBS) - Indianapolis, IN

CBS4 Midday News
77712022 12:14:59 PM

first-degree murder with dozens more charges expeeted the highland park police chicf told
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
chief lawsut jogmen told c¢bs news that investigator still don't have a4 motive >>. we really
don't have any better

Highland Park police on WECP-TV - Panama City, FL

Local 18 News @ Noon
7/7/12022 12:19:15 PM

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

Hichland Park police on WBKO Fox - Bowline Green. KY

7/7/2022 12:31:54 PM

kill his family. still, he was able to obtain a gun. sot chief lou jogmen / highland park
police 1?m disappointed there wasn?t more maybe we could do, and i understand why
people would hope we could do more. but

Highland Park police on WIBC-EM - Indianapolis, IN

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

Highland Park police on Real Radio 104 - Orlando. FL.

71772022 1:56:37 PM

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

Highland Park police on WOLB-AM (Radig) - Baltumore, MD

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
clear and present danger report (o the only slale police but again because there were no
charges he was involved in the court

Highland Park police on WDEL 101.7 - Philadelphia, PA

71712022 3:41:19 PM

there was similar number fatalities a similar number of shootings in Chicago but there are
two I think big differences there obviously in Highland Park police are telling us that this
wasn't a targeted altack as far as they know the people who were killed the people were
injured. They just were because they were in that position whereas a lot of

Highland Park policc on CNN - U.S. Cable
The Lead With Jake Tapper
77712022 4:07:10 PM

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
7/7/12022 4:26:07 PM

a.m. brought coffee bagels and handwritten cards to the children of the highland park

police department. >> the group made of highland park residents and the communityfeld
compelled to give

7/7/12022 4:37:16 PM

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
To: sgallagher@cityhpil.com

Subject: Media Alert - Highland Park police
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

TVEyes Trial

TVEves makes television and radio from around the world scarchablc

Schedule a Demo

E T | Please find below links to recent broadcast news stories
vy
= mentioning your Organization.

Chlick Schedule a Demo to leam more.

Your Sales Representative

Chris Catropa
(203) 234-3600 X334 ccalropai@iveves.com

Media Alert - Highland Park police
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Highland Park police on KGMB-HON (CBS) - Honolulu. HI

Hawaii News Now: Sunrise at 6:00
7/7/2022 6:15:11 AM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police

Play
— chief lou jogmen told c¢bs news that investigators still don't have a motive. "we really don't
have any better
poy -2 T . )
' Highland Park police on KHNL-HON (NBC) - Honolulu, HI
Hawaii News Now Sunrise
77772022 6:15:11 AM
Play third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police

chief lou jogmen told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive. "we really don't
have any better



] M-k Iure o domrinapichas. 7o hep redact youe peacy, Stk
B ] orvvened wimirc Soumess o o s b o Liwet

E x I Presreed e dovesoss s ke bum o i

Play

ik s Bomrkaat k. 7o bl prolac v etvacy. Oulock
Erareied s mesord o s bt ot bbar

(5] mmasmm e

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

Higchland Park police on KVAL (CBS) - Eugene. OR

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

Highland Park police on KTXL-SAC (FOX) - Sacramento, CA

FOX40 News at 9am
71772022 9:43:55 AM

shooting can happen in our community. >> highland park police say a motive for the
attack remains unclear. former president trump's white house counse] pat cipollone will be

Hichland Park police on KOA-AM (Radio) - Denver, CO

71712022 10:49:23 AM

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

Hizhland Park police on KBOI (CBS) - Boise, ID

KBOI News at Midday
7/7/12022 11:01:59 AM

suspect in the mass shooting that killed saban at july 4th parade in highland park illinois
confessed to the attack. it happened vesterday. the weapons left behind helped

Hiehland Park police on WBAY (ABQC) - Green Bay, WI

Inside Edition
77712022 11:02.07 AM

coverage, >> after carrving out the july 4th massacre in highland park, police say robert
"bobby" crimo the third considered attacking another holiday event. he allegedly drove
139 miles to
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Highland Park police on WMAQ-CHI (NBC) - Chicaco, IL

NBC 5 Today@ilam
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

Hichland Park police on WGN - Chicago, IL

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
bemng raised about

Highland Park police on KAIT (ABC) - Jonesboro, AR

Region 8 News @ Midday
7/7/2022 11:03:02 AM

threatening to “kill everyone". chief lou jogmen / highland park police chief: "would we
have hoped and wished there would be more we could do? absolutely. // you have
limitations, what you can

Highland Park police on WICD (ABC) - Champaign. IL

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

restraining orders have been [iled over the past 2 years. your life to highland park police
department america wgn news. >> and more of our continuing coverage this big day. of

Highland Park police on WBEZ-FM (Radio) - Chicazo. IL

71712022 11:09:41 AM

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
father helped um get

Highland Park nolice on WMAQ-CHI (NBC) - Chicago. TL

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

gun. sot chief lou jogmen / highland park police i7m disappointed there wasn?t more
maybe we could do, and i understand why people would hope we

Hichland Park nolice on WMAQ-CHI (NBQC) - Chicago. IL

NBC 5 Today@11lam
77712022 11:31:42 AM

was able to buy guns despite his past troubling behavior. in september 2019, highland park
police sent a clear and present danger report to the illinois state police. they say robert
crimo il

Highland Park police on WBKO (ABC) - Bowling Green, KY

WBKO at Midday
7/7/2022 11:31:49 AM

kill hus famly. still, he was able lo oblain a gun. sot chief lou jogmen / highland park
police i?7m disappointed there wasn?t more maybe we could do, and i understand why
people would hope we could do more. bul

Hiehland Park police on WTMIJ-AM (Radio) - Milwaukee, WI

71712022 12:01:04 PM

respond to the man suspected of shooting up a 4th of Tuly parade in Highland Park police
here in Lake County confirmed there is a history of calls for service to the home of the

suspected shooter Robert cream O the police were called a number of times since 2002 for
various reasons, mostly domestic related. But



i e ara 1o domelead pacnees. 15 bt srotue your prvics, Sosbonl

x l Pravantae msk Sowrdou o s e it L,

gt Sk o domelopdiacurs, T ha srothel yous pevacy, Gaoth
WG el urnc doarinid of e B Horh e nvee.

b o oo s T o grotic po oy, O
S ] ororevem aocemc dovebowd ot pour oo .

ghech et Bomrlsd g Tl ooty sty otk
PR g T o v

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

Highland Park police on WGN - Chicago, [L

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

Hichland Park police on WLS-AM (Radio) - Chicago, IL

7/7/2022 12:03:00 PM

incidents involving Robert cream of the third could have served us red flags prior to his
legal firearms purchases Highland Park police chief Lou jog man says he believes the
Department did all 1t could within the constraints of the law during their two interactions
with cream O in 2019 disappointed there wasn't more maybe we could do.

Highland Park police on KCCI-DM {(CBS) - Des Moines, 1A

KCCI 8 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:03.43 PM

july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police chief lou jogmen told cbs
news that investigators still don't have a motive. >> we really don't have any

Hichland Park police on WSBT (CBS) - South Bend. IN

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
71712022 12:04:28 PM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police
chief lou jogmen told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive. (sot # jogmen
2:06 wed(232)

Hichland Park police on WFLD-CHI (FOX) - Chicago, 1L

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
7/772022 12:05:52 PM

were filed in the last 2 years. we're live at the highland park police department. i'm erik
runge wgn news. >> thank you eric and community members impacted by

Highland Park police on WOAY (ABC) - Bluefield. WV

Newswatch at Noon
71712022 12:06:23 PM

crimo was allegedly threatening to "kill everrone”. chief lou jogmen / highland park police
chief: "would we have hoped and wished there would be more we coold do? absolutety.

Highland Park police on WBNS-CBO (CBS) - Columbus, OH

10TV News @ Noon
7/712022 12:06:42 PM

tolow that for you. still looking for a motive. highland park police uncover information
about the shooter but have vet to answer the question why? and former officer derrick

Highland Park police on WTHI (CBS) - Terre Haute, IN

News 10 Midday
7/7/2022 12:07:43 PM

third confessed (o the july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police
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

the suspect accused of carrying out an aftack on a july 4th parade in highland park, illinois
showed no emotion as he made his first court appearance, charged with seven counts of
first- degree

Hiehland Park police on WCAV {CBS) - Charlottesville, VA

CBS19 News at Noon
777712022 12:10:29 PM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police
chief lou jogmen told cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive."we really don't
have any better

Highland Park police on KIMT (CBS) - Rochester. MIN
KIMT News 3 Mid-Day
71712022 12:11:53 PM

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
7/712022 12:14:59 PM

first-degree murder with dozens more charges expected the highland park police chief told
cbs news that investigators still don't have a motive a new report on the school massacre at
uvalde

Higchland Park police on KFSM (CBS) - Fort Smith, AR

SNEWS at Noon
7/7/2022 12:15:11 PM

the third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning but highland park police
chief Jawsul jogmen {old cbs news that investigator still don't have a motive >>. we really
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

threatening to "kill everyone”. chief lou jogmen/ highland park police chief® "would we
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
police 1?m disappointed there wasn?t more maybe we could do, and 1 understand why
people would hope we could do more. but

Highland Park police on WIBC-FM - Indianapolis, IN

7772022 12:44:22 PM

kept him in his room for safekeeping. That deesn't that never went on a record anywhere.
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

71712022 2:26:24 PM

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

71772022 2:44:28 PM

just kept him in his room for safekeeping. That doesn't that never went on a record

8



anywhere. According to the Highland Park police they submitted a report to if it is called a
clear and present danger report (o the only slate police but again because there were no
charges he was involved in the court

xl Fremrdacin kst s o oo e Lt

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
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Highland Park police on CNN - U.S. Cable

The Lead With Jake Tapper
7/7/2022 4:07:10 PM

lay was granted? >> veah. the illinois and highland park police department notified the state
police of the incident and the only state police had that record.

B

=] o Highland Park police on WCBD-CHS (NBC) - Charleston. SC

News 2 at 4PM
71712022 4:26:07 PM

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

Play Dozens were injured and hundreds more are now just beginning to cope with the trauma
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
To: rmontemayor@cityhpil.com
Subject: Media Alert - Highland Park police
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

TVEyves Trial

TVEves makes television and radio from around the world scarchable.

Schedule a Demo
E ==, Please find below links to recent broadcast news stories
mentioning your Organization.
Click Schedule 2 Demo to leam more.

Your Sales Representative

Chris Catropa
{203) 234-3600 x334 ccalropai@iveves.com

Media Alert - Highland Park police

[x] Fem— Highland Park police on KGMB-HON (CBS) - Honolulu. HI

Hawaii News Now: Sunrise at 6:00
7/7/2022 6:15:11 AM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police
chief lou jogmen told cbs news that investigators still don't have amotive. "we really don't
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



[x] e Hichland Park police on KGMB-HON (CBS) - Honolulu, HI
CBS Mornings
77712022 8:11:32 AM

Plav ' — — >>> in our next half hour, kris van cleave talked with the highland park police chief and
the federal firearms agent about the matt shooting and tell us about the most important clue
that led police to the suspect.
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Hichland Park nolice on KVAL (CBS) - Euegene. OR

KVAL News at 9am
7/7/2022 9:30:18 AM
Play - july 4th shooting during questioning. but highland park police chief lou giacomin told cbs

news app investigators still don't have a motive. >>we really don't have any

[x] Fresmemm= Hishland Park police on KTXL-SAC (FOX) - Sacramento, CA

FOX40 News at 9am
71772022 9:43:55 AM

Play shooting can happen in our community. >> highland park police say a motive for the
T attack remains unclear. former president trump's white house counsel pat cipollone will be

e Highland Park police on KOA-AM (Radio) - Denver, CO

7/1/2022 10:49:23 AM

Play after that but there was never a firearm restraining order brought against him by the way
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

[x] == Hiohland Park police on WBAY (ABC) - Green Bay. W1

Inside Edition
7/7/2022 11:02:.07 AM

Play coverage. >> after carrying out the july 4th massacre in highland park, police say robert
"bobby" crimo the third considered attacking another holiday event. he allegedly drove
139 miles to
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Highland Park police on WMAQ-CHI (NBC) - Chicago, IL

NBC S Today@llam
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

Hichland Park police on WGN - Chicago. IL

WGN Midday News
7/7/2022 11:02:49 AM

happened here m this safe commumties with the same for now. we're live in ighland park

with marshall wgn news. but glenn, thank you. we continue our coverage more questions
being raised about

Highland Park police on KAIT (ABC) - Jonesboro, AR

Region 8 News @ Midday
7772022 11:03:02 AM

threatening to "kill everyone”. chief lou jogmen / highland park police chief: "would we
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
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Highland Park police on KOKI (FOX) - Tulsa, OK

Fox 23 News at 11
77772022 11:23:00 AM

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

coffee, a few kids even made handwriften cards for members of the highland park police

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

Hichland Park police on WMAQ-CHI (NBC) - Chicago, IL

NBC 5 Today@11lam
7/7/2022 11:31:42 AM

was able to buy guns despite his past troubling behavior. in september 2019, highland park
police scnt a clear and present danger report to the illinois state police. they say robert
crimo 1t

Hiehland Park police on WBKO (ABC) - Bowling Green, KY

WBKO at Midday
7/7/2022 11:31:49 AM

kill his family. still, he was able (o oblain a gun. sol chief lou jogmen / highland park
police i?m disappointed there wasn?t more maybe we could do, and i understand why
people would hope we could do more. but

Highland Park police on WIMJ-AM (Radio) - Milwaukee, WI

/772022 12:01:04 PM

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
712022 12:02:03 PM

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

to release 1ts report soon. janet shamlian, cbs news. highland park police say the man
accused of killing seven people at a fourth of july parade*though* about carrying out a
second

Highland Park police on WGN - Chicago. 1L

WGN Midday News
/712022 12:02:37 PM

that there's a change and our nation's gun laws here in highland park. glenn marshall wgn
news. >> and that's been a big question. there are mounting questions about why the

Hichland Park police on WLS-AM (Radio) - Chicago, 1L

7/7/2022 12:03:00 PM

incidents mvolving Robert cream of the third could have served us red flags prior to his
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
71712022 12:03:43 PM

july fourth shooting during questioning. but highland park police chief lou jogmen told cbs
news that mvestigators still don't have a motive. >> we really don't have any

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
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ighland Park police on KEYC (CBS) - Mankato, MN

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

Highland Park police on WFLD-CHI (FOX) - Chicago. IL

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

Highland Park police on WGN - Chicaco. IL

WGN Midday News
7/7/12022 12:05:52 PM

were filed in the last 2 years. we're live at the highland park police department. 'm enk
runge wgn news. >> thank you eric and community members impacted by

Highland Park police on WOAY (ABC) - Bluefield. WV

Newswatch at Noon
7772022 12:06:23 PM

crimo was allegedly threatening to "kill everrone”. chief lou jogmen / highland park police
chief: "would we have hoped and wished there would be more we coold do? absolutely.

Hichland Park police on WBNS-CBO (CBS) - Columbus, OH

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

third conlessed to the july fourth shootling during questioning. bul highland park police
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

Hichland Park police on WCAV (CBS) - Charlottesville. VA

CBS19 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:10:29 PM

third confessed to the july fourth shooting during questioning but highland park police

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

Highland Park nolice on WTTV (CBS) - Indianapolis, IN

CBS4 Midday News
7/7/12022 12:14:59 PM

first-degree murder with dozens more charges expected the highland park police chicf told
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
chief Tawsul jogmen told cbs news that investigator stifl don't have @ molive >>. we really
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
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Higchland Park police on WIET (ABC) - Erie, PA

Jet 24 Action News at Noon
77772022 12:19:20 PM

threatening to "kill everyone". chief lou jogmen/ highland park police chief: "would we
have hoped and wished there would be more we could do? absolutely.// you have
limitations, what you can

Highland Park police on WBKO Fox - Bowling Green, KY

7/7/2022 12:31:54 PM

kill his family. still, he was able to obtain a gun. sot chief lou jogmen / highland park
police i?m disappointed there wasn?t more maybe we could do, and 1 understand why
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
Highland Park police pass information about the threats to state police. Yesthey did. State
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
clear and present danger report {o the only stale police bul again because there were no
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
injured. They just were because they werc in that position whereas a lot of

The Lead With Jake Tapper
7/7/2022 4:.07:10 PM

was granted? >> veah. the illinois and highland park police department notified the state
police of the incident and the only state police had that record.

Highland Park police on WCBD-CHS (NBC) - Charleston, SC

News 2 at 4PM
71712022 4:26.07 PM

a.m brought coffee bagels and handwritten cards to the children of the highland park

police department. >> the group made of highland park residents and the communityfeld
compelled to give

Highland Park police on WDEL 101.7 - Philadelphia, PA

7712022 4:37:16 PM

Dozens were injured and hundreds more are now just beginning to cope with the trauma
from that day our Knis Van cleave spoke with the Highland Park police chief and the ATF
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
nRotering@cityhpil.com

Media Alert - City of Highland Park

TVEyes Trial

TVEvcs makes television and radio from around the world scarchable

Scfle_dule a Demo :

Please find below links to recent broadcast news stories
mentioning your Orgamzation.

Click Schedule a Demo to learn more.

Your Sales Representative

Chris Catropa

{203) 234-3600 x334 ccatropa/ditveves.com

Media Alert - City of Highland Park
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Highland Park illinois on KFBK-AM (Radio) - Sacramento, CA

71712022 9:02:42 AM

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
coming together to mourn the 7 lives lost during the last shooting al a july 4th parade.
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Highland Park illinois on KSWB-SD (FOX) - San Diego. CA

FOX 53 Merning News at 9:00am
77712022 9:06:45 AM

>> chilling new details about a deadly 4th of july parade shooting in highland park,

illinois. the gunman making a surprise contession and even pointing himself out and
surveillance videos obtained

Highland Park illinois on KSWB-SD (FOX) - San Diego, CA

FOX 5 Morning News at 9:00am
7/712022 9:08:17 AM

and waiting to assist them. crimo is due back m court on july 28th in highland park,
illinois, milder rivera, fox 5 news. >> and we are following breaking news this morning

Highland Park illinois on KMEX-LA (Univision) - Los Angeles,
CA

Despierta America
777712022 9:13:06 AM

doélarcs. satcha: gracias por informamos desde highland park, illinois. karla: ¢s mafiana una
investigacidon pone en la mira a funcionarios de la patria sonrisa. documentos internos

Highland Park illinois on Univision San Dieso - San Diego. CA

Despierta America
7/712022 9:13:07 AM

ddlares. satcha: gracias por informarnos desde highland park, illinois. karla: es mafiana una
investigacién pone en la mira a funcionarios de la patria sonrisa. documentos internos

Highland Park illinois on KDTV (Univision) - San Francisco, CA

Despicrta America
7/7/2022 9:13:12 AM

délares. satcha: gracias por informarmos desde highland park, illinois. karla: es mafiana una
investigacion pone en la mira a funcionarios de la patria sonrisa. documentos internos

Highland Park illinois on KPTV-POR (FOX) - Portland, OR
Good Day Oregon at 9AM
77712022 9:15:44 AM

rapinoe's journey to >> heartache is gripping highland park, illinois into the investigation
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

Highland Park illinois on WOOW (ABC) - La Crosse, W1
Midday
71772022 11:01:07 AM

robert crimo 111- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage m highland park illinois was
able to legally buy five guns atier a series of red flags. authorities now investigating

Hiehland Park illinois on WCPT 820 - Chicago, IL

7/7/2022 11:01:20 AM

son is the suspect in the deadly mass shooting at a 4th of july parade in highland park,
illinois. i love my song but it's devastating to everyone involved. rima was on abc's good
morning america

Highland Park illinois on WTMIJ-AM (Radio) - Milwaukee, W1

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
77712022 11:02:07 AM

coverage. >> after carrying out the july 4th massacre in highland park, police say robert
"bobby" crimo the third considered attacking another holiday event. he allegedly drove
139 miles to

Hichland Park illinois on KAKFE {ABC) - Wichita KS

KAKE News at 11
7/7/2022 11:02:21 AM

gunman robert crimo 1it- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park
illinois was able Lo legally buy five guns afler a series of red {lags. authorilies now
investigating



nidost

E;] ottt

Play

s
EE] T SR

Wt ] et o e hond i i vt
1 i

E x 1 Creemied usomanc Soarkoni v Detre o the et

3{’ ST IR

{xl bttt it aont vede

Highland Park illinois on WNCF (ABC) - Montgomerv, AL

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

Newschanne! 20 Midday
7/7/2022 11:04:.04 AM

entered a plea. morgan, nor with abc news highland park illinois. >>thank you. morgan.
now summer still questioning how primo is able to get a

Highland Park illinois on KSHB-KC (NBC) - Kansas City. MO

41 Action News Midday
7/7/12022 11:04:24 AM

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
7/7/2022 11:.04.29 AM

iii. charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a scrics of red flags. authoritics now investigating

Highland Park illinois on WGNO-NO (ABC) -

WGNO News at 11
7/7/2022 11:05:00 AM

New Orleans, LA

state. the same day, abc's morgan norwood has more from highland park. estions as to how
the suspected gunman robert crimo 3rd charged in the deadly 4th of july rampage in
highland park, illinois was
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Highland Park illinois on WKOW (ABC) - Madison, Wi

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

Hiehland Park illimois on KSTP-MIN (ABC) - Minneapolis, MN

5 Eyewitness News Midday
7/7/12022 11:07:30 AM

weeks and has not entered a plea. morgan norwood, highland park, illinois. >>> about
900,000 people have applied for the minnesota front hine pay program so far.

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Austin - Austin, TX

TWC News All Morning
7/712022 11:07:46 AM

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
7/7/2022 11:07:51 AM

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

>> (he confessed gunman behind the 4th of july mass shooting in highland park. illinois
will face multiple counts of first-degree murder charges and disturbing new details are
surfacing about that mass
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Highland Park illinois on KPRC-HOU (NBC) - Houston, TX

KPRC Channel 2 News Midday
7/7/2022 11:14:07 AM

Plé\f ' news. >> new details now on the mass shooting in highland park, illinois. the accused

guniman at monday's 4th of july parade being held without bond. this after authorities
detail the

[x] mm—— Highland Park illinois on KTVI-STL (FOX) - St. Louis. MO

Fox 2 News Mid-Day
7/7/2022 11:14:20 AM

1s due back in court on july 28th. >> and lughland park, illinois, mother of fox news. >>
former minneapolis police officer derek chauvin set for sentencing today. he's already

[x] Fessmmmmm s Hiohland Park illinois on WITI-MILW (FOX) - Milwaukee. WI

FOX 6 News at 11
7772022 11:16:13 AM

Play : chilling new details about that deadly fourth of july parade shooting in highland park,
T illinois, the guruman, making a surprise confession and even pointing himself out and
surveillance videos obtained by

9 3 Prevanie W e B o ok S o I

Highland Park illinois on WITI-MILW (FOX) - Milwaukee, WI

FOX 6 News at 11
7/7/2022 11:17.50 AM

Play to assist them. primo is due back in court on july 28th and highland park, illinois, mother
of crror fox ncws. nearly two weceks after the u. s supreme court overturned roc v. wade
mississippi's last remaining

[x] Fesmmmm—" Highland Park illinois on WFIE (NBC) - Evansville, IN

14 News at 11:00AM
71712022 11:17:52 AM

prime minister boris new defails on the horror in highland park illinois the suspect in
monday's massacre at a fourth of july parade ordered. held without bond but this after
thirties detailed a stunmng
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Highland Park illinois on WLOX (ABC) - Biloxi. MS

Midday News
7/7/2022 11:19:15 AM

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
77772022 11:21:15 AM

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

house where a man with gun was finng away children a day camp and 3 days ago highland
park, illinois officers were seen rushing into the line of fire during yet another mass
shooting m america. so maybe

Highland Park illinois on KCRG-IOW {(ABC

KCRG TV9 News at 11
7/7/2022 11:31:05 AM

crimo iii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns afler a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the suspect's
father who

Highland Park illinois on KCAU (ABC) - Sioux City. IA

KCAU9 News at 11:30
7/7/2022 11:31:25 AM

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

7/7/2022 12:00:28 PM

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
71712022 12:00:33 PM

iii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a senies of red flags. authonties now investigating



domete b chrec 79 o ol your pvecy, Ousbk

Wikt hara ¢
E S

} xl e moeiele St e b o T

§ x I revast msoma: kel o s cms b St

Play

gtk s 5 homedom . T b prctac o ooty Ouiodk
5 O e ko rios e e e el

Otk

xj o oo e G s it e L

Play

Highland Park illinois on WPTA (ABC) - Fort Wayne, IN

ABC21 News at Noon
71712022 12:01:23 PM

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

71112022 12:01:41 PM

like vice President Kamala Harris is pledging the administration support during a visit to
the site of the Highland Park, Nllinois parade shooting she paid a visit to the suburb after
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

opening {ire at the independence day parade in highland park, illinois. investigators say the
suspecet fired 83 rounds reloading his rifle twice. he drop that weapon near the scene as he

Highland Park illinois on WSYR (ABC) - Syracuse, NY

News Channel 9 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:02:49 PM

robert crimo 1ii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was
able to legally buy five guns afler a senies of red flags. authorilies now investigating (he
suspect's

Highland Park illinois on WFTS-TB (ABC) - Tampa Bay, FL

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
7/7/2022 12:02:56 PM

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
T7/7/2022 12:02:58 PM

authorities say the suspected gunman in the fourth of july highland park, illinois massacre
admitted his actions to police and indicated he wanted to wage a second attack .

Highland Park illinois on WEFMIJ (NBC) - Youngstown, OH

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
and killing 7 people and injuring dozens more 1n Highland Park, Tllinois. On Monday,
decided to tell the cops well, almost everything he claims that after he left those people
dead and wounded. He drove towards another 4th of July parade in Wisconsin and

Highland Park illinois on WINS (CBS) - Lansing, Mi
6 News at Noon
71712022 12:03:12 PM

he made a virtual court appearance yesterday. monday's shooting in highland park...
illinois also injured more than 30 people. adriana diaz is here for you in highland park with
more about

Hichland Park illinois on WVIR (NBC) - Charlottesville, VA

NBC29 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:03:21 PM

local buildings and grounds in honor of the victims of the july 4th shooting in highland
park, illinois. flags will remain at half-staff uatil sonset on saturday. >>>¢j: alex zan's
YOgo
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Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Columbus - Columbus

71712022 12:03:27 PM

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

entered a plea. morgan, nor with abc news highland park iilinois. >>and former police
officer derek chauvin will appear in us district court today to find out his federal sentence.

Highland Park illinois on WMBF (NB{() - Myrtle Beach. SC

WMBF News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:03:50 PM

police now say the gunman of the july 4th shooting in highland park illinois ... thought
about a second attack- this as he confessed to his crimes. meanwhile ... police are

Highland Park illinois on WSBT (CBS) - South Bend. IN

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

Hiehland Park illincis on WHTM-HAR (ABC) - Harrishure, PA

ABC27 News at Noon
7772022 12:03:59 PM

robert crimo 3rd charged in the deadly 4th of july rampage in highland park, illinois with
able to legally buy 5 guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the
suspecl's

Hiohland Park illinois on Pittsbureh Cable News Channel -
Pittsburgh, PA

7/712022 12:04:26 PM

[fmusic] you're looking at a very solemn vigil in highland park, illinois, the scene of the
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

we are Jearning new details about the attack at a 4th of july parade in highland park,

illinois. the suspect told police he considered shooting another parade in wisconsin. he
made his first court

Highland Park illinois on WZZM-GR {ARC) - Grand Rapids, M1

WZZM 13 News @ Noon
7172022 12:04:35 PM

attack in another state. abc's morgan norwood has more from highland park. >> mounting

questions as to how the suspected gunman robert climo, the third charged in the deadly
fourth of july rampage

Highland Park illinois on WTHR-IN (NBC) - Indianapolis. IN -

13 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:04:38 PM

people shot and killed at a fourth of july parade in highland park, illinois last night. there
were vigils for the victims and their families overnight.

Hiehland Park illinois on WHDH-BOS - Boston. MA
TNews at Noon
71712022 12:04.52 PM

the suspect's car sevens. juliana mazza has the latest a memorial in highland park, illinois,
continucs to grow as the community comes together in the face of tragedy. a vigil was held
wednesday night in the

Highland Park illinois on WEMY (CBS) - Greensboro, NC

WFMY News 2 at Noon
7/7/12022 12:04:34 PM

additional charges. chris van cleave, ¢bs news, highland park, illmois. >> prosecutors say
they expect an arraignment in august heat and >> more storms are the theme today yet
again kristen,

11
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Highland Park illincis on WETM (NBC) - Elmira. NY

WETM 18 News at Noon
717/2022 12:04:57 PM

us. memorials are continuing to grow in highland park illinois-—- after 7 people were killed
when a gunman opened fire on a fourth of july parade.

IHighland Park illinois on WSET (ABC) - Roanoke, VA

ABC 13 News Midday
71712022 12:05:05 PM

entered a plea. morgan norwood, abc news highland park illinois i recounting woman who
serves in the west. virginia national gnard has pleaded guilty for her

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Rochester - Rochester,

7772022 12:05:07 PM

shootings in buffalo, of course, uvalde texas and most recently highland park, illinois, on
july 4th. that's right. and now tbi's active shooter training creator is weighing in
specifically

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Capital Reuion - Albanv,

77712022 12:05:09 PM
shootings in buffalo, of course, uvalde texas and most recently highland park, illinois, on

july 4th. that's right. and now {bi's active shooter training creator is weighing in
specifically

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News BuifTalo - Buffalo, NY

7/7/12022 12:05:13 PM

shootings in buflalo, of course, uvalde lexas and most recently highland park, illinois, on
july 4th. that's right. and now fbi's active shooter training creator is weighing in
specifically

Hishland Park illinois on Spectrum News Central New York -
Syracuse, NY

7/7/12022 12:05:14 PM

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

Highland Pask illinois on WHEC-ROC (NBC) - Rochester, NY

News 10NBC @ Noon
7172022 12:05:21 PM

their power to bring her back to the u s new details on the horror and highland park

illinois. the suspect in. monday's massacre at a fourth of july parade has been ordered held
without bond this after

Highland Park illinois on WLNS (CBS) - Lansing, Ml

6 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:05:24 PM

will likely be filed later this month. adriana diaz, ¢bs news, highland park, illinois. more
americans applied for unemployment benefits last week--

Highland Park illinois on WIVC (ABC) - Chattanooga. TN

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

Highland Park illinois on WHIM-HAR {ABC) - Harrisbure, PA

ABC27 News at Noon
77772022 12:05.51 PM

not yet entered a plea. >> morgan norwood abc news, highland park, illinois. >> british
prime minister boris johnson is resigning after a serics of scandals turned his own party
against

13



5 g] revanted s Souiblard S5 s homt o rtart

Play

it

E x! et a T S

X] et oo domdind A ke b ot

[5] mosmmme

- Sk b i b Tshal e yem omnst CoAG
w] R TSR

g
=

l'

P . .
9 [ Aottty

-
5

Highland Park illinois on WZZM-GR (ABC) - Grand Rapids. MI

WZZM 13 News (@ Noon
77712022 12:06:17 PM

weeks and has not yet entered a plea. morgenthau abenews highland park, 1llinois back
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
iilinois. the gunman making a surprise confession and even pointing himself out and
surveillance videos obtained

Highland Park illinois on WTOL (CBS) - Teledo, OH
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
7/712022 12:06:55 PM

ncw details on the horror in highland park, illinois. the suspect in monday's massacre at a

Hichland Park illinois on WVVA (NRC) - Bluefield, WV

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

Highland Park illinois on WINK-FTM (CBS) - Fort Mvers, FL

WINK Noon News
77712022 12:07.01 PM

appcarance is july. 28, adriana diaz, cbs ncws highland park, illinois. >> and mcanwhile, a
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

1i1- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating

Highland Park illinois on WRIC-RIC (ABC) - Richmond. VA

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

another state. the same day, abc's morgan norwood has more from highland partk. >>
mounting questions as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo the 3rd charged in the
deadly 4th of july rampage in

Higchland Park illinois on WTHI (CBS) - Terre Haute, IN

News 10 Midday
77712022 12:07.21 PM

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

71712022 12:07:29 PM

two-year-old that Mommy and Daddy are in heaven. Aden is now with grandparents Alex

Stone ABC news Ilighland Park, lilinois now back here at home the wave is growing. The
city is now reporting the highest COVID positivity raid 14% since January. Speaking at an
event. Just a short time ago mayor Adam said the city is taking

Highland Park illinois on WCAYV (CBS) - Charlottesville, VA

CBS19 News at Noon
71712022 12:07:37 PM

the suspect in the 4th of july shooting at a parade in highland park, illinois made his first
court appearance. still ahead on cbs19 news at noon. we'll tell you what the alleged
gunman told

15
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Highland Park illinois on WETV-ORD (ABQ) - Orlando. FL

Eyewitness News @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:07:53 PM

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

77712022 12:07:59 PM

9 FM the father of Robert cream of the third the suspeet in the deadly independence day
parade shooting in Highland Park, Illinois is being investigated. Police say he sponsored
his son's application to gct a gunman was under 21. Part of that application has a scction
for sponsors saying they shall be liable for any damages resulting from

Higchland Park illinois on Telemundeo Orlando - Orlando, FL

Mas sabe el Diablo
7/7/2022 12:08:04 PM

ocurrido al mnicio del desfile festivo del 4 de julio en highland park, illinois, el acusado
matd a 7 personas y causé heridas a otras 47 segln reportes policiales. >>> mientras tanto,
surgern

Highland Park illinois on WABC-NY (ABC) - New York, NY

Eyewitness News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:08:12 PM

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

Highland Park illinois on WCSC-CHS (CBS) - Charleston. 8C

Live 5 News at Noon
7772022 12:08:45 PM

charges will likely be filed later this month. adriana diaz, cbs news, highland park, illinois.
former police officer derek chauvin will appear in a u-s district court today to find

16



T Highland Park illinois on WTVD-RAL (ABC) - Raleigh. NC

ABC 11 Eyewitness News at Noon
/772022 12:08:51 PM

court in a few weeks and has not entered a plea. morgan norwood, highland park, illinois.

Play g . . .
>>> a new report indicates that in uvalde, texas, a police officer asked for permission to

chrei.
reviries sckome cownbord o s cture o e Treel,
o

Highland Park illinois on WVLT (CBS) - Knoxville, TN

WYVLT Local 8 News at Noon
71772022 12:08:53 PM

the suspect accused of carrying out an attack on a july 4th parade in highland park, illinois
showed no emotion as he made his first court appearance, charged with seven counts of
first- degree

ki 77 | Highland Park illinois on WSOC-CLT (ABC) - Charlolte, NC

Eyewitness News Midday
77712022 12:09:14 PM

Plav entered a plea. morgan norwood, abc news highland park; illinois. >> that shooting is
putting a spotlight and how cities in the carolinas are keeping large events safe. and we
told you

E} et i ot ey

Highland Park illinois on WTAE-PIT (ABC) - Pittsburch, PA

Pittsburgh's Action News 4
7/7/2022 12:09:34 PM

Play robert crimo iii charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was
- able to legally buy five guns after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the
suspect's father who

E frotrtevosieriac hiacors odoy

Hichland Park illinois on Cheddar Business - U.S. Cable

Cheddar Politics
7172022 12:09:53 PM

people killed and dozens wounded at that july 4th parade in highland park, illinois. the
shooting suspect has been charged with 7 counts of first-degree murder for a pick at the
event renewed

[x] Fe——" Highland Park illinois on WETV-ORD (ABC) - Orlando. FL
Eyewitness News @ Noon
7/7/2022 12:09:55 PM

- few weeks and has not yel enlered a plea. morgan norwood, abe news highland park,
illinois. >> in orlando, police say people are sending in tips aboul monday's panic at lake

17
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Highland Park illincis on WTOV (NBC) - Wheeling, WV

News 9 Midday
7/7/2022 12:10:02 PM

the 31rd the man accused of killing 7 people at a july 4th parade in highland park illinois
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

Highland Park illinois on KDKA-AM (Radio) - Pittsbureh, PA

7/7/2022 12:10:39 PM

last hour or UUm Highland Park, Tllinois or downtown Chicago T discussed this morning.
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

Higchland Park illinois on WCVB-BOS (ABC) - Boston, MA

NewsCenter S at Noon
7/7/2022 12:10:57 PM

weeks and has not yet entered a play. abc news, highland park, illinois. >> next on wevb
newscenter 5. >> so, when you come and you see this, it makes you want to go

Highland Park illinois on WKBW-BUF {(ABQC) - Buffalo. NY

7 News at Noon
71712022 12:11:14 PM

>> back now with that deadly holiday parade shooling in highland park, illinois.
prosecutors say the suspected gunman admitted to opening fire on spectators killing 7 and
injuring dozens more. they

18
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Highland Park illinois on WLNE-PVD (ABC) - Providence, RI

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
7/7/12022 12:11:30 PM

plea. morgan norwood, abe news, lnghland park, illinois. elena: back here at home, the faa
has announced 31 billion will go to upgrade at least 85 airports around the country, and

Highland Park illinois on WITNH-NH (ABC) - Hartford-New
Haven, CT

News 8 at Noon

7/7/2022 12:11:51 PM

iii- charged in the deadly fourth of july rampage in highland park illinois was able to
legally buy five guns afler a series of red flags. authorities now investigating

Highland Park illinois on WIZ-BAL (CBS) - Baltimore, MD

WJZ News @ Noon
7/7/12022 12:12:00 PM

and make haltimore safe. ivan bates for baltimorestate's attorney. >>> the suspect in the

highland park illinois mass shooting confesses to police. robert quinn of the third also told
detectives he traveled Lo

Hichland Park illinois on WESB-HFD (CBS) - Hartford-New
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
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Highland Park illinois on WKRC-CIN (CBS) - Cincinnati, OH

Local 12 at Noon
71772022 12:13:16 PM

shooting that killed 7 people. police say the suspect drove from highland park illinois to
madison wisconsin after that rampage and contemplated. {iring on an event in that area,
police say robert

Highland Park illinois on WLNE-PVD (ABC) - Providence, Rl

ABC6 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:13:17 PM

in a few weeks and has not yet entered a plea. morgan norwood, abc news highland park,
illinois, >> and still to come on abc, 6 news at noon have a baby formula shortage may
change

Highland Park illinois on WKBW-BUF (ABC) - Buffalo, NY

7 News at Noon )
7/712022 12:13:24 PM

necessarily clear. >> morgan norwood, abe news highland park, iflinois. >> following the
recent mass shootings, a conversation about red flag laws has been front and center. now,
the i

Highland Park illincis on WCTV (CBS) - Tallahassee, FL

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
7172022 12:13:31 PM

attacking another parade in madison, wisconsin. monday's shooting in highland park,
illinois also injured more than 30 people. crimo is being held without bond. more charges
arc

Hishiand Park illinois on WTOC-SAV (CBS) - Savannah, GA

WTOC News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:13:40 PM

we continue to follow that deadly fourth of july mass shooting in highland park illinois. the
accused gunman in that sheoting roberl crimo the third made a virlual courl appearance
vesterday. he was
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Highland Park illinois on KDKA-AM (Radio) - Pittsburgh. PA

77712022 12:14:07 PM

she literally said, but the mass shooting in in Highland Park, lllinois. It was made up. And
the second shooting she was referring to is to cop shot on the 4th of July in Philly. How is
that OK in America today. How ’

Highland Park illinois on WESH-ORD (NBC) - Orlando, FL.

WESH 2 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:14:20 PM

>> you arc watching wesh 2. sanika: new details from highland park, illinois. the suspect
in monday's massacre at a july 4 parade is now being held without bond. as maggie vespa
Icports,

Highland Park illinois on WTTV (CBS) - Indianapolis, IN

CBS4 Midday News
7/712022 12:14:28 PM

week authorities now say that the suspect in monday's mass shooting in highland park
lhnois contemplated committing another attack the same day the july fourth parade
shooting killed seven

Highland Park illinois on WLFI (CBS) - Lafavetie, IN

News 18 at Noon
71772022 12:14:36 PM

charges will likely be filed later this month. adriana diaz, cbs news, highland park, illinois.
today: partly sunny, with a high near 88. east wind 5 to 7 mph. tonight: scattered

Hichland Park illinois on WSYX-CBO (ABC) - Columbus, OH

ABC 6 News at Noon
7/7/12022 12:14:33 PM

healthier brain. better life. . >>mourners gather near highland park illinois to remember the
lives lost on. monday at a july 4th parade, the suspect's parents are now

Highiand Park illinois on KYW-PHI (CBS) - Philadelphia, PA

Eyewitness News at 12PM
7/7/2022 12:14:56 PM

court appearance is july 28th. adrianna diaz, cbs news, highland park, illinois. >> janelle:
former minneapolis police officer derek chauvin will learn his fate today for violating
george flovd's civil
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Highland Park illinois on WEWS-CLE (ABC) - Cleveland. OH

News 5 at Noon
7/7/2022 12:15:09 PM

robert 3rd charged in the deadly 4th of july rampage in highland park, illinois, with able to
guns after a series of red flags. now investigating the su

Highland Park illinois on WVEC-NFK (ABC) - Norfolk, VA

13 News @ Noon
77772022 12:15:15 PM

investigators also say the a second aftack. abc's morganreports from highland park >> ns as
to how the suspected gunmian robert crimeo, the third charged inly fourth of july rampage
in highland park,

Highland Park illinois on WPBF (ABC) - West Palm Beach, FL

‘WPBF 25 News at Noon
7772022 12:15:16 PM

mounting questions as to held the suspected gunman robert creamer the third charged in
the deadly 4th of july rampage in highland park, illinois, but they built illegally by i guns
after a series of red flags. authorities now investigating the suspect's father who sponsored
his son's application to obtain a firearm owner's

Hichland Park illinois on WDIV-DET (NBC) - Detroit. Ml
Local 4 News at Noon
77712022 12:15:34 PM

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
77712022 12:15:44 PM

scene. meantime investigators in highland park, illinois say the man accused of carrying
out the 4-th of july parade massacre has confessed to the aftack. according to investigators,

Highland Park illinois on WPBF (ABC) - West Palm Beach, FL

WPBF 25 News at Noon
71712022 12:17:08 PM

suspect on the day of the atlack. he's due back in court in a [ew weeks and has not get into
the plea morgan or with abe news, highland park, illinois feud again cveryone well as 12
17 now are edging closer to the weekend here's 4 look at jensen beach urges blue-collar
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

Highland Park illinois on NY1 - New York, NY

News All Day
7/7/2022 12:17:33 PM

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
7/7/12022.12:17:55 PM

the man accused of killing seven people at a fourth of july parade in highland park,
illinois... confessed in detail to the shooting... while also revealing he had considered a
second attack in madison,

Highland Park illinois on WTVH (CBS) - Svracuse, NY

News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:18:28 PM

parade thought about carrying out a 2nd attack. monday shooting in highland park illinois
north of chicago. also injured more than 30 people adriana diaz is in highland park with
more about

Highland Park illinois on WTEN (ABC) - Albany, NY

News10 at Noon
77712022 12:18.47 PM

gathering in another state the same day. abc's morgan norwood has more from highland
park. mounting questions as to how the suspected gunman robert crimo iii- charged in the
deadly fourth of

Hichland Park illinois on Pittsburegh Cable News Channel -
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
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Highland Park illinois on WSYM (FOX) - Lansine, M1

FOX-47 Morning News at noon
7/7/12022 12:20:04 PM

about the victums killed during the shooting at a july 4th parade in highland park, illinois.
the northern chicago suburb continues to grapple with the horror. kristen, when shares the
stories of the

Highland Park illinois on WTVH (CBS) - Svracuse, NY
News at Noon
71772022 12:20:43 PM

his next court appearance 1s july 28th adriana diaz cbs. news highland park illinois. >>a
new 26 page report released yesterday list. the missed chances to save the victims in the of
all the texas

Highland Park illinois on WRCB (NB(C) - Chattanooga. TN

Eyewitness News Today
7/7/2022 12:21:03 PM

the man accused of killing seven people at a fourth of july parade in highland park illinois
has confessed in detail to the shooting... robert crimo the third made his first court
appearance

Highland Park illinois on KDKA-AM (Radio) - Pittsburch, PA

7/7/2022 12:23:06 PM

block these folks on Facebook is right So there's a question I raised about Highland Park,
Illinots. The shooting suspect he legally purchased at least 5 weapons and his father signed
off on it

Highland Park illinois on WCJB (ABC) - Gainesville, FL

WCJIB TV 20 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:24.00 PM

opening fire on spectators — during the highland park july fourth parade. reporter morgan
norwood tells us -- what the suspect's father - 1s saying about this shooting.

Highland Park illinois on One America News Network - U S Cable

OAN News
7/7/2022 12:24.08 PM

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

77772022 12:24:58 PM

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
B S R ST

Highland Park illinois on KDKA-AM (Radio) - Pittsburgh, PA

7712022 12:25:31 PM

Play dollars and she told thc World this momming that the shooting the mass shooting in
Highland Park, 1llinois is made up. And the shooting on July 4th in Philadelphia. It's sent
to officers police to the hospital is madc up. She said that,

[x] Fr—— Highland Park illinois on WTVT-TB (FOX) - Tampa Bav, FL
FOX 13 News at Noon
7/7/2022 12:27:05 PM

behind the july 4th parade shooting confessed to the crime and mother of era in highland

Play g S . - i i
park, illinois, with the details coming up. before you head out to drive in driving ran.
make sure you use the power of fox 13
= Highland Park illinois on MSNBC - U.S. Cable
Andrea Mitchell Reports
7/7/2022 12:27:32 PM
Plav >>> new details emerging from the horror that unfolded in highland park, illinois. the

suspect accused of killing seven people being held without bond this moming after
confessing in detail to the mass

[x] Fem——" Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Columbus - Columbus,

7/7/12022 12:30:28 PM

fair. after the recent mass shooting that took place in highland park, illinois officials say

there will be inercased patrols around the grounds. more cameras and troopers will be on
high

kb © dommsoad BOUISL. T e prosec Y vy, Sudosk
A et womak Souninsd o o e o PN

Hiehland Park illinois on WAGA-ATL (FOX) - Atlanta, GA

FOXS News @ 12:30
7/7/2022 12:31:06 PM

connect with real. >>portia: heartache still gripping highland park, illinois as the
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investigation into monday's deadly mass shooting continues. fox news correspondent
madelyn nvera is

Highland Park illinois on Spectrum News Columbus - Columbus.
o

7/712022 12:31:47 PM

tomorrow we're Jooking at more rain and storms. community of highland park, illinois,
coming together to remember those. >> who died in this week's 4th of july parade
shooting. this

Highland Park illinois on WTVT-TB (FOX) - Tampa Bay, FL

FOX 13 News at Noon
7/712022 12:31:55 PM

nearly nine minutes while ignoring pleas to stop heartache is still groping highland park,
illinois as the investigation into monday's deadly mass shooting presses on fox news
correspondent madelyn rivera is

City of Highland Park on News 1110/99.3 WBT - Charlotte. NC

77712022 4:41:23 PM

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

1150
Post

Road
Fairfield,

f e ] e Yo . .
=] Unsubscribe

CT
06824
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From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:18 PM

To: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Cc: ejason@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: FOIA

Attachments: image001.png; image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png
Hi Deb,

I spoke with Erin. She will work on getting you what the City has for the below request.

Thanks,
Bill

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

City of Highland Park

Highland Park Police Deparlment
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.920.1764 - Direct
847.432.2024 - Fax

citvhpil.com

L f L Jin

From: Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:12 PM

To: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Subject: FW: FOIA

DC,

Do you think we would have anything responsive to the below request?

From: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Elrod, Steve <Steven.elrod@elrodfriedman.com>; Ben Schuster
<Benjamin.Schuster@elrodfriedman.com>; Jason, Erin <giason@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>;
Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboli@cityhpil.com>

Subject: FW: FOIA




Good Afternoon,

Please review the FOIA Request below. | believe this would be information that we would have in CMO but please let
me know otherwise.

Thank you,

Ashiey Palbitska, MBA
City of Highland Park
Deputy City Clerk

Chief FOIA Officer
847.926.1034

From: noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info [mailto:noreply=revize com@turbo-smtp.info] On Behalf Of
noreply@revize.com

Sent: Thursday, luly 7, 2022 2:08 PM

To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com>

Cc: cityhp <citvhp@citvhpil.com>

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

All Other Requests = Copy

Records Requests = I am requesting an opportunity to inspect or obtain copies of public records that pertain to
permits issued for the Fourth of July parade and its vendors, including a list of the bands, floats and other
entities that were marching.

Name of Requestor = Heather Hollingsworth

Address = hhollingsworthi@ap.ore

Day Phone = 9138317514

Email = hhollingsworth@ap.org

signature = Heather Hollingsworth
Date = July 7, 2022



From: Dave Bennett <dbennett@mayorscaucus.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:19 PM

To: Mayor Donny Schmit, Fox Lake; Mayor GeraldBennett, Palos Hills; Mayor
GinaCunningham, Woodridge; Mayor JefferySchielke, Batavia; Mayor Jeffrey
Sherwin,Northlake; Mayor John Mahoney, Palos Park; Mayor John Mahoney, Palos
Park 2; Mayor John Noak, Romeoville; Mayor Joseph Marchese, Darien; Mayor Joseph
Tamburino, Hillside; Mayor Joseph Tamburino, Hillside 2; Mayor Kevin Burns, Geneva;
Mayor Mark Kownick, Cary; Mayor Nancy Rotering, Highland Park; President Karen
Darch, Barrington; President Karen Darch, Barrington 2; President Richard Mack,
Ringwood; President Rick Reinbold, Richton Park; President Rick Reinbold, Richton
Park 2; President Vernard Alsberry, Jr.,, Hazel Crest; President Vernard Alsberry, Jr,,
HazelCrest 2

Cc Chalen Daigle; Hugh O'Hara, WCGL; Kristi DeLaurentiis; LarryBury; Lenny Cannata;
LesliMelendy, MWCOG; Mandi Florip, LCML; Mark Fowler; RichPellegrino; Suzette
Quintell; Vicky Smith

Subject: July 11 Caucus Executive Board Meeting Agenda Packet
Attachments: image001.png; Executive Board - July 11, 2022 - Agenda.pdf
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello all.

As promised last week, here is the agenda packet for our Executive Board meeting this coming Monday, July 11*. The
meeting will begin at 9:00 a.m.

As we have done the last few times, it will be conducted as a hybrid. For those attending in-person, we will meet at our
usual haunt, the DuPage Mayors and Managers Conference, 1220 Oakbrook Road in Oak Brook. If you wish to join us
remotely, here is the Zoom meeting invitation (courtesy of the DMMC):

Topic: Metropolitan Mayors Caucus Executive Board Meeting
Time: Jul 11, 2022 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting:

If you plan to attend via Zoom, please let me know. We will admit those attending remotely from a Waiting Room and
we'd like to know in advance who to expect.

We look forward to seeing you either personally or on the video screen Monday morning!
i .



Dave

Dave Bennett, Executive Director
Metropolitan Mayors Caucus

433 W. Van Buren Street, Suite 450
Chicago, IL 60607

0O: 312.201.4505

C:

E: dbennett@mayorscaucus.org

Metropohtan

uE > Mayors

o R
o 3 & w4 7. F
B EEE EELE

Independent Voices. One Vision.



John F. Mahoney Lori E. Lightfoot

. ! \ ,‘ I e tro O l ] taﬂ Mayor, Village of Palos Park Mayor, City of Chicago
Executive Board Chaiman Execuive Board, 1 Vice Char
Mark R. Kownick Jeffrey T. Sherwin
: 3 E 7 O 1‘ S Mayor, Village of Cay  Mayor, City of Northlake

Dxecutive Doard 2 Vica Chair Cxectiive Board Treasurer

Kevin R. Burns
Mayor, City of Geneva
Execulive Goard Secrefary

AGENDA
Executive Board Meeting
Monday, July 11, 2022
9:00 a.m.
DuPage Mayors and Managers Conference Offices
1220 Oakbrook Road
Qak Brook, IL

We welcome those who are available to join us in-person. The DMMC Offices are on the
northwest corner of Jorie Boulevard and Oakbrook Road (a/k/a 31st Street).

Here is the Zoom link for those choosing to attend the meeting remotely:

Join Zoom Meeting:

https://us02 .Z00M,

Meeting ID:
Passcode,
One tap mobile:

I Call to Order and Welcome
Mayor John F. Mahoney, Village of Palos Park
Fxecutive Board Chair

11. Moment of Silence for Victims of Shooting at Highland Park Independence Day Parade

II1. Approval of Minutes: May 9, 2022 (Affachment 1)
Action Requested: Motion to approve minutes

Iv. Executive Director Search Committee Update (Arrachment 2)
Dave Bennett, kxecutive Director
A. Application Deadline: July 22
B. GovHR USA’s Recruitment Report: August 12
C. Next Committee Meeting: August 15 via Zoom, 1:30 p.m.
Action Requested: Discussion

V. Responses to lilinois Department of Human Services Fiscal Review Findings
Dave Bennett, Executive Director
A. Accounting Policy and Procedure Manual

B. Policy re Disposition of Grant Funded Assets
Action Requested: Discussion

City of Chicago - DuPage Mayors and Managers Conference - Lake County Municipal League - McHenry County Council of Governments
Metro West Council of Governments - Northwest Municipal Conference - South Suburban Mayors and Managers Association
Southwest Conference of Mayors - West Central Municipal Conference - Will County Governmental League

433 West Van Buren Street, Suite 450, Chicago, lllinois 60607
Tel: 312.201.4505 Fax: 312.454.0411

www.mayorscaucus.orq




AGENDA

Metropolitan Mayors Caucus
Executive Board Meeting
July 11, 2022

Page 2

VI

VIL

VIIL

IX.

XL

Policy Area - Environment
Mayor Kevin R. Burns, City of Geneva
Environment Committee Chair

A. Grants, Subgrants and Subcontracts
1. 1L Science and Energy Innovation Fund Grant Renewal: Engaging Consumers
in Smart Residential Energy Use
2. Subgrant Under U of I e-JUST Award
3. Subgrant Under U of I Climate and Health Institute Award
4, Subcontract with SlipStream Advancing Utility Programs Supporting Stretch
Codes and Building Performance Standards
Action Requested: Information Only
B. Roundtable Discussion with NOAA
Action Requested: Discussion

C. Crain’s Chicago Business Notable Leaders in Sustainability
Action Requested: Congratulations to Mayor Burns and Director Makra
D. Upcoming Meetings
1. Bringing Active Transportation Funding to Your Community: Online, July 14, Noon
2. Environment Committee: Online, July 19, 10:00 - 11:30 a.m.
Action Requested: Information Only

Policy Area - Housing and Community Development
Kyle Smith, Director of Housing & Community Development Initiatives
A. Aging in a Changing Region 2022 Municipal Cohort
B. Homes for a Changing Region Program Update
C. Operationalizing DEI Pilot Program with ILCMA and UIS Great Cities Institute
Action Requested: Information Only
D Caucus Personnel Announcement: Katie Friedman
Action Requested: Wish Katie Well in Her Graduate Studies

2022 ComEd/Mayors Caucus Powering the Holidays Grant Application Period Now Open
Brian Tomkins, Program Manager
Action Requested: Information Only

Other Business
Next Board Meeting: September 12, 2022

Adjournment



Metropoljtan S i

Mayor, Village of Palos Park Mayar, City of Chicago
. . Execulive Board Chaiiman Exascuiive Bozrd, 15t Vice Chair
P / a OrS Mark R. Kownick Jeffrey T. Sherwin
———_ } Mayor, Village of Cary Mayor, City of Northlake
& g Executive Boarg 2 Vice Chair Exacutive Board Treasurer
i e
N - L i Kevin R. Burns

Mayor, City of Geneva
Executive Board Secretary

MINUTES
Executive Board Meeting
May 9, 2022

L Call to Order and Welcome

John F. Mahoney, Mayor of the Village of Palos Park, and Caucus Executive Board Chairman, called the
meeting to order at 9:01 am. Other attendees included:

Directors

Mayor Vemard L. Alsberry, Jr., Village of Hazel Crest (representing South Suburban Mayors and
Managers Association)

Mayor Gerald R. Bennett, City of Palos Hills (representing Southwest Conference of Mayors)

President Karen Y. Darch, Village of Barrington (representing Northwest Municipal Conference)

Mayor Mark R. Kownick, Village of Cary (representing McHenry County Council of Governments)

Mayor Joseph Marchese, City of Darien (representing Du Page Mayors and Managers Conference)

Mayor John D. Noak, Village of Romcoville (representing Will County Governmental Leaguc)

Mayor Richard P. Reinbold, Village of Richton Park (representing South Suburban Mayors and Managers
Association)

Mayor Jeffery D. Schielke, City of Batavia (representing Metro West Council of Governments)

Mayor Jeffrey T. Sherwin, City of Northlake (representing West Central Municipal Conference)

Mayor Joscph T. Tamburino, Village of Hillside (representing West Central Municipal Conference)

Others

Larry Bury, Deputy Director, Northwest Municipal Conference

Chalen Daigle, Executive Director, McHenry County Council of Governments
Kristi DeLaurentiis, Executive Director, South Suburban Mayors and Managers Association
Mark L. Fowler, Executive Director, Northwest Municipal Conference

Lesli Melendy, Executive Director, Metro West Council of Governments

Suzette Quintell, Executive Director, Du Page Mayors and Managers Conference
Victoria Smith, Executive Director, Southwest Conference of Mayors

David E. Bennett, Executive Director

Nancy L. Firfer, Senior Advisor

Edith M. Makra. Director of Environmental Initiatives

Brian Tomkins, Project Manager

Katie Friedman, Project Manager

Cheryl Scott, Sustainability Specialist

Kyle Smith, Director of Housing and Community Development Initiatives

1L Approval of Minutes
Mayor Tamburino of Hillside moved for the approval of the minutes of the March 14, 2022 Executive Board
mecting. Mayor Schielke of Batavia seconded and the motion was unanimously approved.

City of Chicago - DuPage Mayors and Managers Conference - Lake County Municipal League - McHenry County Council of Governments
Metro West Council of Governments - Northwest Municipal Conference - South Suburban Mayors and Managers Association
Southwest Conference of Mayors - West Central Municipal Conference - Will County Governmental League

433 West Van Buren Street, Suite 450, Chicago, lliinois 50607
Tel: 312.201.4505 Fax: 312.454.0411
WWW.mayorscaucus.org



MINUTES

Executive Board Meeting
May 9, 2022

Page 2

HI.  Continuing Strategy to Restore Local Share of LGDF

Mayor Bennett of Palos Hills summarized the conversation with Representative Anthony DeLuca on the restoration
on LGDF that took place at the Caucus Legislative meeting this past Friday. Representative DeLuca said that while
there appeared to be support in the Illinois House to increase the local share to 8 percent, there was very little in the
Senate and with Govemnor Pritzker. And while we wish municipalities had received the 8 percent, Representative
DeLuca suggested we were fortunate to get the slight increase that we did.

Attendecs spent most of the mecting discussing how our stratcgy should be adjusted in the future to result in an
improved outcome. Mayor Bennett stated that ideas raised included identifying sponsors in the Senate that would be
just as active as Representative DeLuca was in the House; using opportunities with candidates for State office to
educate them of the importance of increasing the local share; collecting data before the next session to refute arguments
made against the increase by Senate President Harmon and Governor Pritzker; and scheduling meetings with the
Govemor and legislative leadership to challenge them to answer why local government funding is not one of their
priorities.

Mayor Marchese of Darien suggested the Caucus take the same approach it did with the Govermnor at the height of the
COVID pandemic on Phase 4 of Restore 1llinois. Other Board members concurred. Mayor Tamburino added that he
agreed with the notion that private meetings be requested with the legislative leadership. He suggested that the Caucus
take advantage of the personal relationships Mayors in the region have with the leaders to schedule private conversations
in the months ahead. Chairman Mahoney stated he liked the idea of the Caucus and the COGs putting together data that
demonstrates cannabis, video gaming, and other revenue sources cited by Senate President Harmon do not generate
sufficient funds to resolve the local revenue gap.

Mayor Bennett noted that Representative DeLuca pointed out that many members of the General Assembly do not
understand local govermment budgeting. Mayor Kownick of Cary agreed and suggested they also do not understand the
impact unfunded mandates have on local budgets. Mayor Schiclke concurred and related a conversation he has had
with Senator Don DeWitte, the former Mayor of St. Charles, about this very topic. Senator DeWitte said that too many
legislators view local governments not as partners with the State, but as a funding source when the State needs the
money. Mayor Bennett said that certainly was the case this past session when the Governor and Senate leadership
clearly prioritized pre-election tax refund payments over our proposed increase in the local share.

Iv. Policy Area: Housing and Community Development

A. Housing & Community Development Legislative Roundtable

Mr. Kyle Smith announced that the Housing & Community Development Committee held a meeting on April 28

with State Representatives Will Guzzardi, Deanne Mazzochi, and Michelle Mussman of the Tilinois House Housing
Committee. The Caucus’ Housing & Community Development Committee requested the meeting to create a working
relationship with the State Legislature. The meeting was deemed a success as both sides talked about how they can be

resources to each other. Discussion topics primarily focused on vacant property issues and the rehabilitation of single-
family homes.

B. Homes for a Changing Region Update

Mr. Smith noted that Homes for a Changing Region cngagements continuc or have been initiated in the Villages of
Summit and Fox Lake and the City of Lockport.

C. Aging in a Changing Region Update

Mr. Smith reported that three Aging in a Changing Region engagements have been initiated in the Villages of
Maywoed and Richton Park and the United City of Yorkville.
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D. Age-Friendly Communities Survey

Mr. Smith discussed the regional survey on aging issues that is currently being conducted. Its purpose is to identify
strategic priorities member municipalities would like to see the Caucus pursue. Responses are due May 15. They will
be reviewed at the Age-Friendly Communities Collaborative meeting in June.

V. Policy Area - Environment

A. Formal Launch of EV Readiness Program

Ms. Edith Makra announced the launch of EV Ready with funding from Com Ed. Formal announcement was from
Green Drives Event. The cohort of municipalities participating in the program will divide into Subcommittees for
specific issues: Zoning, Parking, Green Fleets, and Finance.

Mayor Marchese asked about cohorts participation. Ms. Makra noted that we are accepting expression of interest for
new cohort through the EV Readiness Committee. Ms. Kristi De Laurentiis of the South Suburban Mayors and
Managers Association asked whether there will be a structured discussion on revenue generation. Ms. Makra responded
that it will be addressed in the Finance Subcommittee.

B. APA Award for Excellence In Sustainability to Climate Action Plan

Ms. Makra announced that the Climate Action Plan for the Chicago Region was honored for an award from the
Sustainable Communities Division of the American Planning Association. Chairman Mahoney congratulated Ms.
Makra and the Environmental Committee on the award.

VL Audit Reports

A. FY 2020

Mr. David Bennett reported that that our audit reports for FY 2020 and 2021 were delayed because of issues related to
COVID-19. He also noted that the Caucus changed auditors this past year from BKD, LLP to WSDD CPAs, Ltd.

Focusing first on the FY 2020 report, he pointed out that the large increases in Net Assets and Cash on Hand were
related to the significant grant revenues the Caucus received that year. The largest grant sources were the 2020 Census
awards the Caucus received to aid the region’s municipalities and other agencies for their 2020 Complete Count efforts.
Mr. Bennett stated that WSDD CPAs indicated in its opinion that there were no findings of deficiencies and deemed the
FY 2020 report to be a clean audit.

Mayor Bennett made a motion to accept the FY 2020 report and place it on file. Mayor Schielke seconded and the
motion was unanimously approved.

B. FY 2021
Mr. Bennett reported that auditors had no findings. Decreases in net assets and cash on hand are due largely to a
declines in Census grant funds from 2020 to 2021. He also noted that the negative balances are due to fact that we

incurred expenses in one fiscal year and then received in the next fiscal year. This is because the Caucus’s financials
are reported on a cash basis.

Mayor Schielke moved that the FY 2021 audit report be accepted and placed on file. Mayor Tamburino seconded. The

motion was approved unanimously. Mr. Bennett stated that both the FY 2020 and 2021 audit reports will be submitted
to the Statc’s GATA portal.

VIL.  IDHS Fiscal Administrative Review Findings
Mr. Bennett explained the findings of the IDHS fiscal administrative review. IDHS did not identify any money back
from the Caucus, but gave us organizational findings on policics and procedures to change: an accounting manual and
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VII. IDHS Fiscal Administrative Review Findings (cont.)
provide to accountants; policies and procedures for personnel; completed bank reconciliation and evidence of secondary
review, property control procedures; a conflict-of-interest statement; and performance evaluations.

VIII. Caucus Personnel Announcement

Mr. Bennett announced his plans to retire from the Mayors Caucus. He expressed an interest in leaving by the end of
July, but said he would be willing to assist in a transition to a replacement if that was the Board’s wish. He has been the
Caucus’ only Executive Director serving for nearly 21 years.

Scveral Board members cxpressed congratulations and well wishes to Mr. Bennett. Chairman Mahoncy suggested that
the Officers discuss a search process on their weekly call tomorrow afternoon.

IX. Other Business

A. Next Quarterly Business Meeting

Mr. Bennett noted that he polled the COG Directors to get a sense of whether the region’s Mayors would be comfortable
getting back into the routine of attending quarterly business meetings. The consensus was that Mayors are first now

beginning to feel at ease attending COG meetings and may need additional time before they are willing to attend
a larger, regional meeting.

Given this response, Mr. Bennett suggested that the Caucus postpone plans to hold a quarterly meeting until the end of the
summer. The Board concurred. Mayor Schielke mentioned he has had some preliminary discusstons with Fermilab in
Batavia about hosting a Caucus meeting. It has not yet been re-opened to the public, however, due to the pandemic. He
offered to contact the Lab to find out what their plans are to re-open.

Mayor Tamburino recommended that consideration be given to doing a quarterly meeting at an outdoor venue later this
summer. Hopefully, concerns about COVID will wane even more by then. Chairman Mahoney thanked the Board for
their suggestions and said the Officers will discuss them and return with recommendations.

X. Next Board Meeting
Chairman Mahoney announced that the next Board meeting will be held on July 11, 2022 It will again be a hybnd
meeting which members can attend either in-person or remotely.

X. Adjournment

A motion to adjourn was made by Mayor Schielke and seconded by Mayor Tamburino. It was adopted unanimously.
The meeting adjourned at 10:02 am.

Respectfully submitted,

Kyle Smith
Director of Housing and Community
Development Initiatives



Attachment 2

METROPOLITAN MAYORS CAUCUS, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS
Executive Director
Recruitment and Selection Timeline 2022 — GovHR USA

May 31, 2022 Consultants meet via video/Zoom with Dave Bennett to discuss
proposal and timeline; also, briefly meet with portion of Search
Committee regarding method for Search Committee feedback on
Executive Director position qualifications.

June 1-13 Consultants distribute survey to Search Committee and discuss
findings with Search Committee. Consultants also research
compensation.

June 13-16, 2022 Consultants draft position announcement and recruitment brochure

based on the stakeholder meetings and other feedback. Search

Committee approves position announcement for distribution on
websites and social media.

Consultants submit draft recruitment brochure to Search Committee
for review and approval. Recruitment brochure is sent to potential
candidates and GovHR database.

June 20 Position open for applications
July 22 Application deadline
August 12 ~3 weeks later GovHR sends recruitment report to MMC
August 15, 2022 GovHR meets with Search Committee to review candidates
August 23-25 Search Committee conducts first round of interviews with
shortlisted candidates and MMC reduces candidate pool to 2-3
finalists
Week of August 29, 2022 Second round candidates meet with Search Committee.

September 2022 MMC appoints Executive Director




From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:22 PM

To: jcorrea@cityhpil.com

Cc: rmontemayor@cityhpil.com; dgraff@cityhpil.com; miodesky@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: Request for additional trading cards for “Vinny”

Attachments: image001.png; image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png;

image001.png; image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png;
image010.png; image011.png; image012.png; image013.png
i Jacky,

Would you please generate another PO in the amount of $128.00 for 1,000 more baseball cards for
Duke?

Thanks,
Bill

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

} City of Highland Park

Highland Park Police Deparhiment
1677 Old Deerficld Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1764 - Dircet
847.432.2024 - Fax

cityhpil.com

000

From: Montemayor, Reyes <rmontemayor@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:18 PM

To: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Request for additional trading cards for “Vinny”

Their response,

So sorry about the tragedy that occurred in your community.



The cost for the cards is:
500 cards = $95
1,000 cards = $120

Shipping on either is $8

Reyes Montemayor
Patrol Officer / PBC & UAV Coordinator

ey >
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Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park. Illinois 60035

847.432.7730 Non-Emergency

E§47.433.0]80 Fax

Rmontemayor(@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

On Jul 6, 2022, at 7:43 PM, Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hi Monty,
Happy to do so, but would you please get me a dollar amount so we can generate a PO?

Thanks,
Bill

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

City of Highland Park

Highland Park Police Departinent
1677 Old Deerficld Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1764 - Direct
847.432.2024 - I'ax



whonaguidi@citvhpil.com

000

From: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 7:35 PM

To: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Fwd: Request for additional trading cards for “Vinny”

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Montemayor, Reyes" <rmontemavyor@cityhpil.com>
Date: July 6, 2022 at 4:19:05 PM CDT

To: "Jogmen, Lou" <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Request for additional trading cards for “Vinny”

As expected the popularity of Vinny’s card has surpassed any other card we
currently have. Ofc Graff recently asked if more cards can be ordered in
anticipation of running out. The card has been an ice breaker opening up
dialogue about the program.

Reyes Montemayor
Patrol Officer / PBC & UAV Coordinator

Tl e
} s

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.432.7730 Non-Emergency
m847.433.0180 Fax

Rmontemavor@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com




From: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV) <Ross.EWeidner@abc.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:23 PM

To: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Cc: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV)
Subject: Fw: FOIA Request -- ABC 7 Chicago
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon Ms. Dayboll,

I understand that you've sent some records to other media outlets. I'm trying to make sure the requests | sent
on Tuesday are considered so that I'm also included in future releases via FOIA. Did you receive this original
request? Is there another contact | should reach out to?

Will future requests be put at this link on a rolling

basis? https://www.cityhpil.com/government/city departments/city manager s office/city clerk/fourth of
july foia response.php

Thanks,
Ross

From: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV) <Ross.E.Weidner@abc.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:12 PM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com <Communications@cityhpil.com>
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
I requested via FOIA such as copies of past incident reports at the suspects’ residences. Can you please provide
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
(D

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

--any and all police records related to not only Robert Crimo [Il himself but also 115 Pleasant Ave in Highwood

or 1566 McDaniels Ave in Highland Park, including but not limited to reported incidents at the address or calls
for service

--any and all criminal records related to Robert Crimo Ill

-- any and all police body-camera footage from officers at or near the scene that day

--any and all calls to 9-1-1 that day related to the shooting

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



From: McDermott News <mcdermottnews@muwe.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:23 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: On The Subject: CMS Regulations and New Provider Type
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

If you are having trouble reading this email, read the online version.

CMS Seeks to Establish Regulations Limiting
Critical Access Hospital Location Requirement

Authors: Emily Jane Cook, Partner, Los Angefes | Amber Arnold, Associate , Nashville | Sandra
DiVarco, Partner, Chicago

Tucked into the recent proposed rule establishing Rural Emergency Hospital Conditions of
Participation (CoPs) is a proposal to change the CoPs for critical access hospitals (CAHs). The
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) proposes to codify in regulation its long-standing
definition of “primary road” used to determine whether a facility meets the CAH location requirement
and to conduct routine analyses of the location of all CAHs to determine if they continue to meet
requirements related to the distance from other hospitals and CAHs. CMS also proposes to revise
CoPs related to medical staff, infection control and quality.

https /Avwww mwe comvinsights/cms-seeks-to-esiablish-regulations-limiting-critical-access-hospital-
location-reguirement/7elgTrackid=AF45EF7041341E68B6D5703410FEACADE &elgTrack=trus"

target="_blank" titte="" data-targettype="webpage" data-targetname="" style="text-decoration: none;">
READ MORE

One Step Closer to a New Provider Type: CMS

1
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Issues Proposed Rule on Rural Emergency
Hospital Conditions of Participation

Authors: Emily Jane Cook, Partner, Los Angeles | Amber Arnold, Associate , Nashville | Sandra
DiVarco, Partner, Chicago

On June 30, 2022, the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) released the long-awaited
proposed rule establishing the Conditions of Participation (CoPs) that Rural Emergency Hospitals
(REHSs) would be required to meet to participate in the Medicare and Medicaid programs. Congress
established REHs as a new provider type in the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2021 (CAA) in
response to the increasing closure of rural and critical access hospitals (CAHs) and in an effort to
preserve access to emergency and outpatient department and skilled nursing services in rural
communities.

hiips/Avww. mwe. comvinsiaghts/one-step-closer-to-a-new-provider-type-cms-issues-proposed-ruie-on-
rural-emergency-hospital-conditions-of-
participation/?elqTrackid=35B77756482B31A402412BFB2545E48E5&elgTrack=true" target="_blank"

title="" data-targettype="webpage" data-targetname="" style="text-decoration: none;">
READ MORE
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Impact of Emergency Declarations on CMS Waivers
CMS Announces Request for Applications for Participation in the ACO REACH Madel

CMS Issues FY 2022 IPPS Final Rule, Implements Medicare GME-Related Provisions
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From: McDermott News <mcdermottnews@mwe.com>

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

hitps:/iwww. mwe. comiinsiahts/cms-seeks-to-establish-regulations-limiting-critical-access-hospital-
location-requirement/?elaTrackid=AF45EF7041341E6RBD5703410FEAQADE & elgTrack=true"

target="_blank" title="" data-targettype="webpage" data-targetname="" style="text-decoration: none;">
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
(REHs) would be required to meet to participate in the Medicare and Medicaid programs. Congress
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

httes:/ivwww.mwe. convinsights/one-siep-closer-to-a-new-provider-type-cms-issues-propesed-ruie-on-
rural-emergency-hospital-conditions-of-
participation/?elaTrackld=35B7776482B31A402412BF B2545E48E5&elq Track=true" target="_blank"
title="" data-targettype="webpage" data-targetname="" style="text-decoration: none;">

READ MORE
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impact of Emergency Declarations on CMS Waivers
CMS Anncunces Reguest for Applications for Participation in the ACO REACH Mcdel

CMS Issues FY 2022 IPPS Final Rule, Implements Madicare GME-Related Provisions
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

City of Evanston <cityofevanston@public.govdelivery.com>

Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:25 PM

mrosen@cityhpil.com

e-News: "Evanston Recycles”, City Manager Search Town Hall, and More!

Thursday, July 7, 2022¢ |@ View in browser

%xl ey

Good afternoon,

Read below for information about the annual@"Evanston Recycles" this
weekend, a City Manager Search Town Hall, the next Starlight
Concert, and more!

Top Stories




Photo Courtesy of Steve Lemieux-Jordan, Evanston Photographic Studios

'Evanston Recycles' returns this Saturday

It's time to get rid of unwanted items in your home! Recycle electronics
and securely shred documents at the "drive up, drop off"@"Evanston
Recycles" event this Sat., July 9,€@from€9 a.m. to noon, at ETHS. Only
electronic waste and documents for shredding will be collected. ¢
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Learn more about the city manager search



Join Mayor Biss and the Evanston RoundTable for a Town Hall Meeting
on Tues., July 12, at 7 p.m., to discuss the City's search for a new city
manager.@The event will be held in person at the Morton Civic Center
(Parasol Room) and streamed live on City Channel 16.

Questions? Learn more and submit guestions in advance.

Up next on the big stage...

Head to Canal Shores Golf Course, 1030 Central St., for the next Starlight
Concert@on Tues., July 12 at 7 p.m. Enjoy a performance by@Manases

Rivera & The Cepillac Band,@playing high-energy salsa and Latin jazz
with a@distinct Venezuelan flavor.€




We're hiring!

Looking for a career in the public sector? The City is hiring for a number of
positions in its Public Works, Parks and Recreation, and Community
Development Departments. Check out open positions and apply today!

COVID-19 Update

Cases: Evanston reported 226 new confirmed COVID-19 cases over the
last seven days, compared to 225 for the week prior. The current seven-
day moving average of daily confirmed cases is 32.29.

COVID-19 Community Risk Level: MEDIUM



Hospitalizations: View local COVID-19 hospitalizations.

To date, Evanston has had 15,000 total confirmed cases, and 152
residents have died of illness or complications related to COVID-19. View
the City@s_interactive COVID-19 dashboard (view on mobile). €

Vaccinations: View the City€s vaccination data dashboard (view on
mobile) for the latest Evanston-specific vaccination data from the IDPH.

More News and Events

Join in on the process of redrawing ward boundaries

The City@s Redistricting Committee is beginning the process of
redrawing ward boundaries. Learn about the proposed process and
provide initial feedback at an upcoming virtual town hall meeting. The
English town hall is Wed., July 13 at 7 p.m. and the Spanish town hall is
Wed., July 20 at 7 p.m.

Virtual parade and fireworks

In the wake of Monday's tragic event, the City made the decision to cancel
the 4th of July Parade and celebrations.€Our thoughts and condolences
remain with our neighbors to the north. A link to watch the parade and
fireworks from previous years is available@evanston4th.org.

Landscaping companies: buying an electric leaf blower?

The City's@Entrepreneurship@Support Grant Program€has expanded to
include financial assistance of up to $3,000 for Evanston-based




landscaping companies to purchase commercial grade electric-powered
leaf blowers and/or accessory battery packs.€Apply online today!

Artist fellowship opportunity

Economic Security for lllinois is offering 6 to 8 Chicagoland artists the
opportunity to participate in a one year fellowship. Selected Fellows will
receive a $20,000 award and will engage with their cohort on narrative
change strategy. Learn more and apply by August 1.

Speaking of art...

Evanston Made and Downtown Evanston will host their inaugural four-day
Plein Air Art Festival from July 14 through 17. During the festival, artists
will create, sell and exhibit art in the Plein Air Style. The festival will end
with a competition on Sun., July 17, judged by Master Plein Air Painter
Don Yang.

Get Engaged

« PACE Pulse Dempster - Route 250 Public Hearing. July 13 and 15

o 3rd Ward Office Hours, July 14

Community Calendar

o Thursday Night Market, July 7

e McGaw YMCA: Pop-up in the Park fitness, July 8

« Downtown Evanstion Farmers' Market, July 9

o Produce Mobile, July 12

o Tuesday Repair Cafe, July 12

« Levy Community Blood Drive, July 20

Help keep our beaches clean!



Today is the final day of Clean Beaches Week, a time to celebrate our
beautiful beaches and ensure they stay clean, safe, and lovely for
generations to come. @

As you spend more time at beaches over the next few months, it's
important to remember to clean up your trash and miscellaneous items in

order to help reduce the amount of trash and pollution that makes its way
into our oceans. €

Thank you for doing your part to keep our beaches and oceans clean!

That@s it for today's e-news. Thanks for reading!

Sincerely,

The City of Evanston Communications Team

Morton Civic Center
2100 Ridge Ave., Evanston, IL 60201
847-448-4311

Contact Us

7
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

City of Evanston <cityofevanston@public.govdelivery.com>

Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:25 PM

Ismith@cityhpil.com

e-News: "Evanston Recycles", City Manager Search Town Hall, and More!

Thursday, July 7, 2022¢ |€ View in browser
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

'"Evanston Recycles' returns this Saturday

It's time to get rid of unwanted items in your home! Recycle electronics
and securely shred documents at the "drive up, drop off'@"Evanston
Recycles" event this Sat., July 9,@from€@9 a.m. to noon, at ETHS. Only
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
manager.€The event will be held in person at the Morton Civic Center
(Parasol Room) and streamed live on City Channel 16.

Questions? Learn more and submit guestions in advance.

E{] e

Up next on the big stage...

Head to Canal Shores Golf Course, 1030 Central St., for the next Starlight
Concert€on Tues., July 12 at 7 p.m. Enjoy a performance by€@Manases

Rivera & The Cepillac Band,@playing high-energy salsa and Latin jazz
with a@distinct Venezuelan flavor.€




Inereer,
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

Cases: Evanston reported 226 new confirmed COVID-18 cases over the
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
residents have died of iliness or complications related to COVID-19. View
the City@s_interactive COVID-19 dashboard (view on mobile).¢

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
leaf blowers and/or accessory battery packs.Apply online today!

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

« PACE Pulse Dempster - Route 250 Public Hearing, July 13 and 15

o 3rd Ward Office Hours, July 14

Community Calendar

o Thursday Night Market, July 7

« McGaw YMCA: Pop-up in the Park fithess, July 8

o« Downtown Evanston Farmers' Market, July 8

o« Produce Mobile, July 12

o« Tuesday Repair Cafe, July 12

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
generations to come.¢

As you spend more time at beaches over the next few months, it's
important to remember to clean up your trash and miscellaneous items in

order to help reduce the amount of trash and pollution that makes its way
into our oceans.¢

Thank you for doing your part to keep our beaches and oceans clean!

That@s it for today's e-news. Thanks for reading!

Sincerely,

The City of Evanston Communications Team

Morton Civic Center
2100 Ridge Ave., Evanston, IL 80201
847-448-4311

Contact Us
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

City of Evanston <cityofevanston@public.govdelivery.com>

Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:25 PM

rsabo@cityhpil.com

e-News: "Evanston Recycles”, City Manager Search Town Hall, and More!

Thursday, July 7, 2022¢ |€@ View in browser
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

it's time to get rid of unwanted items in your home! Recycle electronics
and securely shred documents at the "drive up, drop off'@"Evanston
Recycles" event this Sat., July 9,@from@9 a.m. to noon, at ETHS. Only
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
manager.The event will be held in person at the Morton Civic Center
(Parasol Room) and streamed live on City Channel 16.

Questions? Learn more and submit guestions in advance.

[x] === e =

Up next on the big stage...

Head to Canal Shores Golf Course, 1030 Central St., for the next Starlight
Conceri@on Tues., July 12 at 7 p.m. Enjoy a performance by@Manases

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

Vaccinations: View the City@s_vaccination data dashboard (view on
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
leaf blowers and/or accessory battery packs.@Apply online today!

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

o McGaw YMCA: Pop-up in the Park fitness, July 8

« Downtown Evanston Farmers' Market, July 9

o« Produce Mobile, Julv 12

« TJuesday Repair Cafe, July 12

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
into our oceans. ¢

Thank you for doing your part to keep our beaches and oceans clean!

That¢s it for today's e-news. Thanks for reading!

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

acivitello@cityhpil.com

e-News: "Evanston Recycles", City Manager Search Town Hall, and More!

Thursday, July 7, 2022¢ |€@ View in browser
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Good afternoon,

Read below for information about the annual@'Evanston Recycles" this
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
electronic waste and documents for shredding will be collected. @
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

E] oot

Up next on the big stage...

Head to Canal Shores Golf Course, 1030 Central St., for the next Starlight
Concert@on Tues., July 12 at 7 p.m. Enjoy a performance by@Manases

Rivera & The Cepillac Band, @playing high-energy salsa and Latin jazz
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
Wed., July 20 at 7 p.m. _ '

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
fireworks from previous years is availableg@evanston4th.org.

Landscaping companies: buying an electric leaf blower?

The City's@Entrepreneurship@Support Grant Program€phas expanded to
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

« Thursday Night Market, July 7

« McGaw YMCA: Pop-up in the Park fithess, July 8

« Downtown Evanston Farmers' Market, July 9

o Produce Mobile, July 12

« Tuesday Repair Cafe, July 12

« Levy Community Blood Drive, July 20

Help keep our beaches clean!




Today is the final day of Clean Beaches VWeek, a time to celebrate our
beautiful beaches and ensure they stay clean, safe, and lovely for
generations to come. ¢

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

o Kighi~e b T G sichiras. T b weur oivcy. Gubook prenantd iy ciamions|
fag] e Fom e e
By’ Evisnbon

Morion Civic Center
2100 Ridge Ave., Evanston, IL 60201
847-448-4311

Contact Us
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SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
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Avenue@@@Evanston, IL 80201 @ 1-B47-448-4311




From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:27 PM

To: "

Subject: RE: Shooting

Attachments: image001.png; image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png
Hi Greg,

Thank you so much for your kind words and support. It really helps us get through this horrible event.

Sincerely,
Bill

William Bonaguidi
Deputy Chief of Police

@ City of Highland Park

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, 1Hlinois 6oo3ss

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1764 - Direct
847.432.2024 - Fax
whonaguidit@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

From: Greg Mayfield

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:31 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Sirs:

I never send emails like this but I just wanted to thank you for the great job you and all of your officers did in
response to the shooting yesterday. This has saddened our entire Nation but the courage and professionalism
you have shown make all proud to be American. Thank you for your service and my prayers are with you, your
officers, and the city during this tragedy.



In Christ,
Greg Mayfield



From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

From the Village cf Northbrook

The Village of Northbrook <no-reply@northbrookil.gov>
Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:30 PM

chersch@cityhpil.com

Northbrook Voice E-Newsletter

No images? Click here

Thursday, July 7, 2022

Welcoming & Inclusive
Community Pledge

Join the Village of Northbrook and your fellow
neighbors in standing up against hate - sign the
Welcoming and Inclusive Community Pledge.
Adopted in May 2021, the pledge makes the
statement that our community will speak out
against any and all discrimination, xenophobia,
and hatred directed at any person or group based
on race, religion, color, sexual orientation,
ethnicity, or any other feature that distinguishes us
from one another.

Stgn'the Pledge .

| Statement from the Vlllage Board on
' Tragedy at nghland Park 4th of July
Parade

‘The Northbrook Village Board extends its deepest sympathies to the Highland

1



. ‘Pa'rk community following the senseless and tragic shooting at the 4th of July
" "Parade We unequwocally condemn thrs \nolence and are heartbroken for the
,wctrms and therr famrhes .

: As detalls oontmue to emerge over the comang days we want the wctrms and: :

~~~~~

partucrpants commumty members ﬂrst responders and cnty ofﬁcnals aré
- constantly in ourthoughts chaa it - o

. ‘;j:_We stand together wnth our nelghbors ln nghland Park

j HT 3 o . e [ T ey v ORI St sk wmieed o 91 gtz e e,

Village President Ciesla Aftends Vigil for
Highland Park Victims

Dear Friends and Neighbors-

I know that the Fourth of July is a special holiday for most of us. | nostalgically
remember decorating our bikes for the parade, hanging out with family,
catching lightening bugs in an old mayonnaise jar after my dad nailed air holes
into the metal lid, and the day ending with amazing fireworks at night. These
are some of the memories that warm my heart.

As my kids have grown, | find myself like many of you, wanting to create those
same fond and familiar memories for the next generation. This year, maybe we
were a bit more excited because for the first time in two years, we were able to
gather for the Rotary Pancake Breakfast, the "Mile Long Parade,” and
fireworks. Blankets and chairs lined Cherry Lane almost a week before our
parade was set to kick off.

We woke on Monday morning, ready to go. Some of you ran the Liberty Loop
5k, some had their fill of pancakes at the Village Green and then, as our
neighbors in Highland Park began their parade, tragic and almost unbelievable
news started to spread locally, and then nationally, about an unthinkable event

.. in the town right next door. We now know that seven of our neighbors
passed away, dozens were injured, and countless more were scarred by the
trauma of the senseless act of violence. Our hearts are broken.

2




Over the coming weeks, we will try to understand what happened, how it
happened, why it happened. We will try to explain it to our children, we will talk
about it with friends and neighbors, we will figure out how to move forward and
in doing so, we will consider the things we can do to try to prevent something
like this from ever happening again.

In addition to remembering the victims of this tragedy, | want to recognize all
the courageous people who acted without regard for their own well-being to
render aid, to get loved ones and strangers to safety, and to apprehend a
criminal. We've heard stories of parade-goers who used hand sanitizer to
clean wounds, a couple who cared for a two-year-old until his grandparents
could be located, and of course, the heroic first responders who acted
immediately to secure the scene and treat the wounded.

I am grateful and proud that both our police and fire departments were able to
help our neighbors by tending fo some of those hurt and by providing
additional officers to respond as needed. Qur terrific first responders led by
Fire Chief Andy Carlson and Police Chief Christopher Kennedy deserve our
gratitude and appreciation.

Lastly, | would like to acknowledge the selfless healthcare workers who are
tending to not only physical wounds, but emotional. Trauma counseling and
resources for how to falk to children about this senseless act of violence are
available through local organizations, including CATCH, Family Service
Center, JCFS Chicago, The Josselyn Center, and Youth Services of Glenview

& Northbrook. | hope we can all take time to heal and offer comfort to those
who need it.

What affects one of our communities affects us all. To our neighbors in
Highland Park: Northbrook stands in loving support of you, Highland Park
Strong.

-Village President Kathryn Ciesla

Village Events

Plein Air Photography Festival



July 11 to August 1
The 3rd annual Plein Air Photography Festival, hosted by the Northbrook Arts
Commission, is back this year! In ','pleih air" style, participants will be asked to |
photograph around Northbrook with fresh eyes and a new perspective.
 Winners will receive gift cards to Northbrook restaurants. Five photo
challenges will be released each week on Mondays at 9am. Contestants will
have one week to submit their work. '

More about the Event :

Grow Northbrook Organic Gardehyi'ng Sessions
Every Other Tuesday; July'Dates: July 12 and July 26
Grow Northbrook Garden between Village Hall and the Library ,
Join the Village of Northbrook and local business The Organic Gardener for -
hands-on workshops at the Village of Northbrook's new demonstration garden.
As part of the Climate Action Plan, this initiative in self-sufficiency will help you
learn to grow, maintain, and harvest your own food using sustainable methods.
Bring your own gloves and be prepared to get your hands dirty! Participants
will have the opportunity to take home fruits and veggies, and all leftover
produce will be donated to the Northfield Township Food Pantry. All ages and
abilities are welcome.

Register Here

Village of Northbrook Blood Drive

Thursday, July 14, 8am-noon

Village Hall, Sandra "Sandy"” Frum Board Room, 1225 Cedar Lane
“The Village has teamed up with Vitalant to host a community blood drive. All
presenting donors will receive a coupon for a free pint of Culver's frozen
custard. Appointments are recommended, but walk-ins are welcome. Schedule
an appointment online with group code ORD0670A or call 877-258-4825.

ot

Northfield Township Recycling Program

Paper Shredding Event: Saturday, July 16, Sam-1pm
Regular Program: Weekdays through October 28, 7am-3pm
237 Melvin Drive




Northfield Township's residents may bring accepted items to be recycled. Click
the button below to see what can and can't be recycled and to check out the
~_dates for paper shredding and hazardous household waste collection events.

More about the Program

Pop-Up Pickleball

Courts open 3pm on Fridays to dusk on Sundays through Labor Day
~ East Metra Commuter Lot, south of Walters Avenue

~The Village and Park District have partnered once again to brmg Pop-Up

Pickleball to downtown Northbrook! Two pickleball courts will be striped out in
the commuter parking lot between the Metra tracks and St. Norbert’'s parking
lot. Play will be offered on a walk-on basis. Free yequip‘me"nt rental is available
at Techny Prairie Activity Center, 180 Anets Drive. After your game, stop in for
a bite to eat or a refreshing treat at one of Northbrook’s many downtown
establishments.

More about Pickleball

 Flamingo Fridays
Through Labor Day ‘
Anyone that wants to participate is invited to host a flamingo party in their
neighborhood! These gatherings are the perfect opportunity for residents —
both new and old — to make new friends, meet new people, or just reconnect
with their neighbors. Whoever volunteers to host their neighborhood’s next
Flamingo Friday obtains the flamingo from the previous host and displays it on
~ their lawn a few days before the party. W

More about Flamingo Fridays

~ Northbrook Farmers Market
Wednesdays through October 12, 7am-1pm
Cherry Lane and Meadow Road
Support local farmers, producers, and artisans at Northbrook’s volunteer-
operated market! The Market runs every Wednesday (through October 12)
from 7am-1pm. Rain or shine, visit the Market to shop for fresh, high-quality
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produce and locally made goods. Don’t forget your reusable shopping bags!

More abouf the Market

Upcoming Public Meetings

Arts Commission
Thursday, July 7, at 7pm :
Village Hall, 2nd Floor Terrace Room

 Committee of the Whole

~ Tuesday, July 12, at 6pm
- Virtual - | |
Watch the live streaming here, on Facebook live, or on Cable Channel 17.

AT&T U-verse customers tune to Channel 99 and search "Northbrook."

Regular Board of Trustees Meeting

Tuesday, July 12 at 7. 30pm

Virtual ,

P Watch the live streammg here, on Facebook live, or on Cable Channel 17.
”"AT&T U-verse customers tune to Channel 99 and search "Northbrook."

Architectural Control Commission
Thursday, July 14, at 5:30pm
Village Hall, 2nd Floor Terrace Room

Senior Services Commission
Thursday, July 14, at 7pm
Crestwood Place, 1000 Waukegan Road

Plan Commission

Tuesday, July 19, at 7:30pm

Village Hall, Sandra "Sandy” Frum Board Room

Watch the live streaming here or on Cable Channel 17. AT&T U-verse
customers tune to Channel 99 and search "Northbrook."

Sustainability Commission
Thursday, July 21, at 5:30pm
Village Hall, 2nd Floor Terrace Room



Sign up to receive Village Board and Plan Commission meeting agendas by
email. Visit the Village's website, type your email address in the box at the top
of the page, and select "Sign In." Find "Agenda Center" and click the envelope
icon next to "Village Board of Trustees" and/or "Plan Commission."” You will
receive a confirmation email to complete the subscription. Agendas will be
posted at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting.

Village Calendar

Download the Village's App: Simplicity

Click the image above or download on the App Store or Google Play Store.

News You Can Use

Electric Vehicle Rebate
Program

From now until September 30,
lllinois residents can apply for the
state's Electric Vehicle Rebate
Program.

Residents can apply for a $4,000
rebate for the purchase of an all-
electric vehicle or a $1,500 rebate
for the purchase of an all-electric
motorcycle. Vehicles must have
been purchased on or after July 1,
2022, and purchasers must apply for

Reminders Regarding
Door-to-Door Solicitors

The Northbrook Police
Department screens all solicitor
permit requests before a permit is
issued, and solicitors must
present this permit when asked.

“No Solicitors” signs can be made at
home or obtained at local hardware
stores and the Police Department.
With this notice on your property,

a solicitor should not ring your
doorbell or hang any type of flyer



the rebate during an open rebate
cycle and within 90-days of vehicle
purchase. Get more information or

fill out an application here.

E] e

Village of Northbrook
1225 Cedar Lane, Northbrook
pri@northbrook.il.us

847-272-5050

Visit Our Websilte

on your door handle. If a solicitor
violates these regulations, call the
Northbrook Police non-emergency
line at 847-564-2060.

1

m You are receiving this email because you are signed up for Northbrook's e-

(HiE

B

Preferences | Unsubscribe

L L



From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST >
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:32 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Attachments: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST >

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:32 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Attachments: Media Release: City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events

This is the Email Security Gateway at host spam1.cityhpil.com.
I'm sorry to inform you that the message below could not be delivered.

When delivery was attempted, the following error was returned.

<eric@wilmettebeacon.com>: connect to wilmettebeacon.com([72.52.179.174}:25:
Connection refused




Reporting-MTA: dns; spam1.cityhpil.com
X-Emait-Security-Gateway-Queue-ID: C8F3938F489
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Sender: rfc822; acivitello@cityhpil.com
Arrival-Date: Tue, 5 Jul 2022 14:33:25 -0500 (CDT)

Final-Recipient: rfc822; eric@wilmettebeacon.com

Original-Recipient: rfc822;eric@wilmettebeacon.com
Action: failed

Status: 4.4.1
Diagnostic-Code: X-Email-Security-Gateway, connect to
wilmettebeacon.com[72.52.179.174]:25: Connection refused



From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 2:33 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: Media Release: City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events
Attachments: image003.gif; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png
Good afternoon,

In light of the tragic shooting at the City of Highland Park Fourth of July Parade, the City of Highland
Park announces the cancellation of the following upcoming community events: Food Truck Thursdays
(July 7 & 14), Takeout Tuesday at The Lot (July 12), World Music Fest at The Lot (July 16). More

information is available in the below press release. Visit enjoyhighlandpark.com to learn more about
the events as planned.

The City extends its deepest condolences to the families, friends, and loved ones of the victims.

Information regarding future events will be posted to the City’s websites at cityhpil.com and

enjoyhighlandpark.com. As always, please don't hesitate to reach out with any questions you might
have.

Thank you,

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
City of Highland Park
acivitello@cityhpil.com

City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events

Highland Park, Illinois — In light of the tragic shooting at the City of Highland Park Fourth of July
Parade, the City of Highland Park announces the cancellation of the following upcoming community
events:

e Food Truck Thursdays, July 7 and July 14

e Takeout Tuesday at The Lot, July 12

» World Music Fest at The Lot, July 16

This summer, the City has celebrated the return of traditional and new events after two years of pandemic-
related cancellations. The devastating attack at the City’s Fourth of July Parade was a horrific,
heartbreaking incident for a close-knit community that values connections between neighbors and

treasures opportunities to gather together. The City extends its deepest condolences to the families,
friends, and loved ones of the victims.



Information regarding future events will be shared at cityhpil.com and enjoyhighlandpark.com.
#i#H#
Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.0206.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000



From: Quig, A.D. <aquig@chicagotribune.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:32 PM

To: police@cityhpil.com; ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Subject: Chicago Tribune FOIA - 7/7/22 outside law enforcement
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

My name is A.D. Quig, I'm a reporter with the Chicago Tribune. Please consider this a Freedom of Information
Act request for electronic copies of the following materials:

All records -- including but not limited to video files, audio files, and reports -- received by the Highland
Park police department from any outside law enforcement agencies, including but not limited to the FBI and
ATF, regarding the July 4 mass shooting and/or any investigation into shooting suspect Robert Crimo.

If it is not feasible to furnish the public records in an electronic format, then please contact me so we can
discuss how you can furnish the records.

If you believe any portion of this request is exempt from public scrutiny, please describe the precise nature of
the portion being redacted, a written explanation of the specific statutory authority under which you are doing
so, and provide that portion of the request not in dispute.

As you may know, the Freedom of Information Act requires an agency to reduce or even waive duplication fees
where the disclosure of the information is in the public interest, because it is likely to contribute significantly to
public understanding of the operations or activities of government. This request is not for commercial purposes.

I believe the principal purpose of my request is to access and disseminate information that is important to the
public, and the requested information could serve as the basis of a newspaper article advancing the public
interest. Therefore, I respectfully request a waiver of all duplication fees.

Because I am making this request as a journalist and this information is of timely value, I would appreciate a

response to my request as soon as possible, and at a minimum, within five working days, the same standard
required by the state FOIA law.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this request. I can be reached at the email address below or
at my phone number:

Thank you,

A.D. Quig
aquig@chicagotribune.com

<uuuu




From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:32 PM
To: Stone, Kim

Cc: Zachary Blair

Subject: Re: Thank you so much
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Btw, we are hoping that the Highland Park Community Foundation will choose to give 100% directly to victims
and note that on their site. Zach spoke to Terri yesterday and I know they had a good conversation. I spoke to
her, too -- but her call came in after I had hung up with Uvalde, so it was very difficult to shift mindsets so
quickly.

I did tell her that the most compassionate thing they could do is to set up a separate VictimsFund where 100%
goes directly to victims. Right now, it appears as written that the funds are being co-mingled for victims and for
nonprofits. T told her about special master Ken Feinberg and also Jeff Dion of the National Compassion Fund.
Both wonderful.

Among other things, we are working right now to fundraise to help the victim base. I'm even calling my old
employer in Chicago to donate. We want to bring in as much as possible for them, and these next couple of
weeks are the time to do it. Once it leaves the news cycle, the donations will fall off quickly -- and that could
happen even more quickly with another mass shooting or news event.

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 2:13 PM Anita Busch <anita@yvictimsfirst.org> wrote:
Yes, any victims that are coming through to you guys, send directly to Jacqueline to do victim intake. If there
is someone who is coming to you for immediate help, I would send to both her and us. We vet people looking
for financial assistance all the time.

Anita

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 2:11 PM Stone, Kim <kstone(@cityhpil.com> wrote:

| forwarded an email sent to me with the contact person who is working to help QuESEEEESamily.
He's the Red Oak student. The mother speaks Spanish, primarily. They may already be connected
with an advocate, but | wanted to be sure.

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

P63 B b oo . T b i o, 8 A G k. o
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City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Parck, Hlineis 60035

847.780.7432

kstone@citvhpil.com
mit}«‘hpﬂ.cmn

1 use the pronouns she/ber/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this
account is subject o the [Hinois Freedom of
Information Act

From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:09:28 PM
To: Stone, Kim

Cc: Zachary Blair

Subject: Re: Thank you so much

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

They should have already been assigned a victim's advocate and if they have not, ut them in contact with
Jacqueline. Law enforcement (LE) will have already have these names ... for the charges to be filed not only
for death but for attempted murder. Do we verify, yes, we do. We vet everyone who comes to us asking for
help. Yes, we can assist someone in Spanish.

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 2:01 PM Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil. com> wrote:

If someone is connected with you, do you put them in touch with a victim advocate directly or is
there someone else | need to contact? Do you do something to verify that they are legitimate
victims? Do you have the ability to assist someone in Spanish?

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

- Aot
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City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, inois 60025
T 847.780.7432
kstone@ecityhpil.com
citvhpil.com




1 use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence to and from this
account iz subject 1o the THinois Freedom of
Informalion Act

From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:48:17 PM
To: Stone, Kim

Cc: Zachary Blair

Subject: Re: Thank you so much

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Kim,

You are doing great under an enormous amount of pressure. You are very strong.

Anita and Zach

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 1:47 PM Stone, Kim <kstone(@cityhpil.com> wrote:

| wish | could do more, and do it faster.

My background is in non profit work, so | am used to doing whatever is needed. Thank you both
for all your guidance.

Kim Stone
Councilwoman
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City of Highland Park
1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois Gooys

847.780.7432

kstone@cityhpil.com
" eitvhpilcom

I use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email corvespondence to and from this
account is subject to the Hinois Freedom of
Information Act



From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 3:31:43 PM
To: Stone, Kim

Cc: Zachary Blair

Subject: Thank you so much

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

For your caring and compassion. It matters.

Anita, Zach and our entire network of families



From: Capitanini, Lisa (NBCUniversal) <Lisa.Capitanini@nbcuni.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:37 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com
Subject: NBC Chicago FOIA Request
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
454 North Columbus Drive A Division of National Broadcasting
Chicago, IL 60611-5555 Company, Inc.
312-836-5555 www.nbcchicago.com

LB

July 7, 2022

Police Department Requests
Freedom of Information Officer
Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.

Highland Park, IL 60035

Dear FOIA Officer,
This is a request under the U.S. Freedom of Information Act and the Illinois Freedom of Information Act.

Please provide me with an opportunity to inspect or obtain all police search warrants issued for Robert
Crimo’s home: 115 Pleasant Ave, Highwood, IL and Denise Pesina’s at 1566 McDaniels Ave, Highland Park, IL.

Please send a copy of the records to me at the address listed here. | would also be happy to accept the
records electronically, via my e-mail address at lisa.capitanini@nbcuni.com. Because these records are in the
public interest, | ask that you waive any reproduction fee.

If you deny this request, please tell me on what grounds, and to whom | should appeal. And if you have any
questions concerning this request, please don't hesitate to contact me. Thank you so much for your time and
consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,
Lisa Capitanini

Producer
312-836-5704



Lisa Capitanini
NBC Chicago Investigative Producer
312-836-5704

nbechicage.com | telemundochicage.com | nhesports.com/chicago
wB! T
cricago | TEmeee | CHICAGO
#'F NBCUniversal Local




From:

Josselyn <info@josselyn.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:38 PM

To: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: Grief and Trauma Resources - Talk Special Edition
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

By Susan Resko
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grocery store in New York and a church in California. Then, on May 24, 19
children and 2 teachers were killed in Uvalde, Texas. And now our own

community in Highland Park at a 4th of July parade. It's hard to find words to

talk about four massacres in less than two months.

Read more

Josselyn Is Here For You

Walk-In Clinic

Monday - Friday

9am to 3pm
405 Central Avenue, Northfield




Individual and Group

Therapy appointments available Monday — Saturday. Locations vary in Northfield,
Waukegan and online.

Josselyn Living Room Center

Open to offer crisis intervention for any adult affected by the shooting or experiencing
any crisis. The program is entirely funded by the State of lllinois Division of Mental
Health and there are no fees nor insurance reguirements. The Living Room is
located at 1779 Maple, Northfield.

Hours

Monday — Thursday 9am — 7pm
Friday 9am — 4pm

Saturday 9am - 2pm

We offer a wealth of articles and resources to assist you with your mental health
challenges.

Mass shootings have an impact on entire communities and children can

especially be impacted from hearing the news or from online chatter. What can
you do to be part of the solution?

Read more



Josselyn can’t do this work alone. We are part of a larger network in the North

Shore and beyond. Here are just a few resources that may be helpful.

Read more

e o
Ways to Stay Connected About Us
Let's Talk About It Staff
Get Started Careers
Donate
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From: Josselyn <info@josselyn.org>

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
community in Highland Park at a 4th of July parade. It’s hard to find words to

talk about four massacres in less than two months.

Read more

Josselyn Is Here For You

Walk-In Clinic

Monday — Friday

9am to 3pm
405 Central Avenue, Northfield




Individual and G

Therapy appointments available Monday — Saturday. Locations vary in Northfield,
Waukegan and online.

Josselyn Living Room Center

Open to offer crisis intervention for any adult affected by the shosting or experiencing
any crisis. The pregram is entirely funded by the State of lilinois Division of Mental
Health and there are no fees nor insurance requirements. The Living Room is
located at 1779 Maple, Northfield.

Hours

Monday — Thursday 8am — 7pm
Friday 9am - 4pm

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



Josselyn can't do this work alone. We are part of a larger network in the North

Shore and beyond. Here are just a few resources that may be helpful.

Read more
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From:

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:38 PM
To: Hersch, Carolyn
Subject: Automatic reply: City of Highland Park Hosts Community Information Meeting in

Spanish - Please share with interested employees and colleagues.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you for your email. Beginning July 5th, | will be out of the office on medical PTO with no access to email until July

20th. If this is an urgent matter, please see the contacts below. | will return any non-emergency messages upon my
return.

For any ongoing new store or remodel project questions, please contact Hilary Hubbard at
hilary.hubbard@mythorntons.com.

For any new business or escalation requests, please contact Mark Robbins at mark.robbins@mythorntons.com.




From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:41 PM
To: Stone, Kim
Subject: Re: Fw: Entry for Counseling Services at HPHS moves to H-Entrance; FBI Releases

More Information about Picking Up Personal Effects

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

So smart to change the entrance.

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 4:09 PM Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil.com> wrote:

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
mc_lblwﬂ_u)ﬂ
[ use the pronouns she/her/hers.
Any email correspondence to and from this

account is subject to the Ilinois Freedom of
Information Act
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From: Superintendent Dr. Bruce Law <blaw®@dist113.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 7:40 AM

To: Stone, Kim

Subject: Entry for Counseling Services at HPHS moves to H-Entrance; FBI Releases More Information about Picking Up

. Personal Effects

- [EXTERNAL EMAIL]

July 7, 2022 | 7:35 a.m.

Dear 113 Community,

There are two updates to share with you this'morning regarding counseling services and
the FBI's Family Assistance Center (FAC) at Highland Park High School.

1. The entrance to receive services at Highland Park High School has
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

2. The FBI has released a map and information about personal effects
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

Today's hours at Highland Park High School are g a.m. to 9 p.m.
At Deerfield High School, counseling services will also be available during Summer
School hours for District 113 students and staff only.

e North Shore School District 112 will be offering counseling services at NSSD 112
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

1. Laentrada principal en Vine Streel a la entrada H. La entrada H esta en el
lado norte de la escuela, cerca de St. Johns Avenue y Woodpath Lane. Solo la
entrada H estara abierta. Todos los visitantes se registraran en la entrada H y segiin
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

2. El FBI ha publicado un mapa e informacion sobre los efectos personales
de la ruta del desfile que han sido autorizados para recogerlos en
Highland Park High School. Esa informacién se puede encontrar a través de
Twitter en @FBIChicago, o haciendo clic en 1as dos iméagenes adjuntas. Cuando el
Distrito 113 reciba los archivos adjuntos en el formato apropiado, los archivos se
publicaran en el sitio web del Distrito 113.

Como recordatorio:

¢ El horario de hoy en la Escuela Secundaria Highland Park es de 9 am a 9 pm

« Enla Escuela Secundaria Deerfield, los servicios de asesoramiento también estaran
disponibles durante el horario de 1a Escuela de Verano solo para los estudiantes y el
personal del Distrito 113.

e El Distrito Escolar 112 de North Shore ofreceré servicios de asesoramiento en las
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
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Click to follow Superintendeht Dr. Bruce Law | e

Haga clic para sequir al SUperinteridente Dr. Bruce Law

Township High School District 113 | 1040 Park Ave. West, Highland Park, Il 60035

Unsubscribe kstone@cityhpil.com
Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by blaw@dist113.org




From: kstone@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:44 PM
To: anita@victimsfirst.org
Subject: Re: Fw: Entry for Counseling Services at HPHS moves to H-Entrance; FBI Releases

More Information about Picking Up Personal Effects

| don't take credit for that idea, but hope | prompted it.

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
aceount is subject to the [linois Freedom of
Information Act

BElE

From: Anita Busch <anita@victimsfirst.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:40:47 PM
To: Stone, Kim

Subject: Re: Fw: Entry for Counseling Services at HPHS moves to H-Entrance; FBI Releases More Information about
Picking Up Personal Effects

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

So smart to change the entrance.

On Thu, Jul 7, 2022 at 4:09 PM Stone, Kim <kstone@cityhpil. com> wrote:
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
can only hope that people get the things that they left. Iltems like lawn chairs are just outside city hall
for pick up, which seems ok. | was more concerned about other personal belongings.

Kim Stone
Counciiwoman

City of I lighland Park
1707 St.Johns Avenue
Highland_Park, llinois 60035

847.780.7432

kstone@cityhpil.com

: I usc the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any emai} correspondencee to and from this
account is subject to the Tlinocis Freedom of
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

e Today’s hours at Highland Park High School are 9 a.m. to 9 p.m.

e At Deerfield High School, counseling services will also be available during Summer
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

1. La entrada principal en Vine Street a la entrada H. La entrada H esta en el
lado norte de la escuela, cerca de St. Johns Avenue y Woodpath Lane. Solo la
entrada H estara abierta. Todos los visitantes se registraran en la entrada H y seglin
los procedimientos operativos estandar de la escuela, cualquier persona que no sea
un estudiante actual del Distrito 113 o un miembro del personal que desee
aprovechar los servicios de asesoramiento debera tener una liceneia de conducir
valida para poder ingresar la escuela.

2. El FBI ha publicado un mapa e informacién sobre los efectos personales
de la ruta del desfile que han sido autorizados pararecogerlos en
Highland Park High School. Esa informacién se puede encontrar a través de
Twitter en @FBIChicago, o haciendo clic en las dos iméagenes adjuntas. Cuando el
Distrito 113 reciba los archivos adjuntos en el formato apropiado, los archivos se
publicaran en el sitio web del Distrito 113.

Como recordatorio:

e El horario de hoy en la Escuela Secundaria Highland Park es de 9 am a 9 pm

« Enla Escuela Secundaria Deerfield, los servicios de asesoramiento también estaran
disponibles durante el horario de la Escuela de Verano solo para los estudiantes y el
personal del Distrito 113.

o El Distrito Escolar 112 de North Shore ofrecera servicios de asesoramiento en las
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
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Haga clzc pam seguir al Supermtendente Dr. Bruce Law

Township High School District 113 | 1040 Park Ave. West, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubscribe kstone@cityhpil.com
Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by blaw@dist113.org




From: Frances Robles <frances.robles@nytimes.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:45 PM
To: ddayboll@cityhpil.com
Subject: question

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Ms. Dayboll,
I have a question about perhaps a missing record.

There's a CAD record dated 12/29/10 mentioning that Robert Crimo had been arrested the day before. But there
is no record for 12/28 reflecting an arrest.

This town blotter item in a local newspaper suggests he was arrested at home, so it would have been in
Highland Park.

Can you tell me whether the 12/28/10 report was one of those that was withheld?

Thank you

DOMESTIC BATTERYRobert E. Crimo Jr., 46, of the 1500 block of McDaniels Avenue, Highland Park,
was arrested at 8:55 p.m. Dec. 28 at his residence and charged with domestic battery. He was
transported to bond court and his next court date was unknown.

Frances Robles

Email: Frances. Robles@nytimes.con
+1-786-529-7691




From: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:47 PM

To: gjason@cityhpil.com

Subject: mayor remarks

Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Thank you for joining us this evening. On Monday, July 4, when our community gathered together to
celebrate Independence Day, our joy was shattered in a shooting that shook our community to its
core. Our parade brings together friends and neighbors from Highland Park, Highwood, and
communities throughout the North Shore, a beloved tradition that we were thrilled to host once again.
I know that many of you were in attendance that day, or perhaps were even participating in the
parade. Collectively, we have experienced a traumatic event that will impact us all in different ways.

Seven families will never be the same after that tragic morning. Two of the victims were members of
our Latino community, including one gentleman who was visiting his family from Mexico.

Katherine Goldstein (64) of Highland Park

Irina McCarthy (35) of Highland Park

Kevin McCarthy (37) of Highland Park

Jacquelyn Sundheim (63) of Highland Park
Stephen Straus (88) of Highland Park

Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza (78) of Morelos, Mexico
Eduardo Uvaldo (69) of Waukegan

Please join me in a moment of silence.
(Pause)

We will forever remember these innocent victims murdered by gun violence. May their memory be a
blessing.

Together as a community, we will find the strength to move forward together. Each of us can play a
part in supporting friends and loved ones through this crisis. Small acts of kindness, compassion and
empathy to others will strengthen the connections between us. It is incumbent upon all of us to create
a safer future for our children. Our responsibility is to turn our sorrow and anger into action, to work as
hard as we can to ensure that no other community faces the anguish we have all felt this week.

We will need to rally our networks, contact our elected officials, and most importantly — vote for the
change that is so desperately needed in communities like ours.

Check on your neighbors, reach out with a kind word or supportive action, continue to check the
City’s website and emails for updates, resources, and other information. We want you to be in touch
and connected, and we are here for you.



Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

' City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.026.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com




From: Rob Szypko <robert.szypko@nytimes.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:43 PM

To: communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: From The Daily (NYT): Mayor Rotering interview?
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi there,

Nice to meet you. I'm one of the producers on The Daily, a podcast from The New York Times. First of all, I
wanted to send my deepest condolences to the Highland Park community for the tragedy on the Fourth of July. 1
myself live in Evanston, and have been thinking a lot about the residents of Highland Park these past few days.

We’re wondering if Mayor Nancy Rotering might be available to come on the show for a conversation about the
tragic shooting, and also to talk about her own journey over the years in trying to address gun violence. It seems
to us that she did everything a mayor can do to prevent this kind of incident. So we’d be interested in hearing
about her efforts years ago to implement an assault weapons ban in Highland Park, and to hear what this week
has been like for her and the Highland Park community as everyone grapples with this tragedy.

Just by way of background, The Daily is known for very thoughtful, fair-minded and nuanced conversations and
our large audience of about 3 million listeners a day have come to expect that from us.

Would you have a few minutes to hop on the phone and chat about what we had in mind further? If it all
worked out it would probably involve at least 45-60 minutes of the Mayor’s time in the next couple of days. I
know that is a big ask, but we would need at least that much time to ensure the kind of conversation that our
show specializes in. Let me know if you think that might be possible.

Many thanks,
Rob

Rob Szypko

Audio Producer, The Daily
The New York Times

p: 978-270-0800



From: Heather MTD

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:54 PM

To: O'Neill, Chris

Subject: Re: Commander Chris O'Neill, City of Highland Park, IL

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you.

God Bless You and Yours.

From: O'Neill, Chris <CONeill@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022, 5:08 PM

To: Heather MTD

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

Chris O'Neill
Patrol Commander

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Tilinois 60035

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

My heart is ® broken, again, with another shooting in America occurring in our Country. I have no words. I
saw this picture of one of your officers and it encapsulated my overall feeling of overwhelm. I will continue to
pray for all you law enforcement and first responders, as well as our country.

May God Have Mercy On Us All

God Bless You

Heather

hitps://www._cityhpil.com/government/diversity and inclusion/meet the city virtual event.php

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

Member & Supervisor, Crash Investigation Team Supervisor, Rapid Deployment Instructor, A.L.1.C.E.
instructor, CED Instructor, and CIT Team member.



From: Media.Chicago@fbi.gov

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:55 PM

To: Poorna Randall; Steven Amato; JamieFriedman; kwarner@dist113.org;
acivitello@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com; Media.Chicago@fbi.gov; Amanda
Allen; Patrice Heelan; AmandaZarobsky; Colleen Ross

Subject: Fw: Update - FBI Media Advisory - Highland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi all,

We have pushed out the below. The press release online has been amended with the new hours (and the
switch from June to July).

Sincerely,
Sio.

The FBI Chicago Public Affairs Team
Federal Bureau of Investigation-Chicago
2111 W. Roosevelt Rd.

Chicago, lllinois 60608

From: Media.Chicago

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:48 PM

To: Johnson, Siobhan (CG) (FBI) <sjohnson@fbi.gov>
Subject: Update - FBI Media Advisory - Highland Park

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your kind and considerate coverage of the Family Assistance Center (FAC) this week. As
promised updated information is ready for release is available:

o The FAC has announced that it will extend operations until at least Saturday. Saturday hours will be 10
a.m. until 5 p.m.

e« Members of the public hoping to volunteer at the FAC or donate supplies for victim families can reach
out to HPStrong@dist113.org offering goods or services.

e Victims seeking services do not need to provide proof of citizenship to obtain assistance.

Tomorrow morning we will provide an update on additional items from the scene of the incident that are
available for pick-up.

Respectfully,
Siobhan



The FBI Chicago Public Affairs Team
Federal Bureau of Investigation-Chicago
2111 W. Roosevelt Rd.

Chicago, Illinois 60608



From: Rickie <

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:56 PM
To: Detective Amanda Duchak
Subject: Re: Peer Jury Cancelation for July 13 2022  FW: City of Highland Park eNews:

Message from Mayor Rotering

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda,

What a horrible week we are all having. I have so many connections to this, as I lived in HP for 24 years. That
monster grew up 2 blocks from my house. My friend and her husband were standing at the epicenter and she

can’t stop crying. Another friend’s daughter teaches at Edgewood and thinks that he could have easily shot
people there.

You heartfelt letter to these kids says it all. T saw you on TV, shaking the VP’s hand. Your face was different
than I’ve ever seen it. I’m sorry you have to suffer this trauma. I’'m thinking of you as I cry each day.

I'look forward to seeing you in August, when some healing will have begun. But things will never be the same
for so many people. Ilived in Skokie for 23 years and what outsiders think of that town is when the KKK
threatened to march there in 1970, to the horror of so many Jewish people living there and many who were
Holocaust survivors. Then I lived in HP for 24 years and now that town will always be associated with the
shootings. We are living in a very troubled world.

Wishing you some peace and calm.

With love,

Rickie

On Jul 7, 2022, at 12:17 PM, Duchak, Amanda <aduchak(@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon Peer Jury,

I send this email with a heavy heart for obvious reasons. | pray you are all doing ok, however, mentally our community
and several communities surrounding Highland Park are dealing with this horrific event.

I am canceling Peer Jury next Wednesday for July 13, 2022. | will reach out about resuming Peer Jury on our August
10™ date.

I have forwarded Highland Park Mayor Rotering’s message from yesterday. Her message includes several resources
available for Counseling, Healing, Community Qutreach etc..

Qur Police Social Worker Dr. Cynthia Plazas 1-847-926-1754 is also a wealth of knowledge for available resources.

1



My Phone number is below as well, 1-847-926-1123, if anyone needs anything at all.

You all hold a special place in my “mama” and police heart for volunteering your time to Peer Jury.. making Highland
Park and the world a better place. Young individuals like yourself provide a positive balance to First Responders dealing
with the harder times of our jobs like now. So from the bottom of my heart, Thank you.

Please take care of yourself and your loved ones and please reach out if needed.

Amanda Duchak
Juvenile Detective
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:47 PM

To: Duchak, Amanda <aduchak@cityhpil.com>

Subject: City of Highland Park eNews: Message from Mayor Rotering

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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NMessage from Mayor Rotering



Yesterday we received the names of the individuals murdered in the July 4
shooting that shook our community to its core.

We will forever remember these innocent victims murdered by gun violence.
May their memory be a blessing.

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

A seventh victim who succumbed to injuries within Cook County. Further
information is not available at this time.

| am reaching out to the victim's families and will be joining them as they
mourn. | will stand with them, attending their funerals and offering the
community’s sympathy and support.

Yesterday Vice President Kamala Harris stood at the site of the shooting, in
our beloved downtown. She shared her support and condolences, and offered
continued Federal resources. She brought a message of hope and strength.

There is no roadmap that tells us what to do next, but we cannot allow this
shooting to define us. Today as we begin a new day -- we do so with a
renewed sense of resolve and purpose.

Each day, we will find the strength to take a step forward. No single action will
heal us, but many small steps, taken together as a community will help, and
each of us has arole in the healing process. Kindness matters and small
actions that you take every day will help us heal. Check on your neighbors,
reach out with a kind word or supportive action, continue to check the City’'s
website and emails for updates, resources, and other information. We want
you to be in touch and connected.

We will get through this together. We will move forward together. We are

Highland Park strong. These are not just words on a page, these are words to
live by.

Nancy R. Rotering
Mayor, City of Highland Park, IL



‘Healing Services |

Thank you to all the faith communities who have organized vigils and shared

love and prayers. The city’s webpage lists vigils that we have been made
aware of and resources, visit www.cityhpil.com.

The City will be organizing a community-wide vigil in the days ahead, where
we can come together as one. More information will follow.

Counseling

The City of Highland Park’s Police Department, District 112, District 113, the
American Red Cross, and the FBI Victim Services Response Team, with
additional federal and state partners, are offering counseling services to
students, staff, and community members at Highland Park High School, 433
Vine Street, Highland Park, Wednesday, July 6 through Friday, July 8 from 9
a.m. to 9 p.m. each day. No appointment is necessary.

Lake County residents can also call 211 or visit 211lakecounty.org for mental
health resources and referrals. If you are a mental health professional
interested in volunteering your services, please fill out the provider survey
at211lakecounty.org. 211 support is available in English, Spanish, and many
other languages.

- Community Outreach

We are seeking the contact information of individuals injured in the shooting to
help provide support. If you know the name of an individual currently in a
hospital or who was injured and returned home, please share contact
information and your relationship to the individual by
emailcityhp@cityhpil.com.

' Reopening Downtown



The footprint of the crime scene in downtown Highland Park has been
reduced, but a portion of our downtown remains off-limits as the FBI continues
to investigate. We know this is a terribly difficult situation for our local
businesses, and the City has been actively communicating with downtown
business owners to share information and resources. We will reopen the area
as soon as we receive clearance from Federal authorities. We know this
situation is difficult and we appreciate your patience.

Please continue to avoid the secure perimeter.

IKimage006.jpg>]

Lost & Found Established

Individuals who left personal belongings at the parade outside of the secure
perimeter can begin to retrieve them from the lost and found established at
City Hall. ltems will be available on the North Side Lawn beginning July 7 at
noon.

 City-Sponsored Community Events

We have temporarily paused City-sponsored community events for this week
and next and anticipate resuming regular programming the week of July 17.
We appreciate your understanding as our resources are heavily focused on the
investigation.

Donations

To help those impacted by Monday's mass shooting, the Highland Park
Community Foundation has established a July 4th Highland Park Shooting
Response Fund.

Here is also a direct link to the donation form. If you prefer, you may send a

check, payable to the Highland Park Community Foundation, to P.O. Box 398,
Highland Park, IL 60035.




Please be aware of online and email solicitations for donations as they may not
be legitimate. Also, protecting the privacy of victims and their families is
paramount. Please be considerate when sharing information on social media,
and do not share personal details about the victims or their families.
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City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe aduchak@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
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From: CONEeill@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:58 PM

To: kwarner@dist113.org

Subject: RE: Media Requests, FOIA response

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;
image006.jpg

Greetings Karen,

Thank you for the information, we appreciate it.

Chris O'Neili
Patrol Commander

T4 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1766
Office phone

concill@citvhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000

From: Karen Warner <kwarner@dist113.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:43 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Chris <CONeill@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Law, Bruce <blaw@dist113.org>

Subject: Media Requests, FOIA response

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

Thank you for all that you are doing in response to this horrible tragedy. I cannot imagine how difficult this
must be for everyone at the City.



I wanted to make you aware of a FOIA we received from CNN (below), what our attorneys said we could
provide in the response as well as share how we will respond to the many media requests we have received.

In regards to the FOIA, under ISSRA and FERPA we cannot share any student records. We can only share
directory information, and for this request that basically means dates of attendance. According to our records,

the person of interest matriculated as a freshman, and the total period of attendance at Highland Park High
School was August 26, 2015 to August 24, 2016.

We are directing all other questions regarding the case and the person of interest to the Highland Park Police
Department.

Respectfully,

Karen

Hi Karen, Chris and Gloria,

My name is Curt Devine and I'm with the news network CNN. We are hearing that this individual named as a
suspect in the incident yesterday — Robert E. Crimo III (‘Bobby Crimo’) previously attended Highland Park
High School and other schools in the district. We would like to understand, is this accurate? Second, if the
district can share any information related to this individual’s behavioral history, that would be helpful.

Here is a formal records request for this:

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, CNN requests any documents held by the district related to

disciplinary of behavioral issues pertaining to Robert E. Crimo IIT (DOB: September 2000), also known as
“Bobby Crimo”.

Given the public interest in this matter, if there is any way to expedite the processing of this request, that would
be a great help.

If you have any questions on this, please feel free to give me a call.

Thank you very much for any assistance,



Curt Devine
CNN, Washington

Curt.Devine{@cnn.com

A )

Karen Warner

Director of Communications & Alumni Relations
Township High School District 113

1040 Park Ave. West

Highland Park, IL 60035

(224) 765-1018




From: CONeill@cityhpil.com

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:58 PM

To: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Media Requests, FOIA response
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Just FYl

Chris O'Neill

Patrol Commander

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.926.1766
Office phone

coneill@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

600

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

My name is Curt Devine and I’'m with the news network CNN. We are hearing that this individual named as a
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

Pursuant to the Hlinois Freedom of Information Act, CNN requests any documents held by the district related to
disciplinary of behavioral issues pertaining to Robert E. Crimo III (DOB: September 2000), also known as
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

Curt.Devine@cnn.com

V)

Karen Warner

Director of Communications & Alumni Relations
Township High School District 113

1040 Park Ave. West

Highland Park, IL 60035

(224) 765-1018
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